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August 11,2010

2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair ‘Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Caputo
Kessler Miley (absent)
Plymale White
Deem Armstead
Hall Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the July 21, 2010,
meeting were approved.

2. Caommittee Reports/Requests:

None

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended June 30, 2010; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended July 31, 2010;
and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of June 30, 2010. Distributed with each
of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. Possible Qutsonrcing of IT Services

Kyle Schafer, Chief Technology Officer answered questions on outsourcing of IT services.
Mr. Schafer said there are 31 agencies that have IT staff with an environment that is not sustainable
in the long term. The cost for contractors and laborers is in excess of $35 million per year to support
the existing legacy based applications. Mr. Schafer said they are going to do an RFP and have the
third party service providers give an asscssment of what they can provide to the State. A
recommendation will be made to the State on what would be the best financial interest of the State
long ferm.

S. Video Lotiery

John Musgrave, Director of the Lottery Commission answered questions by the members on
the bidding process for the video lottery machines. The Lottery Commission will put out 5,000
permits for bidding at a minimum of $5,000 each.
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6. Distribution of Stimulus Funds

Jim Pitrolo, Legislative & Policy Director of the Governor’s Office answered questions from
Committee members on the distribution of the stimulus funds. Nancy DiPaolo, Assistant Director
of the Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs, Recovery Accountability and Transportation
Board addressed the Committee on the federal governments view of how well West Virginiais doing
on the reporting and spending of the stimulus funds. Ms. DiPaolo said West Virginia has done an
exceptional job with internal checks and balances. Mr. Pitrolo told the Committee all the money will
be spent. The Committee would like for the list of monies spent to properly be labeled on a county
by county basis.

7. Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

A report of the Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund was distributed.
Wade Wolfingbarger, Assistant Director for Contribution Accounting, Workforce West Virginia said
the current projections for the trust fund fo be able to pay benefits is through January 2011.

8. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and imaudited
income statement for the period ending June 30, 2010.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for July 2010 end
financial statements for period ending June 30, 2010.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for June 2010.

0, Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A real estate report for July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010, was distributed.

10. Departments of Heslth and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated August 2010 was distributed.

11. Investment Management Board

An Investment Management Board report dated June 30, 2010, was distributed.

12. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers' Compensation report dated August 5, 2010, was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Ranawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

September 2, 2010

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of July 31, 2010 :
Gross profit for the month of July 2010 (beginning of FY 2011) was $ 54.4 million.

General Revenue Fund as of Angust 31, 2010:
Revenue collections for the first two months of the fiscal year 2011 were 109.30% of the
estimate.

State Road Fund as of Angust 31, 2010
Fund collections were at 106.15 of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of July 31, 2010;

Regular benefits paid for the first month of fiscal year 2011 were $ 14 million less than in July
of fiscal year 2010, Trust fund ending balanee on July 31, 2010 was $ 94,869,457.65.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPAczg
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: September 1, 2010

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financlal Information
As of July 31, 2010 (FY 2011)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, ExXpenses
and Retained Earnings for the first month of the 2010-2011 fiscal
year from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our
office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lottary Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are recelpts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 123,133,000.00 for July of fiscal year 2011. Table
games accounted for $3.9 million of this total. Historlc Resort
Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $383 thousand
of total gross receipts. These gross receipts were $
127,150,000.00 for July of the preceding fiscal year,2008-2010.
Gross lottery revenue is down by 3.16% from the preceding fiscal
year. This number does not include commission and prize

Lottery

Joint Commnittee agaggverimuem and Finance
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Lottery continued

deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and
prize costs) for July 2010 was $54,440,000.00; for July of last
fiscal year it was $56,153,000.00. Expressed as a percentage,
gross profit is 3.05% lower for fiscal year 2011 than for fiscal.
year 2010.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 52,725,000.00 for July 2010. For the
preceding July it was $ 54,114,000.00. This was a decrease of
2.57%, After additions and subtractions of non-operating income
and expenses, distributions to the state were $52,096,000.00 for
July 2010 (FY 2011).

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $52,096,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginla for fiscal year 2010-2011. This 1s on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounis owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 17,570,000.00
Community and Technical $500,000.00
College
Department of Education $ 8,346,000.00
Library Commission S 2,957,000.00
Higher Educatilion-Central S 3,063,000.00
Office
Tourism $ 2,005,000.00
Department of Natural $ 915,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page -2-



ol b ol ok S0 A o) a8 N o0 S A A Y G 4R SR an A

Lottery continued

Division of Culture and
History

1,544,000.00

Department of Educatlon and
Arts

$ 300,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 1,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 1,800,000.00

$ 40,000,000.00

Excess Lottexg Fund

General Purpose Fund 54,405,000.00
Economic Development Fund 1,900,000.00
Excess Lottery Surplus 0

Education Improvement Fund

1,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

0

Higher Education Improvement 29,000,000.00
Fund

State Park Improvement Fund 0

Refundable Credit 0

School Building Authority 1,5800,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$88,205,000.00

Historlc Resort Hotel Distributlons:

State General Revenue -Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Vetarans Instant Ticket Fund

Lottery
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54,000.00
16,000.00

3,000.00
73,000.00

161,000.00
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Lottery continued

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund: 1,387,000.00
RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY

TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $842,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$229,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$306,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$421,000.00

Improvements Fund .5%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $38,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $28,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $85,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$3,885,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $6,334,000.00
TRANSFERS:
TOTAL TRANSFERS *$136,160,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last Y 2010:

Total Cash Distributions FY 2011:
Applied to FY 2010:

Total Applied to FY 2011

Total Accrued for FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2011 as of July 30:

Lottery
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241,039,000.00
136,160,000.00
136,160,000.00
000.00
104,879,000.00
52,096,000.00
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At P.O.BOX 2067 - e s PHONE: (304) 558-(500
. CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin IT John C. Musgrave
Governor Director

FROM:
RBE:

Month Ending Suly 31, 2010
DATE: Augmst20, 2010

This report of the Lotteary operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Finanela] statements of the Lottery for the month ending July 31, 2010 aro atieched. Lotiery revenme, which
inclwdes on-ling, instant, video fottery sales, tabls games, and historic resort, was $123,132,531 for the month of
July.

Transfirs of loftery rovenue totaling $136,159,578 made for the month, of July fo the designated stato agencies
per Senate Bill 213, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottary Act (§28-22.4~-10), and tho Racetrack
Table Gantes Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 10 on pages 19 end 20
of the atteched financial statements.

The rmmber of traditional and Timited retetlers aotive as of July 31, 2010 was 1,589 end 1,612 respectively.

A listing of fhe names and emourtts of prize winners hes been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clark of
the Houso and Legislative Services,

If eny member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislatore wish to visit the Lottery officas, I would be pleased to show them our fiocilities and disouss the
Lottery with them,

JCM/rd
Attachment

po: Honorable Joe Manchin TIT

 Virgll T. Helton, Cabinet Secrotury — Dept. of Revenue
Jolm Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer IIf, Audltor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS) -

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS .
(In Thousands)
-Upaudited-
July 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2010 2610
Curront Arssly:
Cash and eush equivalents $ 176268 § 256,388
Accounts recatvable 34,53 26,986
Tnvemtory 553
Otheressets - 2,233 2273 .
Total Curent Asscts 207,584 286,297
Noncunment Assefs:
Restrioted cash and cash equivalents 8355 8,355
Capital asseds 39,559 39,524
Less acoumulated depreciation end amortizadion (16,321) (16,175)
Net Capiin| Aszets 23278 23,349
Total Nonswmrent Agsets 31,633 31,704
Totsl Assets - $ 239217 $ 318,001
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Curent Linhiiitfes:
Acurued nonopereting disiributions to the }
State of West Virginia S 136978 $ 241,039
Bstimated prize olafng 12,366 13,128
Aocounts payahlo 2,964 3,050
Other accrusd Habilitles 30,529 24,401
Total Current Liabiliies 202,834 281,618
Total Liabilities 202,83 281,618
Net Agsuts: ]
Trrvested in capita! essets 23278 23,349
Unrestricted 4,750 4,67
Restricted essets ( see nofe 12) 8355 8,355
. Total Net Assets 36,383 36.383
Total Liabilities and Net Asszty S 239217 $ 318,001
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND mmmmm
POR THE GNE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JULY 31,2010

(In Thonsands)
Lumudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2010 200 2010 2009
Lotiery rovennes
On-lins gromes s G173 8§ 6997 § 6173 $ 6,997
Instart games 6,991 761 659 7611
Receteeck video kottery 512 78492 72,912 73,492
Limited video Iotiery : 32,743 34,099 32,743 4,199
Tahlo gemes 3931 2,951 3931 2,951
Historlo resart agn - 383 -
127 127,
s commtt 12808 12480 123,133 AL
Qn-Jine games 432 430 432 4%
Instent games 489 533 489 533
Reeetreck video lettary 41,298 42,758 41,298 42,758
Limited video loitzry 16,044 16,709 1654 16,709
Table games 1,546 1,160 1,846 1,160
Historio resott 221 - .221 -
60,030 6L,63) 60030  ___ 61,650
Lass on-lioe prizes 3,121 3,340 3,121 3,340
Less Inctont prizes 4,758 8,182 4,758 1182
Less ticket costs 167 | 120 167 120
Less vendor foes and cosis ol 617 75 617 yil-]
. 8,663 2347 8,663 9,347
Grazs profit 84,440 86,188 54,440 56,183
Adminteirtive expenses
Advertising mnd promotions 857 424 £S7 24
Wages and related benefits 971 908 o977 S08
Telecommmumicetions 64 193 &3 198
Contractoal and professional 287 313 287 313
Reptal 48 M 48 84
Deprectation and emartization 146 168 146 168
Cther edmiinfateafive expenses 151 17 151 17
2,530 2,178 2,530 2,176
Otirer Opemiting Incoms 815 137 818 137
Opereting Incomme 2,725 54114 52,728 4,114
Nonopersting Incoms (cxpenso)
Tovestment inpoms 28 50 28 <1
Distributions to munfoipalitfies erd countlas (642 (668) (642 (665}
Distributions -capital refnvestment (15 - (15) -
Distributions to fhe Siate of West Virginia _ (2096 (3485 (32,006} =488
@278 G103 @Ry (4103)
Net Income - 11 - n
Net usseis, beginning of period 36383 83188 35,383 63,188
Net assets, end of period §_ 36383 S__H189 S 6388  §__ 83,199

‘The seommpamying notes are e integre] part of these financlyl stafements,

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS)
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE ONE MONTH FERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2010
(n Thousands)
~Unaudited-
2010 2009
Cash flows from operating ectivities:
Cugh received from custonters end ofher sources s 116,461 128,684
Cash payments for:
Perzormnel opsts (869) (05)
Suppifers {1,403) (1,366)
Othex opernting oosts (63,387) 04153
Cash provided by opetating ectivities 50,742 226
Cugh flows from noncepital finaneing activities:
Nonoperuting disiributiony to the State of West Virginia (136,160) (2,639)
Distributions to mumicipalities end connties (625) (634)
Cash vsed i nonoepital financing antivitles (136,785) (53,268)
Cash flows fram cupital and related finaneing asitivities
Purchases of capitul sssets @5 -
Gmmmm e 28 59
Cash provided by fnvesting activities 25 30
Increass (decrease) in cosh and cash equivalents (B6,090) @59)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 264,710 295,225
Cash end cash equivalents - end of period s 178,620 3 294.267 ]
Revanciliation of oparating fneoms to net cash provided by operating activities:
Qpereting incoms ) L3 52,728 s 84,114
Adjustmonts to recanclis operating inoome to
cash provided by operating activities:
Deprecistion mmd amorfization 146 168
Chenges in opemating excets end abilifies:
(Increass) dearesse in accounts receivable 547 1,397
(Tircrease) degrease in tnwentory 130 106
(Increass) decrease n ofher assets 40 22
Increzse (detrease) fn estimated prize clatms (762) @15)
Increase (decreass) in acoounts payable 5 @25
Increace {decreass) In other eccrued Habdlitles 6,096 G107
Cash provided by operating activities 5 0,742 s 82,260

The accormpanying potes are an integral part of these finenolal stafements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

: NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

TheWaﬂthlﬂamam)wmmbﬂshadbyﬁsmmﬁmyMMmmﬂdAmﬂﬂ.Eﬁ,
which created a speoial fand in ths State Treasury designated es the “State Lottery Fund.® Tho purpose of the
Ast was to estahlish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission
(Commission) and 8 director. ‘The Commisslon, consisting of seven members and the Director are appointed
by the Governor, Undm'ﬂ:eAththomlmiunhascqrtdnpommdthﬂdmytombﬂshmlmfm
memwwmmdMWmmmmmhﬂOmm
agreements, and to do all acts nesessary or incidental to the performance of ifs duties aud exerciss of its power
mddﬂymopmﬂwlowyhamghlyeﬁnimtmm.mmmﬂdmﬂMamhimmmm
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for
certain Hmitetions on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
avalleble, remaining net profits are to be distributed to the State of West Virginis. As the State is able to
tmpose its will over the Lotiery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are presented in the camprehensive annual financlal report of the State as a blended proprietery

fund component unit. .
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policles of the Lotiery Is presented below.

msmonmmmmmn—'@mehgimmyhampmmmtofﬁaMomevhgmq
and s ascounted for as a proprietary fimd speclal purposs government engaged In business type activities. Tn

" accardance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basio Finanojel

Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for Stato and Local Governments,” sud with
ammﬁngphniplmgmmﬂyawepmdjnmaUﬁwdmofAmam,theﬂmmiﬂmmmm
an the acorual basls of accomnting which requires recognition of revente when eamed and expenses when
incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“Aecounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Ertities That Use
WMM’&WW_eWMmMFMAmmm
GM)M@WMMWMWNJMM&GA&WW
such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the Stato’s basic financial statements as a proprietary find and business type
activity ushng the accrual basic of accounting. Recause of the Lottery’s presentation in these finamcial
statements as & speoial porposs government engaged in bustness type activities, there may be differences in
presentetion of amounts reported in these finanoiel statements and the basle financial statements of the State as
a result of major fimd determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with acoounting prineiples

-mwmwummﬁmmmmmmmmm

develop assumptions that affoct the amounts reparted In the financial statements and related notes to finznoiel
staternents. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

W' LOTTERY ATTACHMENT JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS)
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. WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unsudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contintted)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basio types of
loftery pames: instant, on-line, video fype games, and table pames. The Lottery develops multiple game
ﬂmmmﬁpﬂmmmmempbwﬁhﬂsmbﬁngkgiﬂﬁmhmMgagmmmlmhmmpﬂm
provisions, All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenlenco stores serve es
the primary distribution channel for instunt and an-line lottery sales to the general public. .

The Lottery has contracted with 2 private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide deia processing
support for instant and on-line games, Under the terms of the agteements, the Loitery pays a percentego of
gross revenues or gross profits far the processing and manufacture of the games, :

Reverme from fnstant games Is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retaflers, and the related prize
expenss Is recorded based on the specific game prize structure, Instant ticket sales and related prizes do nat
inolude the valus of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the publio with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games inclnde POWERBALL®, a multl-state “jackpot® game; HOT LOTTO®, a nmit-
state “lotto™ game; Moga Millions®, a multi-state “Jackpot® game; Cash25 “lotto™ game; Dafly 3 and 4
“numbsers™ games; and Travel, a daily “keno® game. Revenme is recognized when the agent sells the tickeis (0.
the pubMo. Prize expenss is recognized on the basts of aotnal dmwing results.

Loy

Commissions are patd to instat gams retallers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
partion of the commission not to exceed ane and one quarter percent of gross sales may be pald from
unclatmed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prizo costs. In
addition, reteilers and agents are paid limited borms oentives that include prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing bomus on wirming fiokets they cash. On a weekly basis, retuilers and agents
must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers msy not be abls to order edditional instaut tickets if payment
has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered mactive
if payment is not received each week. No one retafler or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accomnts receiveble, Historically credit Iosses have been nominal and no allowance for
donbtfitl accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Reoetrack video lottery Is a self-activated video version of Intiery games. The board-operated games allow 2
player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can efther be redeemed for cash or bs replayed
as additional bets, The coln operated games allow & player to use coins, ourrensy, or tokens to place bets for
the chance to recetve coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coin
operated games, The macstrack video lotiery games® prize strastures are desigoed to eward prizes, or credits, &t
a stipulated mis of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against tofal video credits played. The Lottery
mummmm“mmdm”mmwaﬂmmdmm

-prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government entities are reported as

commisslons, Racetrack video lottery Jegislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video
lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the Heensing for operation of mcetrack video lotiery
ganmes to home and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subjeot to local county elestions permiiting the same.
The legislation fiwther stipulates the distribution of revemmes from racsirack video loftery gemes, ard
requires any Moensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating end marketing the games.

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unaumdited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimued)

Limited video Ioftery is also a self-activated video verslon of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed reteiler arcas restricted for adolf amusement. The
gemes allow a player to uss cumrenoy fo place bets for the chance to receive fres games or vouchers which may
be redeemed for cash, The Hmited video loftery pemes’ prize siructures ere designed to award prizes, at 2
stipulated rate of total bots played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery
recognizes as Himited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities are reparted as commissions. Limited video

lotiery permit holders are statntorily responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk assoclated with

the costs of opetating the games.

Tahle games are lotteries as each game involves consideretion, the possibility of a prize, and thelr outcams is
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the firee
essential elements of a lotiery, Table games are the exclusive infangible intellectual property of the state of
West Virginia. Table games legistation has established specific requirements for table gemes and kuposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to horse and dog recetracks in
West Virginia, subject to local county eleotions permiiting the same. Each recetrack Hoensed as an agent of
the Lottery Cammission to operate West Virginie table games shall have written rules of play for each table
game i operates which ymist be approved by the Conunission. AR wegers end pay-offs of winning wagers
shall be made according to those rules of play. For fhe privilege of holding a table games Hoense, there Is
levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each Hoenses's adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West
Virginia Lottery table games. Amonunts required by statute to be paid to private aud Iocal government entities
are reported as commisslons. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West
Virginia table games, and requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary
equipment and beating the risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games,

Historlo resort lottery games are a combination of self-activated video lottery games as well as table games
which are located at a licensed historic resort hotel es defined by the WV Code. Video lotteries at the historio
resort are board-operated games that allow & player to place bets for the chence to be awarded credits which
oan either be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to
use coins, ourrengy, or tokens to place bets for the chance to recoivo coin or token awards which may be
redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coln operated gemes.

The historic resort video lottery games® prize structures are designed to award prizes, ar credits, at a stipulated
rate of total bats played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes
astdsmﬂorasonlmmymm

. Wdaombumymmsﬁngofmmmﬂ' income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related
: and,
e Historlc resort table games revemes consisting of a privilege tax of thiriy-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games.

Antonnts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government enfities are reported as
commissions. The Lettery Act as amended has established speoifio requivements for historio resort video and
table games lotteries and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of historlc resort
Jottery gemes in West Virginia, subject to local connty elections permitting the same. The legislation further

B
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conthnied)

stipulates the distribution of rovenues from historic resort lottery games, aund requires any licemsed
historic resort to be responsible far ecquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk assoclated with the
costs of opezating and marketing the games,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivelents primarily consist of interest-earning deposiis in
en external investment pool maintained by the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BIT). The BTI
pool is a 2a-7 like pool carcied at amortized cost which approximates fair valne of the underlying securities. r

INVENTORY — Invertory conslsts of instant game tickets avaflable for sale to approved Lottery retailem and is
carried at cost es determined by the speoifio identification mefhod.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multl-State Lottery
Association ectivities and prepald expanses,

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery has adopted a policy of cepitalizing assets with individnal amounts _
exoeeding $25,000. These assets include leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised :
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games, !
are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year lives. !

AVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS — The Lottery expenses the cosis of advertising and promotions as they are
incurred. |

TR R LR e

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has acorned $500,740 and $467,815 of at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, for estimated obligations that may erlse in connection with compensated absences for vacation at
“the curremt rate of employee pay. Employess fully vest in all earned but unnsed vacation. To the extent that
accumnlated sick leave is expected to be converted to benefits on teymination or retirement, the Lottery

mﬂmmmmmmbmﬁmplm(m!qm 16).

NET ASSETS -~ Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital essets which
represent the net book value of all properiy and exuipment of the Lottery. When an expense is incumred for
mhwﬁcﬁhﬁr@ﬁ@dmﬂm%nﬁa@mw&ﬂaﬂqmmm@pﬂﬁ

L NERESWES L RO PR

OPERATING REVENDUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary fimds such a4
the Lottery axe revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and delivering goeds -
and/or services. Opermating revermes for the Lottery are derived from providing varlous types of lottery games. .
Opereting expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of providing lotiery games, and
administrative expenses. All revennes and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
‘revenues and expenses.

e @B 9 au = =8 2 G 3 - M 3 0 a S aE .
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

. NOTE 3 - CASH. AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

MWBL%IO%MWMM@W}W&WW@SM{MSW
with & bank balance (overdreft) of $54 thousaud. Of this balance $250 thousand was covered by federal
insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the Stato of West

" Virginia’s agenit in the Stato’s name. :

A summary of e amount on deposit with the West Virginla Board of Treasary Investmens (BTI) s s
follows (in thousands): -

' July 31,2010 Joms 30, 2010
Deposits with finanetal tnathutions $ - (15 -8 (60)
Cash on band et the Treasurer's Office 15,748 40,005
Investmends wifit BTT reported as cash equivalents 162,887 204,764

The deposits with the BT] are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity pool.

Investment incoms is pro-reted to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposita
maintained in relation to the total deposits af all state agencies participating in the pool. Such fimds are
eveilable to the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended July 31, 2010 is es follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At July 31, 2010
Construstion in -
Progress $ 20,174 $ $ - $ 20,174
Land 1,434 - 1,434
Trproventents 1,170 - 1,170
Equipment 16,746 75 - 16,821

§ 3954 8 75 $ - $ 39,589
Accnmmlated : T
Depreciation:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

* At Jms 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At July 31,2010

Iniprovements $ 1,131 $ 1 $ - $ L132
Equipment 15,044 145 - 15,189

$ 16,175 5 146 $ - $ 16321
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Una_udited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery i8 & member of the Multi-Stats Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot Iotto game, the HOT LOTTO® game, and the MEGA MILLIONS® jackpot game
on behalf of participating state lotierlss. MUSL is currently comprised of 33 member stute lotterles, including
the District of Columbia and the United States Virgin Isleands, MUSL is managed by a Board of Directors,
which is comprised of the lotery directors or their designes from each of the party states. The Board of
Direstors’ responsibilities to administer the Multi-State Loftery Powerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Millions
games are perfarmed by advisory committees or panels staffed by officers and independent contractors
appointed by the board. These officers end conmultunts serve at the pleasure of the board and the "board
presoribes their powers, duties and qualifications. The Executive Commifiee carries out the budgeting and
finanoing of MUSL, while the board contracts the annual independent audit. A copy of the andit may be
obtained by writing to the Multi-State Lottery Assoolation, 1701-48th Street, Suite 210, West Des Maines,
Jowa 50266-6723.

Bach MUSE member sells game tickets throngh its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the MUSL in an
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid
directly to the wimers by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, HOT LOTTO® and
MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minfrum jackpot levels. The Lottery’s
wvf:mmmdupmﬁmMUSmeﬁdpaﬂm&rﬁemmﬁmdedMyﬂ,zommdymdamh
as follows:

~in

Revenues b Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 3,108,759 $ 3,108,759
Hot Lotto 454262 454,262
Mega Millions 490,827 450,827
Total $ 4,053,848 $§ 4,053,848
Expenses (Prizzs) Month, Y-T-D -
Powerball $ 1,562,457 $ 1,562,457
Hot Lotto 227,338 227,338
Mega Millions 268,271 268271
Total $ 2,058,066 $ 2,058,066

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from caoch game In sepamtd prize reserve fimds that serve es a
reserve to protect the respective MUSL Produet Groups from unforeseen prize Habilittes. These
fimds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds

.exceed the designated limit, the excess becomss part of that particalar prize pool. Prize reserve find monies

are refundabls to MUSL Produst Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves
the MUSL. The applicable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve fimd limit for the MUSL
games is as follows:

n
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (confinued)

PowerRBall HotLotto Megs Milfions
Required Contribution (% of sales) % 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap $125,000,000 $9,000,000 NA

At July 31, 2010, the Lotterles share of the prize reserve fimd balances were as follows:

Gamse Total Prize Resarve Lottery Share

Powerball $ 112,498,421 $ 2,366,754
Hot Lotto - 6,531,027 395,256
Mega Milllons 275,941 3,07
Total $ 119,305,389 $ 2,765,089

Lotiery prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested ecsazding to a Trust agreement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policles restrict investments to direct obligations of the United
States Government, perfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guaraniced es to payment of
principal and interest by agencies or Instrumentalities of the United Stetes Government, and mutual fimds of
epproved investments. The average portfolio maturity is never more than one year, except fhat up to one third
of the portfolio may have an average maturity of up to two years, The meaximum maturity for eny one security
does not exceed five years.

The interest eamed on prize reserve fond monies i used to pay MUSL operating expenses and any amounts
over and above that are credited to an unreserved fund, The Lottery records this as interest when earned, This
fond had e balence of $15,991,948 at July 31, 2010, of which the Lottery’s share was $1,734,300,

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Recetrack Video Lotiery legisiation stipulates the disirdbmtion of racetrack video loftery revemnes. This
legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenme distribution based on reverme benchmerks.
Initially, four percent (4%) of gross ferminal revenue is aliccated for lottery administeative costs. Sixty-six
pexcent (66%) of net terminal revenue (grass less 4%) is allocated in lien of commissions to: the meetracks
(47%); other privete entities essoofated with the racing indestry (17%); and the local county and miuniolpal
governmentis (2%). The remaining revenmes (34%) of nst terminal revenue is allocated for distribution to State
es speoified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, es doseribed in the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distributians to the Stato of West Virginda."

' The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 pet termina!

revemue. The counties and incorporated municipatitles split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net terminal revenus.
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~Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

The second benchmerk ocours when the current year gross terminal rovenue meets the fiscal year 2001 gross
terminal rovenne, Ths four percent (4%) Is no Jomger allooated for lottery administrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distribution as specified by legistation ar the State budgst.

The final benchmark ocenrs when the current year net termins] revenme meets the fiscal year 2001 net terminal
revenue, At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revermo, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution o the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
to separato capite] reinvestment fimds for each licensed mostrack.

After deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in Heu. of commissions to: the
mostracks (42%); other private entitles essociated with the racing indusiry (11%); and the local connty end
incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenme (45%) Is allocated for
distribution to the State as speoified In the Racetrack Video Lottery Aot or subsequent State budget, &s
described in Note 10, Amounts from the capital reinvestment fiind may be distributed to each raseirack if
qualifying expenditores are made within the statutery timeframe; otherwiss amounts acounmiated in the fimd
revert to the state excess lottery revenne fund.

‘The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Muli-Jurlsdictional Wide
Arca Progressive (MWAP) video games. This aldlows each of the lotteries to offer @ higher progressive
jackpoat than they could generatelone. MUSL menages the progressive games and charges each participant a
MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenmes for the
month ended July 31, 2010 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Dete
2011 2010 2011 2010

Total credits played $ 795078 S 768495 $ TH5078 $ 768495
Credits (prizes) wan (714,849) (692,657) (714,845} 692,657
Promotlonal credits played (6963). - (6:563) -
MWAP Contribatioas @89 G40 @34 (346)
Grass terminal income 2912 75,452 72912 75492
Admitisirative costs @.916) (3,020) (2.916) G020)
Net Terminal Froomis - 69,996 2472 69,996 T2472
Less distribution to agents (41,298) (42,758) (41298) (42.758)
Racetrock video lotteryrovennes S __ 2608 S 2074 S 28698 .S 2074

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~{nandited-
"3 NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continned)

A summary of video fottery revermes paid or aceried for certrin state fimds to conform with the legislation

follows (in thousands):

July 31,2010 Year-to-Date
Stats Lottery Fund $ 20999 5 20999
Siute Bxeess Loftery Revemns Fond . -
Capital Relnvestment Fund - -
Tourizm Promotion Fand 1.375% 962 962
Development Office Promaotion Fund 375 % 262 262
Ressarch Challenge Fund 5 % as0 330
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund 6875 % 481 481
Perking Gerage Fund 0625 % 44 44
Parking Garago Fund £ % 500 500
Calmral Faclifties & Capitol Resources Fund 5 % 160 100
Capito]l Dome & Cepito) Improvements Fund .5 % 100 100
Worker's Compensation Debt Rednotion Furd 7 % 4,900 4300

Total nanoperating distribotions 8 28608 8 ___ 28608

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has cstablished specific requirements imposing certzin
restrictions Emiting ths licensing for the operation of imied video lottery geames to 9,600 terminals placed in
loensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a (qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premiges of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery hes been charged with the edministration,
monitoring and reguletion of these machines. The legisiation fiurther stipulates the distribution of reverues
from the limited video lottery games, and requires any Hoeemsees to comply with all related rules and
regulations of the Lottery in order fo contimue is retmiler statns. The Limited Video Lottery legislation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminat income be deposited into the state lottery fimd for administrative costs,
Then, the stats share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund,
Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is snbject to change on & quarterly basls, Two percent Is
distributed to counties and insorporated municipalities in the manner presaribed by the statnte. The remaining
amount of gross profit is pald to retailers and/or operators as preseribed in the Act, and is recorded as Jimited
vidoo lottery commissions in the financlal statements. Minicipal and county distribitions are accounted for as
nonoperating expenses. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended July 31, 2010 and
year-to-date follows (in thonsands);

.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

- NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEQ LOTTERY (continued)

Cument Manth Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Tetsl credits played S 384,086 $ 398,554 $ 384086 2 $ 398534
Credits (prizes) wim @3y (364,453) (351,343) (364,435) -
Gross terminal tncome 8§ 3243 $ 34099 [ 32,743 8 34,099
Adminfstrative costs (655) (682) (655) (682)
Grosa Profit 32,088 33,417 32,088 33417
Commmisslons (16,044) {16,709) (16,044) (16,709)
Mimiolpatities end Conntles (642) (668) (642) (668)

Limited video lottery rovernes § 15,402 $__1600 S5 184@ S 16040

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games inolude blacldack, roulstte, craps,
and varlous types of poker. Bach racetrack licensee is subjest to a privilege tex of thirty five percent (35%) of
adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly fnto the Racstrack Table Games Fund.

' -
From the gross amounts deposited'into the Recetrack Teble Gemes Fund, the Commissjon, an & monthly besis
shall: )

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not more
then $500,000 anmmally will be transferred to. the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Trensfir two and
one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table
games to the speciel finds estabiished by each thoronghbred racetrack table games licensee for the payment of
regnlar mcetrack purses to be divided equally among each licenses and transfer two and one-half percent of
adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the special
funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the payment of regniar racetrack
purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Tramafer two percent of the edjusted gross recaipts from all
licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund end the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development fimds, Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross recalpts from
each licensed racetrack fo the connty commissions of fhe counties where racefracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rate emong the counties, Transfer two percent of the
adfustad gross receipts from each licensed mestrack to the goveming bodles of municipalities within counties
where mootracks with West Virginia Lottery table games ars located as prescribed by stetute. And transfor
ane-helf of ons percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the goveming bodies of municipalities in which a

racetrack table games licenses is located to be divided equally among the municipalities, The Commission

will distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafier referred to as the net emounts in the Racetrack Table Gumes
Fmdsasfnﬂows.
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" NOTE 8- TABLE GAMES (continued)

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited- )

1) Transfer four percent fnfo a speolal fund to be established by the Racing Commissiontobe  used
for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each lloensed racing assoclation;

2) Trensfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where teble games are not losated;

3) Tramsfer ten percent, to be divided and pald in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund,

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the cuwrrent month is included in Note 10-
Nenoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia, The table games edjusted gross receipts for the
month ended July 31, 2010 mmd year-fo-date were $11,230,697 and $11,230,697, respectively. The following
table shows the month and year totals of the privilege tax and the acerued distributions (in thousands) to bo
transferred in the subsequent month:

Current Month Year-to-Datn
2011 2010 _20 _2010
Tebls Games Privilepe Tax s 393 $ 20951 § 3 $ 2931
Interest o Table Ganes Fund - - - .
Administrative onsts - @336) 253) (336) @253)
Tote! Availeble for Distiibution  ° 3598 2,698 3,508 2,698
Less Distributions:
Rarccirack Purss Funds 281 210 281 210
Thoroughbred & Greyhommd Development Fands 225 169 228 169
Recing Association Pension Plan ’ 108 81 108 81
Muntoipalities/ Counties 932 700 932 700
Total Distributions 1,546 1,160 1,546 1,160
State Debt Reduxtion Furd $ 2049 8 1,538 S 2049 $ 1,538

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislaturo passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lotfery and table games at a Hoensed
historic resort hotel which Is defined as a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interior es a natioral historic landmark in its Netlonal Registry of Historlo Places having not fower than five
hundred guest rooms under common ownership and having substantial recreational guest amenities in addition
to the gaming faollity.”

 Historic Resort Video Lotfery

According to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%).of gross terminal income is allocated to Historic Resort
Hotel Fand and seventeen percent (17%6) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Benefit
Fund, The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal income is then subject to & fen percent
(10%) surchargs which is aliocated to ssparate capital reluvestment fimds for each licensed historic resort

hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-fenths percent (42.3%) of gross texminal incoms is retained by the

16
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NOTE 9~ HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued) ' :

historio resort hatel. A. summary of historio resort hotel video Iottery rovenues for the month ended July 31,
2010 and year-to-date follows (In thonsands):

Current Month Year-to-Date

Total credits played $ 4010 $ 4010
Credits (prizes) won (3,672) (,672).
Promotional eredits played (12) (12)
Gross terminal income 36 | 326
Caplta} refnvestrent 15) (15)
Adminisimative costs (18) - 18)
Hotel commissions (138) (138)
Net tezminal income ’ 155 155
Historic Resort Hotel Fond 100 100
Hums=n Resource Benefit Fund 55 55

Each historlo resort hotel licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five peroent (35%) of adjusted gross
recelpts, of which thitty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Hurman Resource Benefit Fund. The historlc resort hotel table
games adjnsted gross receipts for the month ended July 31, 2010 and year-to-date were $163,018 and

$163,018, respectively.

The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued disiribations
(in thousands) fo be transfierred in the subsequent month;
Cutrent Month Year-to-Date

Table games privilege tax 8
Administrative Costs

Total Available for Distribution
Historie Resort Hotel Fond
Eiumzn Resouree Benofit Fond

mﬁggﬁﬂ
« @ Big 94

Historic Resort Hotel Fund
Of the monies deposited info the Historis Resort Hotel Fund, fifieen peroent (15%) Is allocated for lotiery
administrative costs. The rematning Historic Resort Hotel Fund net income {gross deposits less 15%) is
distributed as follows:
1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginia General Revenue Fund; S
17
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY :
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unsudited-

' NOTE 9 —HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

2) Ninstean percent (19%) 1s paid to the Stato Debt Reduction Pund;
3) Threepmwm@%)ispﬂdmﬂwsmaofWestVbﬂniaTomiumoﬁanFund;
4) Pour percent (4%) is pald to the cobnty whero the gaming fucility is located;
3) Mmdme—haﬁpm(zj%)lspﬂdmthcmmhﬂpalﬂywhmthﬂgmhgﬁnﬂuyhbmdas
presctibed by statute; ]
Qﬁumdme-halfpmwm(zs%)isdiﬂdedandpaidtneqmlmmﬂnmmﬁmg
municipalities i the county where the gaming facility is located;

7 Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and peid in equal shares, to each county cammissian
in the state where the gaming fucility is not losated;

8) Nomdmhﬂfpawﬁ(?ﬁ%)isdtﬂdedmdlmlﬂheqmlahmmmhmnddmﬁymﬁm
mmmdymdvhgadisﬁbuﬁmudmﬂhadhhamﬁve(ﬁmi&mﬁx(ﬁ)m

AsmmmyafﬂsknhRmﬂHﬂﬂFmdmmdmh&ddﬁdbuﬂmshwfoﬂm@nﬂmnmﬂs):

Ctmrent Month Year-to-Date

Historlo Resart Hatel Video Laitery S 100 8 100
Historls Resort Teble Games 42 ' 42
Interest en Historlo Rezort Hote] Fond - -
Historic Resort Hotel Fund Net Inoyge 142 142
Muniolpalitiesf Countles - 20 20
Stete Gemerel Reverns Fimd L | 21
Siate Debt Reduction Fund 27 27
State Tourism Promotion Fund 4 4
Total Distributions $ 142 ] 142 -

NOTE 16- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

ﬁeLoﬁmypahﬁwﬂydﬁtdbuhsmphmﬁnd&exduﬁwofmmhmedmddeﬂwdﬁmﬁnﬂmd
ﬂdmbﬁm-ymﬂapmﬂmofmmokﬁdmbm?ﬁmd&mﬂwmﬁwmv&ghhmmdmwhh
the leglslation, For the yaar ending June 30, 2011 the State Legislature budgeted $166,119,364 of estimated
m&mmeMWMmmﬁwdewm
Wﬂmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmapﬂmym
aﬂoﬂmtmsfmhhsﬁmmwhuaesﬁnﬂd;mﬁhmnﬁmﬂohﬂmmﬂdaﬁmpaymmdaﬂ
apprupinmddisuﬂhuﬂmDebtmﬂoepaymmsofSI,m.m.sl,ﬁﬂﬂ. , and $500,000 per month for the
ﬂmmmdmﬁmmmmmm.mmmmmmm
IoﬁequmFuﬁhavadnﬂmmuhmMomeDﬂypaymmmM,m.wOpmmmhfmﬂeﬁm

" ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation provides that, If in any month, there is a shortage of
m&mmmwmmmwma&mﬁmmwmmm
ummmmmmywmmmwmmmmmmm
paymmmhavabeenmadakewnmmﬁmsmmuayFmdmqumhemdehmbseqm
months as fimds become available. During the month ended July 31, 2010 the Lottery made such distributions
and aecrued additional distibutions of $42,225,636, The Lottery is a non-appropriated state
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V! LOTTERY ATTACHMENT - JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS)

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(mnﬂmmd)

agenoy and therefors does not have a budget adopted by the Leglslature. Singo the enactment of the Racetrack
Video Lottary Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to dlstribute income from meetrack video loftery
operations as described in Note 6. For the month ended July 31, 2010, the Lottery acorued additional
distributions relating to rcetrack video lottery operations of $1,593,975.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Aect and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations, Note 8 descrlbes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions required
t0 be made from table games opcrations, Nota9desaﬂbesﬂmmatoﬁoResurthalmmm:ydiM:ﬂmﬁonsto
bemndeﬁomhistoﬂom'tupemﬂm

Ammmyofﬁemshdiﬂdbuﬂmmdemwminmmmmnﬁmmﬂmbgﬂaﬂmﬁuﬂman

July 31, 2010 Year-to-Date

Commmnity and Technical College $ 500 $ 500
Burean of Sextior Services 17,570 17,570
Librzry Commisslon 2,957 2557
Higher Bducation-Polisy Commission 3,063 3,063
Tourkm 2,005 2,085
‘Natural Resources ' 915 915
Division of Culture & History 1,544 1,544
Department of Edugation & Avts 300 300
Bullding Commisslon 1,000 1,000
Schnol Building Anfhority 1,800 1,800

Total Stete Lattery Fund $ 40,000 $ 40,000
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WEST VIRGINJIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“Unaudifed-

" NOTE10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(confinued)

$ 1,900 $ 1,900

1,000 1,000

54,405 54,405

29,000 29,000

1,900 1,900

$ 88305 s 88203

$ 128205 $ 128,205

$ 161 $ 161

" Tourism Promotion Fund 1375% s 84 s 842
Development Office Promygi}fon Fimd ,375% 229 229
Research Challenge Fend 5% 306 306
Cepitel Renovation-& Improvemsnt Fund .6875% 421 421
Parking Gurege Fand 0625 % 38 38
Paricing Garage Fund 1 % 500 500
Cultural Facfities & Cap, Resources Fund 5% 28 28
Capiiol Do & Cap, Iinprovements Fund 5% 85 85
Workems Compensation Debt Rexdinction Fond 7246 3,885 3,885
Tatal $ 6,334 3 6,334

8 1,387 S 1,387

$ 54 $ 4

16 16

3 3

8 73 $ 73

Totul ronoperating distribotions to the

Stete of West Virpinia (cash basis) $ 136,160 $ 136,160
Aoccrued mmoperating distributions, beginning (241,039) £241,039)
Ascrned nonoperating distributions, end 156,975 156975

§ 52,09 $ 52,096
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Loitery leases, under a cancelable operuting leass, its office and warchouse faoilities, The Loitery also
leases wvarious offico equipment under agreements considered fo be cancelable operating leases, Rental
expenss for the month ended July 31, 2010 and July 31, 2009 approximated $48,223 and $54,252;

respectively,

The Lottery leases office space under the terms of a non-cancellable opemting lease to various tenants, Renftal
rovenue for the month ended July 31, 2010 and year-to-date were $83,347 and $83,347, respectively. Future
rental receipts (in thousands) are as follows:

Year Ended Rental
June 30 Receipts
2011 % 841
2012 939
2013 962
2014 986
2015 248
Total $ 3&6

i
NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill. 106 was enasted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside unexpended
administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the Ilimits for suoh expenses established by the enabling
legisiation of traditional, racefrack video lottery, and limited video Iottery games In an amount not to exceed
$20,000,000 beginning in fisoal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These assets aro to be set
aside for the design and construction of a building for the uss of the Lotiery and certain other State of West
Virginia governmental entities, Contributions to the fimd for fiscal years ending June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009 were as follows:

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009

Begiming balence $ 65870 $ 58,487
Additions
Adminisirative surplus contribution 10,817
Fund intercst 93 566
Deductions
Asset acquistion (21,608) -
Sm'plus of excass (40,000) -
Ending balance $ 8355 $ 69870
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unsaadited-

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Lottery Commission has designated $3,031,185 of unexpended
admiulstrative fimds for the acquisition of capital asets. As of June 3G, 2010 and 2009, $5,921,057 and
$12,817,601, respentively, are included in unrestricted net agsets end invested in capital assets for this purpose.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All foll-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public Employees’
Rotirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing mnltiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administerad by the West Virginia Consolidsted Public Retirement
(CPRB) under the direstion of its Board of Trustess, which consists of the Govemor, State Aunditor, State -
Treasurer, Scoretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Govemnar.
CPRB prepares sepatately lssued finanolal statements covering all retirement systems it administers, which
omheohtaimdlggénCanmﬂdamdPub]ioReﬂremmBmd,ﬂm MacCoﬂdeAve.S.E..dmﬂesmn,Wmt

Employees who retire ot or after age sixty with five or more years of contrlbutory service or who rotire at or
afler age fifly-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age aud credited service
equal to ¢ighty aor greatéer are eligible for retirement benefits as estnblished by Sinte statute. Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line ennulty equal to two percent of the
employee’s average anmual salary from the highest 36 consesutive months within the last 10 years of
mplwnmhmﬂpﬂladbyﬂmmmbwofymd&emplm’auediﬁdmﬁwﬂﬂm&mnofrﬂﬁmm

Covered employees ere required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
confribate 12.5% of covered employees’ salades fo the PERS. The required employee and employer
centribution percenfages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuariafly determined; however, actuarial valuations are

pecformed to assist the Legislature in detemnining appropraie contributions. The Lottery and employee
_ cmﬂ::ibnﬂms,ﬁ:rthe_mtmthEmﬁnglulyﬂ.zomandm-to-datemasfoﬂm(hthmnds)
July 31,2010 Year-to-Date
Lottety contributiens 8 87 $ 87
Employes contributions 31 31
‘Total contributions $ 118 $ 118

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT
The Lottery is exposed to verious risks of loss related to toxts; theft of, or dameage to, and destruction of assets;

. emors and amisslons; injurfes to employees; and patural disasters. The Lottery pariicipates in soveral risk

mansgement programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools has issued
separate audited finanofal reporis on their operations, ‘Those reports inolude the required supplementary
information concemming the reconoiliation of claims liabilities by type of contrast and ten-year claim
development, information. Complete financial statements of the individusl insurance enterprise fimds can be
obtained directly from their respestive administrative offices.

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT JULY 2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENT (SEPTEMBER INTERIMS)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

mmmmwmmmamwmmnﬂm
MmﬂhmmCmmmﬂﬁk&mmedeml,Mmdmdmamofm
state workers’ compensation fund activities. BrickStrest is paid a monthly administrative fee and rated
pmﬁmhmvﬁnompenmﬂomﬁrﬁﬁmmdhﬂmmofmnploymm The monthly
m&wwmmmwamhmmmmwmmmm
preminm increases will bo established.on an experience rated basts.

'
I

I

I

!

| B s
l

!

|

)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEXA)

ﬁalﬂtﬁ:ypmﬂdpﬂwhﬁa?ubﬁn&nplm’lmm&gmywﬂﬁmﬂdmmmmhymbmeﬂ
insurance program to employees. PEIA wes established by the State of West Virginia for State agencles,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State, In eddition, Iocal
@Wmmmwbmmﬁcmmmmmmbmby
PEIA, PEIAmﬁdesahumﬁmloyaebemﬁt_anwmgmwﬁchhnhdmhmpﬂanglaLmﬁm

medical, presoription drug end hasic Jfe and acoldental death. Underwriting and rate sstting policies are ,'

established by PEIA. The cost of ell coverage as determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants,
Hmhmsmmhbhhﬁb%mdmmldmmﬂb,mﬂm@mﬂaﬂmmgoﬁmﬂﬂm
mm@mﬁ&dmﬂmmmnmm-mﬂmmﬂwﬂwemphymmmﬂmd
employees and level of compensation. go under these programs Is limited to $1 million lifethne for
heaith and $10,000 of life insurance coverage, ' )

ThaPEIAﬂskwdm&hsaﬂﬂshforﬂ:ehmhhmdmmeﬂpﬂmﬁahrmnfﬂshdmnﬁypm PEIA hag
mﬂyms&nedmadshofmvmgemﬂmMmgedeOrgmﬂmﬂm@dCO)lehﬁephnmﬂdﬂgmd
hastanafemdﬁmﬂsksofﬂmlifainmemvmgawaﬂ:hﬂlmtyinm. PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for partioipants In either the indemnity plen or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA isures
approximately 205,600 thdividuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Instrance Mamsgement (BRIM), a common
risk pool cmrmﬂyopmﬂngasacomnmﬁskmmgemmmdinsmmpmgmmfmaﬂsmm

mﬂﬂmpmavmgmbjmmlhnﬁsmmm.BRMhMMmﬂHmperommmga
maximum on all third-party lability clatms, o
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unandifed-

" NOTE 16- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plau) of tho West
Vhginla Refirce Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healtheare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employes Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides refiree post-employment health care benefits for partleipating state and
local govermnment employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended (the Cade),
asslgns the mnthority fo establish and amend bemefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of trustees. The
WVPEIA issucs a publicly availeble financial report that inclucdes financlal statememts end required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plen. That repart mey be obtained by writing o Public Employees
ww,m 57 Street, South Eest, Suite 2, Charleston, West Virginia, ar by calling 1-888-680-

Funding Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the annual required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuariglly determined in accordance with the patameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of fanding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, Is projected to cover normel cost each
year and emortize any unfimded aotuarial Hebilitles (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to
exceed thirty years, State of West Virginia plan employem are billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $903 and $981 per employes per month for tho years ending June 30, 2011 and 2010
respectively, Through June 30,'2010 and 2009, the Lottery has pald premiums of $226,212 and $185,563,
ABoleme30,2010mdm.thﬂlmyhmmdedaliﬂb{myofﬂ.mmmwl,&ﬁ?mﬁsham
sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 17- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) issped Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendment of GASB Statemexnts No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the financlal
reparting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and, in doing so,
enhances information disclosed In notes to the financial statements or presented as required supplementary
information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The reporting changes
required by this Statement amend applicable note disolosmre end RSI requirements of Statements No. 25,
Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Confribution Plans,
and No. 27, Accomnting for Pensions by State and Local Govemmental Employers, to conform with
requirements of Statements No. 43, Finencial Reporting for Postemployment Bepefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reparting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions, This Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management
bas not yot detarmined what impact, if any, it will have on the financiel statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division A
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.E;C/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: September 2, 2010
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund August 31, 2010
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the month of August of fiscal year 2010~
2011. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 109.30% of the estimate for the fiscal
year as of August 31, 2010. The amount above estimate was $55
million for the yeax.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 14.6 million over the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $6.8 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Liquor license renewal (once every ten vears)accounted for $ 14.1
million income to the general revenue fund.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Severance tax was $12.5 million over the estimate as of Augqust 31,
2010.

State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 106.15% of the estimate for
the months of July -~ August 2010. Privilege tax collectlons were
S 2 million over the estimate. Gasoline tax was S 5 million over
the estimate. The entire fund was $ 6.7 million above the estimate
for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Resarve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $276,113,004.97 as of August 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2010 276,949,590.37

Cash flow lcan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2010.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands:;
repaid in September.

Revenues (Surplus previous

fiscal year) 51,314,324.715
Rarnings 3,849,089.85
Balance August 31, 2010 276,113,004.97

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 286,964,353.68 as of August 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2010 279,073,099.52

Earnings 7,891,254.16

Balance August 31, 2010 286,964, 353.68
Page -2~
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The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of

$45,019,319.21 as of August 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2010 45,018,319.21
Revenues ~0-
Balance August 31, 2010 45,019,319.21

Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of August 31, 2010 WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS8 ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax 109,200,000 116,939,348 10,739,349 217,400,000 232,089,803 14,688,603
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 82,300,000 96,814,841 4,514,941 182,200,000 160,033,820 6,833,829
HB 102 - Loftery Transfoers 41,000,000 10,685,497 -404,503 60,000,000 65,000,000 5,000,000
Saverance Tax 35,020,000 47,778,819 12,768,818 40,720,000 53,203,863 12,573,883
Insurance Tax 400,000 764,134 384,134 25,000,000 24,480,348 -532,651
Tobacco Products Tax 9,730,000 8,324,233 -405,787 20,180,000 19,172,731 ~1,017,269
Business and Occupation 12,300,000 14,182,887 1,882,887 16,900,000 20,875,857 3.775,667
Liguor License Renewal 40,000 371,158 331,158 5,800,000 14,126,181 8,526,181
Corp Income /Business Franchise 1,800,000 1,840,458 -59,542 4,100,000 7,418,743 3,318,743
Liquor Profit Transferas 1,250,000 1,601,850 251,850 2,250,000 2,508,985 258,085
Interast Income 1,100,000 1,680,812 580,612 2,200,000 3,428,381 1,228,381
Daparimental Collections 870,000 1,260,180 360,160 1,670,000 1,807,848 327,846
Propsrty Transfer Tax 780,000 742,638 -47,384 1,850,000 1,722,203 72,203
Besr Tax and Liconses 880,000 746,638 66,538 1,630,000 1,601,029 71,029
Miscellancous Recelpts 600,000 228,133 ~371.,887 910,000 418,219 491,781
Property Tax 350,000 287,623 -62,477 460,000 302,623 -57 377
Busliness Franchise Fees 60,000 138,100 78,100 340,000 487,883 127,883
Miscellaneous Transfers 250,000 301,229 §1.229 270,000 301,220 31,220
Refundabte Credit Relm LTY 200,000 683,374 363,374 200,000 583,374 363,374
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 20,810 20,810
Charter Tax 0 28,735 28,736 0 47,6801 47,601
Telecommunlcations Tax 0 10,038 10,038 0 21,768 21,768
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 ] 0 0 3,288 3,288
Video Lottery Transfers 0 19,276 19,278 0 40,136 40,136
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 68,000,000 4]
TOTALS 278,040,000 300,119,680 31,072,880 663,580,000 704,812,325 111,232,325
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 56,000,000 0

Percent of Estimates 111.18% 118.74%
TOTALS 278,040,000 300,119,680 31,079,880 503,580,000 648,812,325 55,232,325

Percent of Estimates 111.18% 108.30%

Collections this day 28,869,858

Page- 4
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of August 31, 2010 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd Tax 42,200,000 61,147,381 18,847,391 64,000,000 69,007,110 $,007,110
Privilege Tax 14,317,000 16,158,783 1,839,783 28,869,000 30,845,684 2,086,884
Licenaes & Reglstration 7,368,000 7,219,331 -166,662 16,884,000 18,528,282 -335,7148
Highway Litter Contro! 141,000 183,079 22,079 322,000 320,588 7,696
TOTALS T BADAOW | Sapseses T 0piages | TI00ABO00,  TTBBYOR7S T BIEEETS

Percent of Estimates 132.23% 106.16%

Coflections this day 29,878,628

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF August 2, 2010 : $222,726,240.06

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7008, Part B AS OF August 2, 2010 : $278,800,428.85

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF August 2, 2010: $45,019,319.21

Preparad by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division Vo
Bullding 1, Room 314-West Wing =’ 3
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance (://
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.{

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: September 1, 2010

Re: West Virginila Uhemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the July 2010 monthly report of the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. July 1s the first month of fiscal year 2011.

For the first month of fiscal year 2010-2011, the trust fund cash
flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2010 | $95,528,960.38
Receipts July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011 $33,575,209.12
Disbursements July 1, 2010 thru June 30, $34,234,711.85
2011

Balance July 31, 2010 $94,869,457.65

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paild for July 2010 were $14 million less than
July 2009.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $§ 12 million for the July
2010; for July 200¢ federal emergency benefits totaled $ 9

Joint Comsmittee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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million.

Total disbursements were $ 12 million less in July than the
preceding July.

Receipts for July were $ 4 million less than in fiscal July 20009.
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 89 million less on July
31, 2010 than on July 31, 2009.

West Virginla’s unemployment rate for the month of July 2010 was
8.6 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.7 percent.

Seagonally adjusted unemployment rates were 8.6 percent for West
Virginia and 9.5 percent nationally.

Since July 2009 employment has increased by 1,300. Employment
gains were as follows: 2,200 Iin educational and health services:;
900 in manufacturing; B00 in construction:; 500 in other services;
and 500 in mining and logging. Employment declines were as
follows: 2,400 in trade, transportation and utilities; 600 in
leisure and hospitality; 600 in flnanclal services; and 600 in
professional and business services.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING MAY 2008 AND MAY 2010

THREE MONTH
WMAY 0D JUINE fifi JULY O _WAY 2010 JUKE 3010 JULY 201D TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $165009,076.61  $186.39070685 $193,185.088.22 $67206042.50  $108.392.942.39 $95.620.95039  (5273.377.006.44)
Add Receipts:
1 Bond Assessment $0.00 50 00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 00 $0.00
2 Regular Contributlons: §53,088 825.48 $1,041,206.73 24 611,164 34 $67,850,288 92 52,950,870 13 $18.829.788.76 $9,098,751 27
3 Fedaral Emergency Benefils {EUCOB) $4,D65 142 62 $13,477 88900 $9.448 500 00 $18,522,830.92 $20,088,819.068 §11,525604 52 $22,2456,023.28
4 Fadara) Share Extendsd Benafis (EB) 5000 §0.00 $0,00 5476,753.03 $463,936.85 $56,940 66 $897,630.54
5. Tamp Federal Additional Comp [FAC) $4,831,821.00 54,665,539 0D $3.885 189 00 $3,734,687.00 $4 148,919 00 $2,610,961 00 (52,867,992 00)
6 UCFE (Federal Agencles} $108,110 51 §$134,715.38 $145688 76 $113.611.99 $136,731.45 $120,956 05 ($17,225.16)
7 Special Administrative Transfer “* $0.00 $0.00 30,00 $0 00 50 00 $0.00 $000
& Aesad Act Funds $0,00 $0.00 30,00 5000 5000 50,00 $0.00
% UC Modsmization Incenthe 50 0C $0.00 $0.00 5000 50.00 30 00 $0.00
10, Treasury Interest Cradiis 50.00 51,840 527,75 $0.00 $0.00 $606,525.01 50 00 (51,044,002.74)
11 UCX (Mittary Aganches) $257 655 B4 $334 173.19 $351 895,78 $358,442 22 $448,151.17 $430,857.73 $293,825 30
12, WV Inaurance Commiftes-Senate Bill 248 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 000 5000 {$40,000,000.00)
13 GMIA Racalpls 10.00 S0.00 50.00 §noo0 $0 00 £0 00 2000
Total Monthly Recsipta 4,251 $62.4p3.851.05 §38.452,458.89 $01,075.714.09 $28.133.052.67 £33,575.209.12 (811,412,889.51]
Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Aepayment {Retired) {Retirad) {Relired) {Relired) {Retired) (Retired) {Retired)
Regular Benafits 531,422,777 17 $37,186,430.62 533,461,040.56 $22,991,873.05 §$18,3B3,305 83 $18,709,653. 78 {540,085,115.7Q)
Federal Emergency Benefits {EUCOB) $6,085,109.72 $12,745,801 00 §9.107,118 00 $21 484,745 92 $17,231,703.08 512,169,097 97 $22,047 358 25
Federal Share Extended Benefits {EB} $0.00 $0.00 30 00 £472 940,61 $451,772.27 $116,532 37 $1,041,245 25
Emergency Bamefita (TEUC) {5392 00} (5330.00) {$355 00) {§190.00) ($769.12) {5758 54) (5880 66)
Temp Federal Addillonal Comp [FAC) $4,937,501 00 $4,393,011.00 $3,773,505 00 54,287,027.00 $3,671,704.00 $2,662,04500 ($2,542,331.00)
UCFE (Fedaral Workers) Beneflts 5127 642.77 §$137.128 22 $157,715.37 $127.577 91 $128,128 10 $121,568 52 {545,208.83)
UCK {MHitary Workers) Benefits $317,077.45 §343,249 05 $300 264 88 $508,118 65 5460 814.14 5447 396,83 5366637 24
Aeed Act Funda $0.00 $ap5,177.57 %0 00 §85,623.07 $713,642.83 $3,266 83 {$02,574.84)
Special Administrative Transfer®® §0.00 L& BAD 42 58,042 21 £4.008.07 §7 540 A8 %5 548,08 3530807
Total Monthly Disburasmaents 42 11 $55,718.528 78 $46,887.331.04 540,045 714 28 $41.997.034 88 $34234 711.85 19 2
Trust Fund Balance $106.390.766.95 182.166.080.22 5184.720.216 07 $100.302.842.98 $05,520.060.30 $64.060457.60  (5205.484.700.83)

= Three month total variancs column is Lhe difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for each caregory and the current year's three months data

The purpose of the repart is to show significant changes in recelpts, disbursements, or balances

"*The Assistance for Unemployed Workers and Struggling Familiizs Act, Title Il of Division B of Public Law No 111-5, enacted February 17, 2009, provided a special adminisirative transfer to states' accounts of $500 million to be
used for certaln administrative purposes On February 27, 2009, the U §. Tressury distributed West Viorginla's amount of $2,369,759 ta the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund Attachmentl ¥ to the Unempioyment Insurance

Program Lelier No 14-05 issued by the U S Department of Labor on Fabruary 26, 2009 specifies the parmissible uses of the administrative transler  The special administrative Lransfer Is not avaliable for the payment of
Unemployment Compensation (UC] benefits; therefara the Trust Fund Balance must be reduced by the Special Administrative Transfer on line 7 to obtain the balance avaliable for UC benafits

Unemployment Trust Page 3 September 2010 Interims



WORK FORCE ”.. Joe Manchin lll, Governor

\ Russell L. Fry, Acting Executive Director

112 California Avenue
Charleston, WV 25305-0112

An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program and auxiliary aids are available upon request to individuals with disabiiities.

www.workforcewv.org

TN
West Vir glmlg Kelley Goes, Cabinet Secretary
UC TRUST FUND PROJECTIONS - 2010
September 7, 2010
Month Revenues Benefits Trust Fund Balance
_Balance 12/31/2009 = 123,000,000
| January N 6,034,000 31,578,000 97,456,000 |
| February 16,419,000 28,000,000 | 85,875,000
| March 5,220,000 30,188,000 | 60,907,000
| April 28,659,000 22,300,000 | 67,266,000
May 64,119,000 22,992,000 | 108,393,000
June 6,529,000 19,393,000 95,529,000 |
luly 18,050,000 | 18,710,000 94,869,000 |
August 35,023,000 19,957,000 | 109,935,000
| September 873,000 22,557,000 | 88,251,000
| October 10,248,000 20,461,000 78,038,000 |
| November 18,750,000 122,577,000 i 74,211,000
| December 666,000 22,315,000 | 52,562,000
| Totals 210,590,000 281,028,000 52,562,000
1! ¥ 1 — —=
| January 6,034,000 31,578,000 - 27,018,000 |
February 16,419,000 - 38,000,000 _15,437,000_ |
March 5220000 | 30,188,000 (9,531,000 |
April 28,659,000 | 22,300,000 (3.172,000)
May 64,119,000 22,992,000 | 37,955,000 |
| June 6,529,000 19,393,000 | 25,091,000 |
| July 18,050,000 | 18,710,000 | 24,431,000
| August 35,023,000 115,957,000 | 39,497,000
| September 873,000 22,557,000 | 17,813,000
| October 10,248,000 20,461,000 7,600,000
| November 18,750,000 22,577,000 3,773,000
| December 666,000 22,315,000 (17,876,000)
Totals - 2011 210,590,000 281,028,000 (17,876,000)
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Prescription Drug Report
July 2010
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] WV PEEA - Monthly Trend

—l—-mlﬁa—“llrm
Plan Demographics Jul-10 Fisoal 2009 - 2010 Fizoal
[Total O Cost__ 313651248 248 1 %
Paid By Plan Sponser so.r1ses8]  $3,718,888) $7.794,048] 11.82%
Pzid By Members s5.185,388]  A3,165.358] wp7pal  ?721%
Claims 208,750 208,750 a2 3.78%
warage Elgihis Mamb 168,055 168,089 162228 | 3.80%
Aversge D of Rx's Par hlember Por Mo 122 1.22 12| 0.14%
$51.88 $81.68 sanns|  704%
78,788 73,766 7a581) 8.58%
2841 2.81 28| -1.74%
$110.67 .8110.67 MO450 | B8.90%
$42.39 84239 53030  7.78%
525,11 428,11 $£24.20 3.34%
37.2% 2% ago%|  -2.88%
$216.48 $216.48 g1g0.2]  13.85%
8707 sT0.67 #.87| 3204%
525,00 825,00 s1048| 28.8%%
21.44% 21.44% 24.96%| -14.12%
_ 0.98% 0.06% 09e%|  1.02%
71.81% T7.81% 400%|  4.74%
BL.7TE% 83.78% _ea.74%]  0.04%
79.66% T0.68% 85.43%| -8.73%
2.8 338t mal  1.e%
$1.25 31280 31.97]  8.84%
24198 g41.03 53891  7.90%
$24.98 $24 88/ s26.10]  347%
37.30%) 0% sa.2mwl -288%
12.12%| 12.12% 11.53% 383%
0.73% 0.73% 0.68%|  10.22%|
a7l 7.1 g7 -0.18%
174,814 174,814 180,606 | 260%
1.508 1,808 1567 | 18.%5%
. Z7.048 _ 27,043 2498]  8.44%
‘atz! #f Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply 53 B8 38| 6263%
Mail Servics Program i
[Forgy, Diays Supply 27 27 17| 1.42%)
. Plan CosyDays Supply $1.08 $1.08 107 D.87%
Cast I Plan $77.03 $77.03 s7aee  0.84%
Sember Cost/Ciaim s3I0 s37.01 sl 480%
Mamber Cosl Ghare 32 48%| 52.48% 3365%| -3.86%
Total # Caaims FH 1-34 Days Supply 813 813 608 |  0.82%
Totel § Claims Fils 38-60 Days Suppty 8] 8 1] -18.18%
‘otal # Claim Fls 61-90 Days Supply 1,600 1,600 145% | 9.65%
‘¢tal @ Claims Fily 91+ Day Supply 0 - -
Foromuliry Program
S48 Formulary Druga (% by dlaim) 13.08% 13.6% 2031%] -31.28%
Non-Formuiary Drugs (% by clxim) ?.@54 7.48% 465%| 60.91%
Drugs (% by cisim) 0.96% 0.58% 0.85%[_ 1.02%|
Generic Drugss (% by Clsim) T7.81% T7.61% T400%|  4,74%
/8 Formulary Drugs (% by $) 83.89% 83.60% 76.26%| -18.21%
non-Formuleny Drug (% by §) 15.76% 18.70%) 0.17%]  72.08%
0.81% 0.81% 083%| 81.88%
Gener Druga (% by §) 10.51%) 10.51% 14.04%]  39.01%
Speciatty Drugs
Total Drug Cas! $1.744672] 91744072 8 478282]  17.84%
Puaid by Plan § 81.674.257 $1,674.257 $1.413.388]  18.46%
Paid by Membars S70415 $70,418] sasged|  8.81%
Total Claims 88| 728] 53] 4.38%
A & of Ro's par Wemnber per Morith 0,00} 0.008| o008 0.76%
Peid Par Mamber Par Month (PMPR) £9.90 52,98 sa71] 14.38%
Avy) Claim Cost o Plan $2.130.10 £2.130.10| 8187807  13.49%
Avg Claim Cost to Mamber $39.50 $e9.59] so788)  2.33%
|Percan of Member Cos Shara 4.04% mml ad8%| -9.48%
Perceni of Overall Drug Spend 12,57%) 12.57%) 11.73%]  7.16%
' Prepared by ES / BACS (omh) on 87172010 Page 1 of 1
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?é EXPRESS SCRIPTS

Key Performance Indlcators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Pravious Perlod: 07/2009 - 07/2009

Current Perled Pravious Period % Change
Overall Performance . i - L L .
Plan Cost PMPM - 7T ss02.  sa740!  85%
' Average Mbre/Month L 62,225 38%
Average Subs/Month i 78,756 74,591 5.6 %
%UtllizingMembers 1 430% = _428% 0.5 %
% Retall UtilizingMembers RI% . 425% 0.5%
% Mall UtllizingMombers ~ ,  __08% _ 08% 8.3 %
RxsPMPM | 128 2 14%
Retall Rxs PMPM ' o 121 20 1.3 %
Mall Rxs PMPM ; 0.01! 0.01 3.7%
Average Admin Fee/Rx b %000 - $0.00 -91.0 %
_ Avg Ratall Admin Fee/Rx _ $000, %000 910%
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx | i $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
AveragePlanCostRx . $4238 $30.21. - 8.0 %
_AvgRetallPlanCostRx . $41.88 1$38.82 8.2%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx ' $77.03 $75.91 1.5%
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx . $25.14 $24.18 4.0 %
AvgRetallMbrContrleRx ~ __$2501 = §24.02 4.4 %
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx $37.01 $38.84 47 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx . ss3 _ §61.95 7.0%
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx ! ] $85.791 © $61.39 72%
Avg Mall Ing Cast/Rx | $114.05° $114.74 0.6 %
Average AWP/Rx ; $120.44 $116.69' 32%
AvgRetall AWPRx . §118.25! | $11566 3.2%
Avg Mall AWP/RX $229.88- $223.28 3.0 %
‘Average Days Supply/Rx . N 40 335 13%
Avg Retall Days/Rx :_ ~ 33s5) 33.1, 1.3%
Avg Mall Days/Rx . 72.7: 71.8 1.3 %
Average Plan Cost/Day ' $1.25° $1.17 6.6 %
Avg Retall Plan CostiDay %1260 I 10 68 %
Avg Mall Plan CostiDay $1.08 -$1.08. 0.1%
% Plan Cost . ©628% _  619% 1.5%
% Member Contribution 372%. 38.1 % -2.4 %
__ % Retail Plan Cost __ o o B27%; __ 618% . 15%
% Retall Mbr Contrib . 37.3 %! 38.2%: 2.4 %
% Mall Plan Cost S 87.5 % 88.2% 21%
% Mail Member Contrib 25% 3838%  41%
Page 10f3 BM10/10
This rapee] nuy oonis f hoafth informafion. Stafo and Fadcral iaws may fogulats te v sd of sk Unanithorized Pop Key = 3615
duplcation Is prohlied. wmm 2004, 2007, 2008 Expraxs Soripey, i, #9 (o (8x] and farmat. Al Rights Ratorved, NPOOIVT
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Key Performance Indicators

fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Comprehensive Indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Previous Period: 07/2000 - 07/2008
Curremnt Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
Rx Sources . il
% Mal) Rxs A% 1A% 2.3 %
%RetaliRxs T 988%! ~ e89% 00%
% Member SubmitRxs | 00%. ' 0.0%) 806 %
AvgSSBPlnCostRx | Teteroa $13482) 168 %;
Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx __ © $166.22 " g133.80] 187 %
Avg Mall 8SB Plan Cost/Rx ' $242.02 $209.86 | 15.3 %
AvgMSBPlanCost/Rx_ ~ $36.73 — s2171 64.6 %
' Avg Retall MSB Plan CostlRx | $3529!  $21.44 84.6 %
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx ] 30761 $47.54] 105.3 %,
Avg GEN Plan CostRx o _ %1088 _ §7.44] 432%
“AvgRetall GENPlanCost/Rx__ ___ $10.50, T sra0 43.7 %,
__Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $25.85 | $21.12! 21.5 %.
"% Single-Source Brand Rxs ]- — 215%)  248%] 138 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs T e  09%| _05%|
% Generic Rxs | 718%)] 742 %] 45%)
% Rotall Single-SourceBrand | 214% 248 % -13.5 %
% Retail Multl-Source Brand 1.0 %! 0.9%' 0.8 %
% Retall Generic 778 % 74.3 % 4.5%
% Mall Single-8ource Brand 235% 289% -18.6 %'
% Mall Multi-Source Brand 06% 0.9% 314 %
% Mail Generlc 75.8 % _ 70.2 % | 8.1 %
% Formulary Rxs __ - 03% 9% L 0%
% Retall Formulary Rxs T 90.3%' 84.1 % 4.0 %.
% Mail Formulary Rxs 88.9 % 93.6 %! 5.0 %
% DAW Rxs 0.6 %! 0.5 %! 8.3 %!
_ %Retall DAWRxs  06% 0.5 % 6.6 %
o, Mail DAW Rxs 1.8%. 0.7 % 117.3 %
% Generic Converslon_ . 8% 98.7 % 0.0 %
% Retall GEN Comreraiorl 98.8 % '98.7 %. 0.0 %
_ % Mali GEN Conversion 99.2 % 98.7 %, 0.5 %
Pericd Totals~ o
Total Plan Cost . ©$9.741.688.86 $7.704.240.72/ 13.5%
Retali Plan Cost 17 ssprossde  $7.547.181.28 [ 13.6 %
Mall Plan Cost | $171.170.70 $157.059.46" 9.0 %
Total Member Contribution $5.187.070.65 | $4,751,047.97  02%
Page2of3 Bi10/10
This report may coniain pritaciod heall Ffommalon: mwmﬂmmmmmmwumw Uroneithorized Pop Kay = 3916
dupfication ia proqiulad. Copyright 2002 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Exprass Scripta, foc, &3 1o fext and foroet. Al Rights Resari. Lo izt
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Pravious Perlod: 07/2000 - 07/2008

Current Period Previous Perlod
" Rotall Member Contrle~~ © $5,104,839.46: | $4,670601.01 9.3%
Mail Membar Contrib $82.240.18 $80,356.86 2.3%
Total Rx Count 208,356 196,496 5.0 %
__RetailRxCount . ._eeda23 194373, 5.0%
Membar Submit Rxs 11 54 -79.6 %
Mail Rx Count 2,222 2,089 7.4 %
Total AdminFee o ~ §27.50 $290°001 -90.5 %
'Total UC Savings B _ $8,446,770.06 $10,005,060.84, -15.6 %
Total Lost Savings 1 seBgoaes|  $2215085) 30.4 %
Demographics L B
_Average Age . 388 387 _ 08%
% Male Members _485%; . 488% 0.1%
% Femala Members 53.5% 534 % 0.1 %
Graphs based on Current Paricd: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Clalm Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
-0.01% 0.80%

1.08%
28.92%

W Mzl O Mem.. ® Refal

19.51%

mGen. DMS.. m8S.. m For... O Non..

Cost Share Distribution by Clalm Source

Drug Formulary Status by
Plan Cost 100 %
20 %
80 %
83.88% 70 %
g: W Mbr Contr/ ..
40% O Plan Cost/ ...
‘ 19.51% g&
18,50% 0%
0%
® Bra.. O Bra.. W Gsn..
Paga 3of 3 &M10/10
Thit rapari may contalt prafected hast Informatian. Stads arxt Facierad s may reguiaie e Les ad disch of this informadion.  Unduthorizad Pop Key 1 3616
dupiaation E pronidiied. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Exprera Saripta. . 88 o tnt and famad. A Rights Reserved. KFOOTY?
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Utllizatlon Report by Population Level @ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
WVA - WV Public Employess Ins

Prescriptions Fllled From 07/2010 - 07/2010

L Avg Mbr Avg Uil Rx Plan Membar Plan Mail Gen Form Gen PMPM
Reporiing Level 2

Coum MBI ntk Counl Cost ConulRx CostRx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cast

27%| BLE®%

9 afeg

| NON STATE AGENCIES (02) 7 mgss apos 281 Seziae  SmEi. 940220 09% 788% 912%  e00%! 843
i_NBN_s_T:TE}iémcfE_é—HDHP @) a8 8 43 s s835] s34 00% 23%. 848%  1000%  $0.90
NoN NSTATE AGENCIESPLANB (628} 3.889)] s 32 m| $049]  §2068  30% 828% | eie% 4%, 58
| NON STATE RETIREES {08) ) , 1281 T7ma 2,888 $134967) S22  HMETT 19%| T78% S18%  092%  S107.69
' NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) T T T T - T L T Y] ___1_5_3%7__5553“353% T 1000% 25182
STATEAGENCES(@N) 24288 B1E08 43894 000778 S3019¢ 54238 10% 776%; 900%  e87%|  $48.08
STATEAGENCIES (018) | asTe]  12m 286 $71830°  $R210]  $2605  14% B15%  890%  992% $14.38
|WEES-HDI-P(O1GJ 0 230 e 121 sza,r | $3748|  $2078,  17%, 810%; €0.1% 1000%  $10.83
 STATE RETIREES (07) . | 13883 8553 _29‘”5 51-339-279' 82601 %783 12%) 755%5  B04%  888% 9028
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) _ -1 SR T s;s,ggo; $17.12] w522 oo%l 09% 857% 1000%  $148.68
i Grand Total 168,088 208,388]  $8741,883.  $2544; $4238  11% 77.6%  603%  088%  $52.02
Page 1 of 1 8110110
Thix repoet may contain proisctad healh fomation. Staty gl Foderad itws may ragulate e 136 end disch of (s Il Lirmrtiy 1) TeRLiOn 4

Copynght 2003, 2006, 2006, 2007, 2003 Express Sorps. Ino. &9 0 (37 sad fomat. AN Righty Retened, ’ i RE00Iv3 Pap Koy = 3615
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehenslve Indicators
JNW - W VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMP INS

.
;5 EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Pravious Peried: 07/2010 - 07/2010

Current Périod Previous Period % Change
Overall Pcrformancei'-*-.:ﬂ;%:--":.,: e T

Plan Cost PMPM o $167.06 $167.06 0.0 %
Average Mbrs/Month 3178 37,713 0.0%
Average Subs/Month 37,713 37,713 0.0 %
% Utilizing Membars o Tt4% T14% 0.0%
__%Retall Utilizing Membars 789% 78.8% 0.0 %
% Mall Utilizing Members | 3% 1.3% 0.0 %

Rx Measwres S . o
Rxs PMPM ] a3 335 0.0%
. RetallRxs PMPM - a3 33 0.0%
Mall Rxs PMPM § 0.04| 0.04 0.0 %
Average Admin Fee/Rx o $0.00° _$000 00%
Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx [ $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx : $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
AveragePlanCostRx ~  ° 34000: _ $40.80 0.0 %
__ AvgRetallPlan CosttRx ' _ $49.30! $49.30° 0.0%
_Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $08.97 $98.97 0.0 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $18.43' $18.43 0.0%
Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx _ $18.33 $18.33 0.0%
Avg Mall Mbr Conitrib/Rx $28.55 $26.55, 0.0 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx  §eess _ $68.85: 00%
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx $66.14 $66.14 0.0%
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $125.53 $125.53 0.0 %
Avorage AWP/Rx ' $121.18" $121.18 0.0 %
Avg Retall AWPRx  $110.66  $118.68 0.0%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $245.62. $245.62. 0.0 %
Average Days SupplyRx B SO 384, 0.0%
Avg Retail Days/Rx 37.9 37.9. 0.0%
Avg Mall Days/Rx . 77.6 77.6 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Day P $1.30 $1.30° 0.0%
AvgRetallPlanCostDay ' $130; $1.30 0.0%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day ' $1.27. $1.27 0.0%
%PlanCost ; 730% 730%: . 00%
% Member Contribution_ | 27.0% 27.0 %, 0.0 %
_ % Retall Plan Cost  T29% _728% 0.0%
% Retail Mbr Contrib ] 211%. 27.1% 0.0 %

% Mall Plan Cost . 788% 78.8% 0.0 %
% Mail Member Contrib _ 212% 21.2% _ 00%

Page 1 0f3 BI040
This report iy conisin protacind heallh inlanmation. Stals s Pecers! lewa ooy ity the use e disclosire of (his infarmadion. %ﬂ Pop Key & 10004033

dupication is profibled Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2003 Exorezs Scriptt, Ine., &8 10 text and fame?. All Rights Racarved.
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Key Performance Indlcators
Comprehensive Indicators
JNW - W VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMP INS

F_ /N
eé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Previous Period: 07/2010 - 07/2010

Current Period Prevlous Period % Change
% Mall Rxs o 12% _ 12%] 0.0%
% Retall Rxs 988 % ~ 98.8%. 0.0 %'
% Momber Submit Rxs . 00% 0.0 %! 0.0 %
'Avg 98B Plan Cost/Rx T stes2s’ _ $168.28) 0.0 %.
" ‘Avg Retall $SB Plan CosttRx | $164.56 | _ $184.56. 0.0%
Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx '- $274.73' $274.73| 0.0 %
'Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx 1$40.83 34063 0.0 %
~ Avg Retall MSB Plan CosﬂRx o $40.83 $40.83° 0.0 %
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $7.62 $7.62 0.0%
Avg GENPlanCostRX 81354 $13.54, 0.0 %.
 AvgRetallGENPlanCostRx  _ _  $134. $1344] 00%
Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $22.03 | $22.03] 0.0 %
% Single-Source BrandRxs ' _238%! _ B8%: - 0.0%
% Mult-Source BrandRxs i _ 10% 1.0% 0.0 %
% Generic Rxs 75.3 %, 75.3 %" 0.0 %.
" % Retall Single-SourceBrand ' 235% 235 %, 0.0 %.
% Rotall Multi-Source Brand 1.0% 10%: 0.0 %
% Retall Generlc 75.4 % 75.4 %) 0.0%
% Mall Slngle-Source Brand ! 30.5 %! 30.5 % 0.0 %:
% Mail Multl-Source Brand  08% 0 a_ﬂ_/g_ 0.0 %
% Mall Generic ~ 68.7 % 68.7 %| 0.0 %
% Formulary Rxs - 810%: ~ 87.0% 0.0 %
% Retall Formulary Rxs | 86.9 %, 86.9 %! 0.0 %!
% Mail Formulary Rxs i 80.0 %' © 89.0% 0.0 %
% DAW Rxs 1.4 % 14 %' 0.0%.
%Retall DAWRxs 14%, 14% 0.0 %
% Mail DAW Rxs 24 % 2.4%; 0.0 %
% Generic Converslon . 288% - 9868% 0.0%
% Retall GEN Conversion 98.6 % 98.8 % . 0.0%
% Mall GEN Conversion ] 98.9 % 98.9 % 0.0 %
Period Totals fi. L )
Tota! Plan Cost $'$6.300,243.82. $6.300,243.82 0.0 %!
Retall PlanCost  $6.149,313.39  $6,148,313.39, 0.0%
Mall Plan Cost $150.930.43 $150.930.43 0.0 %
Total Member Contribution $2,326,991.89 $2,326,991.69, 0.0%
Page 2 0f3 a/10/10
This rapoxt may contain profecied healf inlorneation. Stats s Faderol iaw Fry rogucsts e uss end of s fon. Unauthorized Pop Kay = 10004033
duplicafion ks profdied. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007 2003 Express Seripts, 100, 83 to iexf and fymel. Al Rigiste Rasenmsd KPOOTe?
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indlcators
JNW - W VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMP INS

Current Period: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Previous Parlod: 07/2010 - 07/2010

Current Perlod Provious Period
~ RetallMemberContrlb . $2,286,496.20 $2,286,496.20! 00%
Mall Member Contrib : $40,495.49 $40,495.49 0.0 %.
Total Rx Count : 126,250 128,250 | 0.0 %
Retall Rx Count L 12422 1A 0.0 %
Member Submit Rxs | 3 3 0.0%
Mail Rx Count : 1,525 1,525 0.0 %
.Total Admin Fes | .. $7.80, $7.50, 0.0 %
TotalUCSavings . $562249297: $5622492.97 0.0 %
‘Tota) Lost Savings i $47,686.73 $47,566.73 0.0%
Demographics
‘Average Age - 741 7a4, 0.0 %
% Male Members S 408 % . 408% 0.0%
% Femala Members 592 % 58.2 %! 0.0%
Graphs based on Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 07/2010
Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
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Utllization Report by Population Level i“ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
JNW - W VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMP INS 5

Prescriptions Filled From 07/2010 - 07/2010

~ K. i & ) '
Avg Mbr Avg Ul TR T g an Member Plan Mail @ Gen Form Gen PMPM

Reporting Level 2 Count “Mbrih ™ ial g ~ ConuiRx CosuURx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv%  Plan Cosl

o1 28eg

| NON STATE RETIREES PDP (083) | o $4145)  50.04] SEBI0  00%| 733%| B46%  eaB%  $68021
 NON STATE RETIREES PDP (084025) ol Tl swa0,  stas: 00%| 887%| 1000%  1000% I T
o p e Wi w s smm| S one wen| mix sen| s
' NON STATE RETIREES PDP (084075) . 3 4 25 8711 1461  $3086  00% 800% 020% 1000%  $267.06
| NON STATE RETIREES PDP (084100) s a4 3 $1870.  $1051;  $6684  0.0%| 743%) | _me% 933% _ $385.81
|STATEREVREES ASSTGOPDP(O760) | 3113|282 11558  $520624|  BI667)  BAGEG.  10%| 772% 870%  888%  $169.17
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 PDP (07601) ' 11| 1 es3| _yé,ﬁaéij s3]  $8185 | 18% 7% 881% 880 .4,_! © $303.88
| sTATE RETIREES ASST 60 PDP (07602) 63 49 409 $27.009°  $169] 86618  00% 714% 673%  90r%.  $510.74
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 FDP (07603) B 246 18658 $0.03 “wﬂl._ 00%| @1%; 931% 1000%  $430.38
 STATE RETIREES ASST 60 POP (07604025) 20! 18 7 $343 S84 8477 00%| 789 %T! 895%  1000%,  $170.14
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 POP (07604050) | 19, 17 104, S4004. 3949, SIS0 00%| TIO%; 7%  0AS%,  $210.73
 STATE RETIREES ASST 80 POP (07604076) - 10! s $.105]  $1687) S7076  00%' 672% TT%  977%' 26087
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 PDP (07604100) 4l 4 22i sa8 $1209)  $3857)  00% 638% 009%  1000%  $2121
| STATE RETIREES PDP (07) . 22,138 20006,  $4.583,651 $2038| ssoa_*r 13% TEA%, 6a7% 088 % $15823
:STATE RETIREES PDP (071) L me| 2t 1262 ST3EE8 $354| S6TA7  08%| 740% 862%  $80%  $3107
STATE RETIREESPDP (072) | ) 142 oot s728%0,  $184) _§7ass.  13%| 7eaw | mrw  mew, s
| STATE RETIREES PDP (073) | sz 320 285  $183a72° so13  eoa 03, 00%| 769%! ©11%  997%  $447.87
| STATE RETIREES PDP (074025) i 18/ 18 28]  sesm; sizé«ii S5 00% ‘._____f1_.?;x;i 1% 988%  $27087
| STATE RETIREES POP (074060) ! W i $3518 $1418)  S8.19.  00% 7BA%.  918% 6%  $16514
STATE RETIREES PDP (074076) N 10 9 48  sa703]  $1260) ____sie_ _:x,o 00% 792 %  81.3%  1000% $270.28
STATE RETIREES PDP (074100) o o e 60 |  s702 w1006 J 5404, 00%, 740 % 640 %  1000%,  $189.11
Grand Tota) 37,710 128236]  $0.200.323,  $18.43  $4080  12% 753%| G67.0%  98.8%.  B167.08
Page 2012 &10/10

This rézaoe? may condain p dl egoadth fnal Sinte and Faderad lmis may rogudxts Dw Lisa sod disck of thiy infy o Uty derplication is prohibdéon - Pop Key = 10004033
Copyriglet 2003, 2004, 2008, 2007, 20080 Expresy Seripis, Ino. &3 [o texr andl fymmat Al Rights Rexervad, RCOOTWS



& S B Sy @ N W8 S5 S Sw S

©

Monthly Management Report

Total Claims
July 2010

West Virginia Legislative Interims
September 2010




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLYC EMPLOYERS INSUBANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPQOET - TOTAL CLAIMS

. g138eg

JULY 2010
Page: 1 "
Current . 12 Memths Priox
Reporting Type of Current Pariod Rolling Avg 12 Momths Priox Rolling Avg Curremt Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal ¥
Category Sexvice PEIA Paywants PEIA Paymonts  PEIA Payments  PRIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 279,719.02 236,422.04 163,513.38 195,005,72 279,719,02 163,513.38
MATERNLTY 238,659.31 166,595.63 161,051.95 164,403.28 238,659.21 161,081.95
MEDICAL, AND SURGICAL 7,701,276.28 6,753,913.59 7,972,435.36 6,270,851.12 7,701,275.28 7,972,439.36
NEONATAL COMPLICATICNS 37,135.98 46,034.46 14,697.18 40.811.35 37,125.98 14,697.18
whebbbnbbhbkbbbbbbdbkrA e 00 esssswe- T Em - ko - T H eSS M A MM AL EEsSmmERTAAAA -y
sum 8,256,779.49 7,202,965.72 8,311,701.8%7 6,671,071.47 8,2%86,779.49 8,311,701.87
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 60,336,258 45,193.16 83,908,968 43,403.61 60,336.25 53,806.96
DIRLYSIS 198,717.45 128,719.66 176,682.19 124,150.16 198,717.45 176,682,19
EMERGERCY ROOM 752,610.793 554,375.89 539,264.29 514,368.69 752,810.73 539,264.29
MATERNITY 8l,037.18 44,611.08 37,047.35 44,063.99 81,037.18 37,047.35
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 11,632,307.76 6.1.88,732.50 8,993,590.42 8,070,513.44 11,632,307.76 8,993,890.42
Sdwddeed e TGOS OR bR RRRETARE® 0020200000 CeussssssEsEsEs EnEwe- MRS AAds FEmASLAEsAEEEsEE EEEmeEEmm =R . RHBHMMAASAMNMLNLS MAEEESESEEEEEEA A
|um 1a,725,209.37 B,961,632.07 9,800,491.21 8,796,699 ,.8% 12,728,209.37 9,800,491.22
PHARMECY PRESCRIPTION DEUGS 11,561,771.38 11,470,453.77 9,999,914.%6 18,357,839.53 11,861,771.38 9,999,914.78
LT I I IR R T IR NR R g HNMLMFuUEEENLNEEER RRAAAT EEHEMM SN MM EEEEEEEEAEE =R R e BEEEEESEEE EEEmETmEREA -
aum 11,561,771.38  11,470,4%3.77 9.999,914.76 10,357,.839.33 11,881,%71.38 9,999,814.76
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGTRG 47%,277.08 400,961,74 456,120.10 511,380.96 475,177.06 456,120.10
AMBULANCE 254,934.27 239,017.74 189,765.26 194,312,10 254,934.27 189,765.26
ANESTHESTR 925,476,272 699,024.47 871,344.30 684,234.11 945,476,237 871, 344.38
BEHAVIORAL 380,088.48 345,441,421 331,824 .41 319,050.52 380,088.48 331,824.41
CRRDIOVASCULRR MEDICINE 344,570.64 321,192,581 370,511.8% 364,044 .06 344,570.64 370,511.85
CERVICAL CANCER BCRERNING 22,451.04 18,227,939 23,421.09 17,737.95 23,451.04 23,421.09
DIALYSIS 44,100.36 15,609.93 11,858.51 8,040.42 24,100.36 11,856.51
DME 559,313.a5 419,730.60 477,206.6) 420,000.10 559,313,235 477,206.61

BOURCE mmm'mmmmm
HOTE: CLATMB LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECCVERIES

R



WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

JULY 2010
Page; 2
Current 12 Menths Prior
Reporting Type of Current Pariocd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Bolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Barvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Paywents PETA Payments PETIA Payments

bl LA L e L L a L ALl I E T YTy o]

5.,823.6863.15

4,935,206.94

5,196,870.93

4,599,718.54

5,823,863.15

5,156,870.93

IMMUNT ZATICN 316,915,60 302,244.14 265,932.62 304,777.08 316,919.60 265,932.62
INJECTION 792,550,.99 725,135.46 647,256.65 754,250.31 793.550.99 647,256.65
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 973,509.62 747,507.26 869,9511.14 700,778.67 972,509.62 869,911.14
MAMMOGRAPRY 183,551.70 141,133.86 181,829.73 141,846.238 183,551,70 181,829.73
OTHER 563,483.05 3189,665.52 479,119.72 377,927.76 563,483.05 479,119.72
OTHER IMAGING 757.949.18 71l,443.54 719,575.09 756,128.03 757,949.18 719,579.09
OTHER MEDICINE 1,108,966.04 672,898.65 1,092,196.49 711,105.80 L1,108,966.04 1,092,196.49
PHYSYCAI, MEDICINE 764,428.97 633,317.34 639,212.84 618,894,388 764,428.97 639,212,84
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 12,637.11 l0,812.24 23,741.47 15,772.71 12,637.11 23,741.47

3,332,063.82

2.482,392.12

2,919,613.48

2,453,977.31

2,919,613.48

sum 17,615,834.60

43,879,422.21

sum 50,159,594 .84 41,846,215.01 43.879,422.21 32,6795,588.,04 50,159,594.84

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
ROTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY AIMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECGVERTIES

€1 98eg
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANMGEMENT REPORT -~ FER CAPITA CLATMS

JULY 2010
Pagea: 1
Current 12 Monthse Prilor .
Reporting Type of Current Pericd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Plscal Yxr Pravious Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Paymants PEIR Paymants PEIR Paymants FEYA Payments PEIN Payments PETA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICORAL 1.6981 1.5463 1.0349 1.3185 1.6981 1.0349
MATERNITY 1.4488 1.0509 1l.0193 1.1115 1.4488 1.0193
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 46.7515 44.1981 50.4585 42.4108 46.7515 50.4585
NECNATAL COMPLICATICNS .2254 -3004 .0930 2771 .2254 .0930
B el e e e iom e emmm e LT
gum 50.1337 47.1356 52.6057 45.117% 50.1237 52.6057
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .3663 .2959 3412 -2934 .3653 .3412
DIALYSIS 1.2063 .B425 1.1182 -8390 1.2063 1.1182
EMERGENCY ROOM 4.5700 3.6273 3.4131 3.4755 4.5700 3.4131
MATERNITY .4519 .2918 .2345 . 2979 4919 2348
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 70.6152 53.5992 56.9215 54.5390 70.6152 56.9215
e o vl e ol e ol ol ol e o el o e e M m A AR LR R R mn R B A A R R MR e N N ek E e e S A ———— B A d A E At m R
sum 77.2498 58,6567 62.0204 ! 59.4447 77.2498 62.0284
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUIGS 70.1870 75.0861 63.2906 69.3634 70.1870 63.259086
L e oo e e M a i e m e ——emmn— S ——— o 2T
sum 70.1870 75.0861 63.2906 . 69.3634 70.1870 63.3906
PROFESSIONAL, SERVICES ADVRNCED IMAGTRG 2.8846 2.6247 2.B8868 3.4601 2,8846 2.8868
AMBULANCE 1.5476 1.5637 1.2010 1.3141 1.5476 1.2010
ANESTHESTA 5.6182 4.5771 5.5148 4.6278 5.6182 5.5148
BEHAVIORAL 2.3074 2.2604 2.1002 2.1560 2.3074 2.1002
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICIME 2.0918 2.1029 2.3450 2.4616 2.0918 2.34380
CERVICAL CRNCER SCEEENING L1363 ,1194 .1482 .1201 .1363 L1482
DBIALYSIS 1463 .1035 .0750 -0542 1463 .0750
IME 3.3954 2.7472 3.0203 2.83688 3.3954 3.0203

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPREBS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BARSIS
ROTE: DOES NOT INCLUDF REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

cy afeg
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANASEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATIMS

JULY 2010
Page. 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Partod Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiecal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Sexvice FEIA Payments PETA Paywments PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 35,3544 32.3121 32.8916 31.0995 35.3544 32.8916
IMMUNIZARTTION 1.9239 1.9790 1.6831 2.0634 1.9239 1.6831
INJECTION 4.8113 4.7446 4.0966 5.1012 4.8113 4.0966
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 5.9037 4.8927 5.5058 4.7338 5.9037 5.5058
MAMMOGRAPHY 1.1143 .9248 1.1508 .9603 1.1143 1.1508
OTHER 2.4207 2.5512 3.0324 2.5563 3.4207 3.0324
OTHER IMAGING 4.6012 4.6576 4.5543 5.1092 4.6012 4.5543
OTHER MEDICINE 6.7321 4.4049 6.9126 4.8080 6.7321 5.9126
PHYSICRL MEDICINE 4.6406 4.1450 4.0457 4.1813 4.6406 4.0457
PROSTATE CRNCER SCREENTING .0767 .0709 .1503 1066 T .0767 .1503
SURGICAL 20.2325 16.2538 18.4786 16.59238 20.2325 18.4786
t.iﬁ-ititli.liiil--i.ﬁi.tiii ____________________________________________________________________________________________
sum 106.9385 93.0354 99.7931 94 .3450 106.9385 99.79231
sum 304.4995 273.913% 277.7179 268.2710 304.4995 277.71.79

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPEESS SCRTPTS FAID CLATMS TRPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ATMTINSTRATIVE FEES, COR RECOVERIES

o1 a8eg
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE RGENCY
m&*mm-mmmmmm

JULY 2010
Prgse; 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice Encountars Bncountars Encoumters Encounters
INPATIENT EQSPITAL FACILITY EREHAVIOBRAL 0008 oooe oooa ooos
MATERNITY .00l10 ooos 0010 Qo008
MEDICAL AND SURGIICAL 0101 .0086 D101 0086
NEONATRI COMPLICATICNS L0001 .Q001 .0001 .00l
ti*itti*iltti**l-.itilltt*il ----------------------------------------------------------------
gum .011%9 .0l02 L0119 .0102
OUTPATIENT HOSBPITAL FACILITY BERAVIORAL L0032 .0037 .0032 .0037
DIALYSTS .0062 .0041 . 0062 L0041
EMERGENCY ROOM .0270 0238 0270 0238
MATEBNITY .0023 0021 0023 go21
MEDICAL AND SUBGICAL .2339 L2171 .2339 .2171
erbbaabbbbsEaTheRsFEsisanee  mmmmmmmm——mmss mmammmmssbsssos mosmoSsmosssemmr SESSmTEREnARTOCoC
sum 2726 .2508 L2726 .2508
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTICON DRUGS 1.0311 1.0206 1.0311 1.0206
iltttitlttiiil!ititifl-tiit! ________________________________________________________________
sum 1.0311L 1.0208 1.0311 1.0206
PROFESSIONAL, SERVICES ADVRNCED TMAGING .D252 .0226 .0252 .0226
AMBULANCE 0042 .0035 L0042 00358
ANESTHESTA .0233 ga3l 0233 0231
BRERAVIORAL . 0489 0450 0409 0450
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 0344 .0350 .0344 .02350
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 0054 .0057 0054 0057
DIALYSIS .000% .0005 .0oos .Qoos
DME 0275 0224 .0275 .0224
EVALUATION AND MANPBGEMENT 5308 5176 .5388 5176
IMMUNTIZATION .01.94 L0151 .0154 .0191

m;mmmm&mmr&mmwmﬂs
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BARIS

WEST VIRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENTY
MONTHTY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

g1 28eg



JULY 2010
Fagen 2
Reporting Type of Currant Parlod 12 Months Prior Curremt Fiscal ¥r Previcue Fiscal ¥Yr
Category Sarvica Encounters Encounters Encownters Encoumters
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION 0309 .0283 0309 D283
LAB AND PATEOLOGY L1947 .1874 1947 1874
MAMMOGRAPHY .0203 .0218 0203 .0218
OTHER .02595 .0294 .0295 0294
OTHER IMAGING L1037 .1003 1037 L1003
OTHER MEDICINE .0869 0799 L0869 .0799
PHYSICAL MEDICINE .1178 1170 .1178 1170
DPROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0058 0032 Q058 Do8ez
SURGICAL . 0954 0907 0954 0907
avbhkkd ks etk s b a kb d2® 0 mmmm———damnnReon SodusmmSSSSLuER AEmSSssdamSSSSSSs AonoSoSESRnnEooEoE
sum 1.4329 1.3574 1.4129 1.3574
sum 2.7285 2.6390 2.7285 2,6390

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIME TAFES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

61 9dey



Nell, Twila J

From: Haught, Jason A

Sent: Wednesday, Saptember 08, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Nell, Twila J

Subject: FW: CRM Contract

Twila:

| sent the auditors what was in crm for the Microsoft orm contract.
Do you have anything else?

Jason A, Haught, CPA

Chief Financlal Officer

Public Employees Insurance Agency/
Retiree Health Benefits Trust Fund
601 57th St., SE, Suite 2

Charleston, West Virginia 25304-2345
Voice: 304-558-7850, ext. 52642

Fax: 877-233-4295

email: Jason.a.haught@wv.gov

From: Heather.Burdick@ey.com [mailto:Heather.Burdick@ey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:53 PM

To: Haught, Jason A

Subject: RE: CRM Contract

Jason,
This is the amendment, can we have the original contract too?

Thanks,

Heathgr

T - —

i Heather L. Burdick ; Senlor ; Assurancs and Advisory Business Services

m -
|||I — Ernst & Young LLP

www.ay.com

,-;% Thank you for consldering the environmental fmpact of printing emalls.

From: *Haught, Jason A™ <Jason A Haught@wy.gov>
To: «<Heather, Burifek@ey.com»

Date: 080772010 04:16 PM

Subject: RE: CRM Contract

900 United Center, 500 Virginia Strest East, Charleston, West Virginla 25301, USA
Direct: 304-357-5984 | Offica; 304-343-8971 ' Fax: 866-247-7349



West Vlrglnia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET
2010
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivelents $ 20444 § 32,771
Advance Deposit with CarrieriTrustee 187,429 172,273
Receivables - Net . 4,347 3,673
Prepaid Insurance | 4211 3,703
Total Short Term Asssts . 225,431 212,420
Long Term Assets
~ Investments \ 123,138 108,830
Tofal Long Term Assets ' 123,136 109,830
TOTAL ASSETS 348,8 322,230
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liebilities
Accounts payable 4,906 801
Claims Payable 79 214
OPEB Liabllity 181 87
Agents Commissions Payabld' 1,338 1,351
Uneamed Revenue 9,665 10,689
Current Estimeted Clalm Reserve 40,392 47,347
Total Short Term Liabllites 56,556 - - 60,579
Long Term Liabliitles ,
Compensated Absences 66 58
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 85,036 105,385
Tote! Long Term Ligbllittes _ 95,102 105,443
TOTAL LIABILITIES 151,658 166,022
Prior Year Net Assets 192,207 150,714
Current Year Earnings 4,704 5,514
TOTAL NET ASSETS - 186,911 156,228
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS s 348,660 § 322,260
DF§AFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
BRIM - Pege 1
9/9/2010




West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the one month ending

Operating Revenues
Premlum Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

QOpsrating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
General & Administrative Expense
Total Operating Expsnses

Operating Income
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Investment [ncome
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

9/9/2010

July 31
2010 2009
(in thousands)

$ 4615 § 4,857
(505) (337)

4,110 4,520

3,364 2,911

151 923

128 122

193 215

3,838 4171

274 349

2 3

4,428 5,162

4,430 5,165

4,704 5514

BRIM - Page 2



West Virginla

Chilldren’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

September 2010
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WV CHIP Enroliment
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24000

Number of Children

23000
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Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

August 31 Enrollment 24,726

$2,000

Annualized Health Care Expenditures

(Cost per Child)

$1,900

1,868 1.8

$1,800

1,782

1,769 1,762 1784 1'1"2 1,787 1,788 1,785

-

$1,600

$1,700 + -

il ol

$1,500

$1,400 |—
$1,300 -
$1,200

$1,100

$1,000

L3

Aug09 Sep09 Oct09 Nov0? DecDY Jani0 Feb10 Mar10 Apr10 May10 June 10 July 10

Page 1




Assels:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government
Bue From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Bue to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability

Tolal Liabifities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Woest Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet

July 2010 and 2009
(Accrual Basls})
July 31, 2010 July 31, 2009 Variance
$14,506,604 $10,246,397 $4,260,207
$3,185,825  $3,506,445 ($320,620)
$714,735 $790,142  ($75,407)
$17,569 $1,783  $15,786
$60,738 $70,282 {$544)
£18.404.471 $14.615.049 $3.970.422
$333,600 $306,587  $27,013
$3,011,184 $620,465 $2,350,719
3.600.0 $3,980.000 ($390.000
6.944.7 $4.917,052 $2.027.7
$11.540.688  $9,697.997 $1.851.601
£18.404471 314615040 $3.670.422

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2

42%
-9%
-10%
885%
1%

9%
385%
-10%

41%

19%



Wast Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expendituras and Changes In Fund Balances
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2010 and July 31, 2009
{(Modifled Accrual Basis)

July 31,2010 July 31,2009  Varlance

Revenues
Fedaral Grants 3,185,825 3,215,699 (28,874 -1%
State Appropriations 2,085,126 2,194,542 (109,416) -5%
Premium Revenues 34,218 22184 12,024 54%
Investment Incorme:
Investment Eamnings 17,569 1,783 15,788 885%
Unreallzed Gain On Investments* 44,885 0 44,885 100%
Total Investment Income 62,455 1783 60,672 3403%
Total Revenuas 5,367,623 5434218 (68.595] 1%
Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 1,075,232 1,037,386 37,646 4%
Physlclans & Surgical 594,821 851,798 43,023 5%
Prescribed Drugs 666,043 727842 (61,799) -B%
Dantal 397,901 A86.220 11,681 3%
Outpatient Mental Health 146,913 134,338 12,575 9%
Inpatient Hospital Services 123,312 238,300 (115,078) -48%
Therapy 86,230 48,144 38,086 79%
Vislon 70212 19,934 50,278 252%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 67,731 146,772 (79,041} -54%
inpatient Mental Health 38,480 67,695 (20,215) -43%
Medlcal Transportation 29,905 16,687 10,308 52%
Other Services 3,601 2,922 768 26%
Less: Collections™ (6.718) (48.376) 41,658 -B6%
Total Claims 35930543 3632952  {39100) 1%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefils 48,799 48 548 1.2591 3%
Program Admitnistration 224,770 247419  (22,649) -9%
Efiglbllity 30,062 18,986 11,076 58%
Outreach & Health Promotion 14,484 30,437  (15943) -52%
Current 14,474 11907 2567 2%
Total Administrative 333,509 307207 (23.808) 7%
Total Expenditures 3.927.442 3090249 (62807) 2%
Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expendltures 1,440,182 1,443,969 (3,787) 0%
Fund Equity, Beginning 10,109.506  8.254,028 1.856478 22%
Fund Equity, Ending 11540688 297,997 1851691 19%

* Short Term Bond Fund Investment began in November 2009
** Coliections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purpases Only - Unaudited
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West Virginla Chlidren's Heaith Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2011

For the One Month Ended July 31, 2010

Projacted Cost
Premiums
Subrogation & Rebates

Net Benefit Cast

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration

Eligibliity

Outreach

Currant Expense
Total Admin Cost
Total Program Cost

Federal Share 81.83%
Stete Share  18.17%

Total Program Cost ™

Budgetad for

Yearto Date Yearto Date Ysar to Date

Yenr Butqoted Amt Actysl Amt  Varlance*

$48,263,300
350,000

sl 1404
47,370,160

$580,500
3,346,959
420,000
300,000
180.0004

54,807,459
52177 518)

42 216,962
B0 BET|

SE21TT.A10)

* Fosltive percontages Indicals favorable varlances

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2010 Report.

$4,021,042
29,167

46,262
$3,947,513

$55,375
538,013
35,000
25,000
13.333

$667,622
$4.615.135

$3,776,565
$638.570

$4.615.135

$3,436,048
34,218
8.718
$3,305,112

$40,799
404,270
24,090
1,774
14.418

$585,260
$3.980.372

$3,257,139
$723.234

£3.860.372

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Managament Purposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:

Notes:

i

$585,893 15%
($5061) 1%
28543 A5%

$552,401 14%
$5,576 10%
44634 B,
10,010 8%
23,226 o3
(1.085) 4%
$82,362 12%

$834,763 1% |
519,426 1%
115336  14%

$634.763 H‘&l_

1/. Total budgetad for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 8/30/10 Final worksheat

Net Pald Program Costs.

%. Fedearal Share for FFY 2010 Is 81.63%. Federal Share for FFY 2011 (10/1/10 - 9/30/11} Is set at 81.27%.

Page 4

Monthly  Actual Amt
Juk-10
$4,021,942 $3.438.048
$20,167  $34.218
45.262 £718
$3,047.513 $3,395,112
$55,375 $49,790
538913 494,279
35,000 24,990
25,000 1,774
13333 14,418
$667,622  $585,260
$4,615135 $3,980,372
3,776,565 3,257,139
838570 123.234
-



WVCHIP Enroliment Report L
August 2010
2009 2000

County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children

2005 Est Enrollment  Enrcliment CHiP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured

County {0-18 Yrs) Aug-10 Aug-10 Enroliment % of Population % Ranking"
Barbour 3,248 262 1,610 1,872 57 6% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,340 7,405 8,745 3B 2% 1,144 2
Boone 5706 307 2,641 2,948 51 7% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 217 1,509 1,726 56 7% 152 39
Brooke 4 658 288 1,540 1,828 39 2% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 1,048 8,225 9273 48 1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 113 856 1,009 72 7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 171 1,442 1613 65 7% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 141 694 835 51 9% 80 50
Erln 9,692 B26 4 665 5,491 56 7% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 a7 589 676 586% | 58 55
Grant 2,463 169 943 1,152 46.8% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 607 281 3,438 48 4% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 299 2,174 2,473 48 4% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 a57 2,356 2,713 43 3% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 157 1,211 1,368 46 4% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 045 5,851 6,796 45 4% 749 6
Jackson 8,277 401 2,728 3,129 49 8% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 436 2,784 3,220 28 1% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,287 16,750 19,037 46 B% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 300 1,762 2,062 57 6% 179 34
Lincoin 4,945 398 2716 3114 63 0% 247 31
Logan 7.610 585 3,855 4,480 58 9% 380 15
Marion 11,245 708 4,347 5,055 45 0% 562 1"
Marshall 7,176 345 2.8 3,176 44 3% 359 16
Mason 5,461 297 2,611 2,908 53 2% 273 26
McDowell 5170 KXY 3,360 3,691 71 4% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,128 6,724 7,852 B1 9% 634 8
Mineral 5973 298 2053 2.361 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 65,204 362 3,177 3,539 57.0% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 756 4 189 4,945 34 5% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 230 1,082 1,312 48.1% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 258 1,197 1,455 43 2% 168 35
Nichclas 5478 416 2835 3,051 55 7% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 503 3,000 3,503 38 6% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 113 514 627 38 4% a2 49
Pleasants 1,593 101 544 645 40 5% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 143 716 859 50 0% 86 48
Preston 6,354 509 2,436 2,945 46 3% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 678 3,350 4,028 32 2% 626 9
Ralsigh 15,992 1,254 730 8.587 53 7% 800 5
Randoiph 5971 423 2,607 3,030 50 7% 299 23
Ritchie 2234 137 893 1,630 46 1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 309 1,658 1,867 60 2% 163 37
Summers 2,322 214 1,170 1,384 59 6% 116 a4
Taylor 3,307 233 1,356 1589 48 0% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 117 493 610 45 1% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 136 763 899 47 6% 94 a7

i



WVCHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

August 2010
2009 2009
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHiP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Aug-10 Aug-10 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking~
Upshur 4,956 389 2,272 2,661 53 7% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 583 4,104 4 687 51 1% 459 13
Wedbster 2,020 145 1,191 1,336 66 2% 101 46
Welzel 3,732 191 1,670 1,861 49 5% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 114 568 6582 53 8% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,149 8,314 9,463 49 6% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 415 2,604 3,019 59 3% 255 29
Totals 382420 24,726 159,029 183,755 48 0% 19,125
HANCOCK: 314
BROOKE 213
OHIO/ 453
sl by §
AlTin,  MEMORGALIA
T bl MORGAN
PLERZANTH L :__-_ PRESTON 168 peneriEy)
o & e 2l8 MIRFTAL L
Il.:.:.n' |-| 155 233 HAMPSHIRE JEFFERSLN
e NEro-E = 253 54
"l 11k GREE | TUCKER  GRANT
f.ll:iil LEl"_:,";S e 58 13 T:;zm
THl LHTE i
L LT ey il E] by RANDOLPH
i i 299 PENDLETCN
TE3 ERANTOMN vl
sl : 152 \ERSTER =
s BT CLaY T
123
ALY NICHOLAS TS
. :"l'_'l.ll ey L] ¥
" = = ITETT Counties with Uninsured Children
i, " o e Estimated at =400
=nul 3 AL L Counties with Uninsured Children
' ot oy Estimated at 399 and 2201
I e III Counties with Uninsured Children
MEDAT MeBEs Estimated at 200

Total Estimaied Low Inceme Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for alf uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% If should be noted that even this five percen! exlirapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
county fo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our bes! gross

gstimate of the remaming uninsured children

Note 2: it has been eslimaied that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
pasl, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for outreach
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2010

Enrollment on August 2010: 24,726

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: September 2009 through August 2010

26,000

$ 25000 s

-E ! '—o—"'—'_" "'ll-'_'__"_‘-‘_._'___q-_._\_*_ 3

=

(8]

% 24,000

2

E 1

2 23000 -

22.oool —r - N

AL L0 ) e 4 & A A

‘5“800‘\00(" 3?1}&“’\33??9 \!3'35‘:‘5\)\'0‘9

Enrollee Totals: May 2010 to July 2010

Monih

May
June
July

Total
1,616
1,510
1509

1 Year Total
Average 1,877
High 2,265
Low 1,488

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: May 2010 to July 2010

! Month Total
May 601
June 610
July 565

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: May 2010 to July 2010

I Year Tortal
Average 737
High 909
Low 565

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # | % # % 4 | %
May 1,505 1,002 63% 115 7% 463 | 29%
June 1.868 1,116 ‘ 60% 107 6% 613 33%
July 1,879 1,014 54% 200 | 11% 611 33%




WVCHIP

Report For September 2010

Page 2
I1L.

Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended July 2010 was $2,014.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2008 — SFY 2010

SFY 2010 | FFP% | SFY 2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP%
2010 2009 2008
Federal 38,675,336 81.83 | 37.550.029 81.61 | 35,626,232 81.98
State 8,618,874 18.17 | 8,417,193 18.38 | 7.947 861 18.02
Total Costs | 47,294,210 | 100.00 | 45,967,222 | 100.00 43,574.093 | 100.00
40
L BE g
5% = 35 1000
E 20 v IER
£
10
0
Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: May 2010 — July 2010
Budgeted Per | Witd Avg. | Actual .
Month ForOtr. | July 2010 June 2010 Mav 2410
| Federal 3,518,058 3.108.875 3.257.139 2,842,020 3,227,466
| State 830,077 620,312 723,234 631.058 716,645
| Total 4,348,135 3,799,187 3.980,373 | 3,473,078 3.944.111

In Milllons

For Qtr.

Per Month

)




WVCHIP

Report For Sepiember 2010
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ Nothing to report this month.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

August 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enraliment Enrallment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Couniy (0-18 ¥rs) Aug-10 Aug-10 Enrallment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 262 1,610 1,872 57 6% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,340 7,405 8,745 38 2% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 ao7 2,641 2,948 51 7% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 217 1,509 1,726 56 7% 152 39
Brooke 4,658 288 1,540 1,828 39 2% 232 32
Cabell 18,900 1,048 8,225 9,273 49 1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 113 896 1,009 727% 69 52
Clay 2,454 171 1,442 1,613 65 7% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 141 694 835 51 9% 80 50
Feyetie 9,692 826 4,665 3401 56 7% 485 12
Gimer 1,154 87 589 876 58 6% 58 55
Grant 2,463 169 283 1,152 46 8% 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 607 2831 3,438 48 4% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 299 2174 2,473 48 4% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 357 2,356 2,713 43 3% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 157 1,219 1,368 46 4% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 945 5,851 6,796 45 4% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 401 2,728 3,129 49 8% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 436 2,784 3,220 28 1% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,287 16,750 19,037 46 B% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 300 1,762 2,062 57 6% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 398 2,716 3,114 63 0% 247 3
Logan 7.610 585 3,995 4,480 58 9% 380 15
Marion 11,245 708 4,347 5,055 45 0% 562 11
Marshall 7.176 345 2,831 3,176 44 3% 359 16
Mason 5,461 297 2,611 2,008 53 2% 273 28
McDowell 5170 331 3,360 3,691 71 4% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,128 6,724 7,852 619% 634 8
Mineral 5973 298 2,063 7361 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 362 3177 3,539 57 0% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 756 4,189 4,945 34 5% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 230 1,082 1312 48 1% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 258 1,197 1,455 43 2% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 416 2,635 3,051 55 7% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 503 3,000 3,503 38 5% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 113 514 627 38 4% 82 49
Pleasants 1,563 101 544 845 40 5% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 143 716 B59 50 0% 86 48
Preston 6,354 509 2,436 2,945 46 3% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 678 3,350 4,028 32 2% 826 9
Raleigh 156,852 254 7.333 8,587 537% aco 5
Randolph 5,971 423 2,607 3,030 507% | 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 137 893 1,030 46 1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 309 1,658 1,967 60 2% 163 37
Summers 2,322 214 1,170 1,384 59 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 233 %,356 1,589 48 0% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 117 493 610 45 1% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 136 763 899 47 6% 94 47




WVCHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

August 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est  Enrciiment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrotiment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 ¥rs) Aug-10 Aug-190 Enroliment % of Population ¥ Ranking*
Upshur 4 956 kil 2,272 2,661 53 7% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 583 4 104 4,687 51 1% 458 13
Woebster 2,020 145 1,191 1,336 66 2% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 191 1,670 1,861 49 9% 187 KK
Wirt 1,268 114 568 682 53 8% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,149 8,314 9,483 49 6% 953 3
Wyoming 5092 415 2,604 3,019 59.3% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,726 159,029 183,755 48 0% 19,125
HANCOCK, 314
BROOKE _I_233,
OHIO/ 451
MARSHALL 359
3 ‘;.l..____l il FE ll.'.'_l 8
i AR, MORGAN
PLEASANTT reLE e L= e ] RS
m a im LRt T
Cowidl  Hivss T :'“II. '-.-I T TRE =
waon | g, U o m o
Lot 14 AT TR - GRANT:
T b T ud 122 I’ HARDY
i iy AR )
XL il FILMIA
L ] - | i = - B #H
173 LRETTS = e p PENDHLETOMN
Tt TN 7]
LAJEL & wEALTTR
L "".I_.:_'._'I'-' CLar |I: |-r '
Ak o FECHELAY AT RS
Wk i |_|:|-'_:_.._.| AITET ] B
s - o famTT ~"""] Counties with Uninsured Children
Aok, e TS | L s | Estimated at 2400
i I "ALE i T, | Counties with Uninsured Children
= et 16| estimated at <399 and =201
T , | Counties with Uninsured Children
P L PR = EstimatedEt=ag
L 53;_ L Total Estimated Low lncome Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The moast recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% it should be noted thal even this five percen! extrapolation lo the county level could vary significantly from
counly lo county depending on the avaiiabiiity of empioyee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross

estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: It has been estimated thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for outreach



West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2010 and July 31, 2009

{Modifled Accrual Basls)

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Income:
Investment Eamings
Unrealized Gain On Investments*
Total investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditurea:

Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Outpatient Mental Health
Inpatient Hospital Services

Therapy
Vision

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Inpatient Mental Health
Medical Transportation
Other Services

Less: Collections™

Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Cutreach & Health Promotion
Current

Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

" Bhort Term Bond Fund Investment began In Noverber 2009

July 31, 2010 Juiy 31, 2009

3,185,825
2,085,126
34,218

17,569
44,885
£2.455

5,367,623

1,075,232
894,821
666,043
397,901
146,913
123,312

86,230
70,212
67,731
38,480
29,995
3,691
{6,718)
3,593,843
49,799
224,770
30,062
14,494
14,474
293,599

2,927.442

1,440,162
10,109,506
11,549,688

** Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

3,215,699
2,194,542
22,194

1,783
0
1,783

5,434,218

1,037,586
851,798
727,842
386,220
134,338
238,390

48,144
19,934
146,772
67,695
19,687
2,922

(48.376)

3.832.952

48,548
247,419
18,986
30,437

11,907
357,297

3,990,248

1,443,969

8,254,028 1,855,478

2697997 1.651.691

Varlance
{29,874) -1%
{108,416) -5%
12,024 54%
15,786 885%
44885 100%
€0.672 3403%
(66,595) =1%
37,646 4%
43,023 5%
(61,799) -8%
11,681 3%
12,575 9%
{(115,078) -48%
38,086 79%
50,278 252%
(79,041) -54%
(29,215) -43%
10,308 52%
769 26%
41,658 -86%
39109 1%
1,251 3%
(22,649) -9%
11,076 58%
(15,943) -52%
2.567 22%
(23.698) 7%
(62.807) -2%
(3,767} 0%
22%
19%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Waest Virginia Children's Health insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
July 2010 and 2009
(Accrual Basis)

July 31, 2010 July 31, 2009 Varlance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $14,506,604 $10,246,397 $4,260,207 42%
Due From Federal Government $3,185,825  $3,506,445 ($320,620) -9%
Due From Other Funds $714,735 $790,142  ($75,407) -10%
Accrued Interest Receivable $17,569 $1,783 $15,786 885%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $69.738 $70.282 ($544) 1%
Total Assets £18.404471 $14.815.049 $3879422 27%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $333,600 $306,587 $27.013 9%
Deferred Revenue $3,011,184 $620,465 $2,380,719 385%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3.600.000 $3.990.000 {$390.000) -10%
Total Liabilities $6.944783  $4.917,052 $2.027.731 41%
Fund Equity $11,549 688 $9.697,997 $1.851.691 19%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 118494471 $14.615049 $3.879422 27%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Waest Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended July 31, 2010
(Accrual Basis)

{Investmeni Accoun) |

Funds Invesisd $13,712,511
Inteeast e 17,569
Total $13,730,080

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited




Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of August 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-202 New Contract of Lease for 20 years, consisting of 17,800 square fest of office space at the
annual per square foot rate of $13.95 for years 1-5, then the rate of 514 65 for years 6-10, then the rate of
$15.38 for years 11-15 and the rate of $16.14 for years 16-20, full sarvica, In tha City of Welch, McDowell
County, West Virginia.

HHR-203 New contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 400 square feet of office space at the monthly
rate of $330.00, full service, in the City of Petersburg, Grant County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-023 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 408 square feet of storage space at the monthly
rate of $140.00, includes electric only, in the City of Ripley, Jackson County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WWV-022 New Contact of Lease for 10 years consisting of 5,400 square feet of office space at the

annual per square foot rate of $13.50 for the years 1-5, then the rate of $14.25 for years 6-10, in the city
of Elkins, Randolph County, West Virginia

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-119 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 3,130 square feet of office/storage space at the current
annual per square foot rate of $6.11, full service, in the City of Moorefield on US Route 55, Hardy County,
West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-134 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,150 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.50, in the Town of West Union, Doddridge County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

EMS-075 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,691 square feet of office space at the cur!'er_lt _annual per
square foot rate of $12.00, full service, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia,

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-148 Renewal for 5 years consisting of a tower/monitoring site at the current annual rate of $800.00,
includes electric only, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DEP-086 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 10,322 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $6.35, includes water/sewer and parking, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County, West
Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL (CONTINUED)
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION

DEP-076 Renewal for 8 years conslsting of 26,089 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $7.38, In the Clty of Oak Hill, Fayette County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-011 Renewal for 5 year consisting of 460 square fest of office space at the current monthly rate of
3760.00, full service, in the City of McMechen, Marshall County, West Virginla.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-062 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 550 square feat of office space at the current monthly rate of
$210.00, Includes parking only, in the City of Webster Springs, Webster County, West Virginiza.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-016 Renewal for 3 months conslsting of 12,181 square fest of office space at the current annual
psr squars foot rate of $13.76, includes parking and snow removal, in the City of Teays Valley, Putnam
County, West Virginla,

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-026 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 648 square feet of office space at the current monthiy rate of
$300.00, In the City of Elkins, Randolph County, West Virginia.

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY-GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

GCC-004 Renewal for 3 months consisting of 8,400 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $11.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

AGO-014 Renswal for 1 year conslsting of 10,183 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $12.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
NAT-120 Renewal for 5 years of a public fishing access site at the current monthiy rate of $200.00 the

first year, then the monthly rate of $260.00 In years 2-5. at New River (Sandstone PAS) described as
Parce! 14 on Map 20A in Green Sulphur District, Summers County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED
WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-002 New Contract of Lease for 1 year conslsting of 33,773 square of office space at the current
annual per square foot rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED (CONTINUED)

BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS

SOC-001 New Contract of Leas for 1 year consisting of office space of 669.5 square feet of office space
at the per square foot rate of $8.75, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,

West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-008 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 5,342 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County, West Virginia.

WWV-007 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 65,451 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9.03, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-193 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 19,255 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County, West Virginia

HHR-168 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 32,016 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $15.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West Virginia.

HHR-133 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 30,902 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $14 75, full service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County,

West Virginia

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-021 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,917 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

EDU-002 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 59,598 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9.50, full service without parking, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-086 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,304 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

COR-085 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 17,379 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9 50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF PERSONNEL

DOP-002 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 20120 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rat of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,521 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9 50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED CONTINUED

DIVISION OF PROTECTIVE SERVICES

DPS-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 790 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5 00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,

West Virginia.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

PEI-003 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 17,962 square feet of office space at the current annual per

Square foot rate of $16.68, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

INCREASE IN SQUARE FOOTAGE — DOA OWNED

STATE AERONAUTICS COMMISSION

AER-003 Renewal for 1 year with an increase in square footage from 696 square feet to 884 square feet
of office space at the current annual per square foot rate of $9.50, full service, in the city of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.
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Departmen'*!t of Health and Human Resources
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDIGAL SERVICES

EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

8FY201C

Nots: Tie Centers for Madicare angd Bodinald Garviaes (CMS) has mandated
mwmummmmmmmmumm The Degartment

R o By £ S S N a8 &

ahanges to reparting of Mediosld expendiures. The report below raflects the updated catogorizations by provider
Is In the procass of re-coding the data and raports to comply with ths mandated reporting ohanges. At G

mnm.wmmmmmnmrwmmmcmmm Yoar-n-Date (YTD) Actuzls.  Prior year Actusia and Projected SFY 2010 Budget provider fype detall wil
mmwwmmmmmammmmmaMMWMMwmm

I KONTH OF JUNE 2010 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATES ACTUALS Differenus
Current Current Yoar To-Duls Budget
SFY2009 8FY2010 Aenth Konth Thru va
Jum-18 Jun-10 H3N8 Actus]

EXPENDITURES:;
Inpatiant Hegphte! - Reg, Paymaniy 280,048,981 127,698,928 12,374,816 10,845,000 201,318,069 (73,737.142)
Inpstient Hospha! - DSH 54,483,945 B3411,870 - - 54,982,062 458,717
Inpatient Hespital - Suppl taf Py - 114,140,000 12.8272%8 28_838.000 34,034,918 80,108,081
Intpatient Hosplal - GME Pryments - 4,073,000 . . 4018343 (848,343)
Menial Health Faoilides 47,980,442 88,718,840 8,480,708 4,647,000 70.682.788 (14.843 8585)
Mentsl Heatlh Facitigs - DSH Adjustment Payments 18,708,488 18,086,754 - - 18,887,048 188,708
Nursing Facility Services - Raguler Payments f 484 023240 491,237.808 40,081,488 40,930,000 473,417,889 17,820.167
Nursing Facillty Services - Supplarmental Pryments - - - - - -
[menmediate Care Faciiliss - Public Providers - - - - - -
Intermediale Care Fanilifies - Private Provitders 63,248,071 683402719 4,687,824 8,204,000 62.994,020 408,888
Intemadiatn Cere Feclites - Gupplemanisl Paymens - - - - - .
Physicians Sarvices - Regular Peyments 143,420,128 128,926,608 8,188,840 10,078,000 123,304,783 2822013

Bervices « Bupplemental Paymants - 22,758,000 - - 41,048,669 (18.,291,583)
Ouripeient Hospilal Servicas - Regular Peyments 120,824,371 118,101,884 6,848,184 6,884,000 ©4.151,0858 24035879
Onuipafiemt Hospftal Services - Supplomerinl Payments - - - - - .
Prascribed Drugs 341,903 882 387,503,420 41,785,984 230,878,000 331,808210 30,888,219
Drug Rebate Cifaat - Naliona] Agresment (130,981,220} {126.7684.604) {B.675.283) (10.588.000) [(147.838,768) 21,041,882
Drug Rebais Offset - Siate Sidelsar Agroement (30.810,728) (20,333,882} {181,474) (2,520,000) (21,780.487) (6.553,168)
Dental Bervices 40,380,008 48,500,578 8.005.410 4,082,000 48,288,168 2,602 381
Ofher Praciifionens Savices - Regular Paymen's 22,381,183 7,818,882 880,838 688,000 11,984,879 (4,189,227
Other Practiffonars Sorvices - Bupplemental Peyments *** - - - . - .
Clinic Sorvices 38,858,488 14 837,684 862,363 1.247.000 5,202,682 8,555,032
Lab & Radilogics! Services 10,177,238 10,838,738 1.891.237 923,000 13,246,278 (2,408,540)
Home Healh Bervicea 32,881,604 38,989,818 2312280 3,035,000 39,489,122 (3.509,809)
Hysterectamtes/Starilizations 516,260 574,004 10,378 48,000 724,880 345,388
Pregnancy Terminafions - - - - - -
EPSDT Services 2.247 831 2.559.030 84033 217,000 1,732,388 887,281
Rutef Health Clinks Services 7.793 808 8.837.238 gB7.888 718,000 8.318,802 220,838
Meadlcare Health knsurancs Payrnents - Part A Prembums 14 821488 18,088,430 1.448.813 1,801,000 17,241,148 1,847 2788
Merdlcare Health Insuranos Peymenis - Part B Premiuns 70,371,344 77.248,842 7,028,628 8,424,000 78.342.310 204,832
120% - 134% Of Powerly 44086874 B.101.770 483,477 432,000 5258770 {157,000)
138% - 1768% Of Poverly - - - - - -
Colnsuranca Ant Deducihles - - 484 858 - 7.148,850 (7.148.859)
Medicaid Health Insurance Paymsents: Managed Cars Organizafions (MCO) 294,607,012 268 089331 27,080,744 22,088,000 330,854,488 (88.495,154)
Medicald Hesth Insurance Payments: Prapatd Ambulatory Heslfh Plan - - - - - -
Medleals Health Insurance Paymments; Prapaid inpafiert Heaith Plan - - - - - -
Madicaid Heslth bteurancs Paymets; Group Health Plan Payments 383,760 418,862 71,337 38,000 440,070 (24,218)

Madicaid Health hauranea Payments: Consunmes
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{1) This emoundt will revar? v St Cnly I ol imbursed,

] MONTH CF JUNE 2010 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATES ACTUALS Diference
Cumant Curmrent Year To-Diabs Butiget
SFy2uce 3FY2010 Month Month Thru va
Jun-10 10 6/30M10 Actual

Medicald Health nsurance Payments: Other - - - - - -
Home & Community-Besed Serdoes (MRDD) 233,468,863 258,820 004 19,857,058 22,123,000 248,362 483 11,587,608
Heme & Commumnity-Besed Servicas (Aged/Disabled) 80,034 343 89,784,000 B.747.380 8,771,000 62.378.723 (2.682.723)
Heme & Community-Basad Servioas (Stxte Plan 1918(T) Orily) . - . - - .
Hame & Commumity-Based Services (Stats Plen 1816() Only) - - - - - .
Commumiy Supporiad [ ving Sarvices - - - - - -
Progrems Of All-inciustve Cers Flderly - - - - - -
Personel Care Senvdces - Regular Payments 37,676,885 42 677,777 3473441 3,880,000 47,133,119 1,444 658
Persone! Cane Services - §DS 1818(7) - - - . . -
Targeted Cete Managemen Servicas - Com. Casa Management - 0 - - - 0
Targetsd Casa Managemernt Servioss - ixfuticns] Tremaitoning - - - - - -
Tergetad Case Mamagement Senvicss - Stts Wide 4,309,058 50811838 308,418 472,000 3,840,231 1,782,308
Primary Care Cang Mansgement Senvicas 800,744 891,427 28,164 68,000 401,843 289,784
Hempioe Benefits 14,499,070 18,248,730 1.708.081 1,271,000 17,827.792 (2.381.022)
Emerpancy Services Untiotumnentod Allerrs 89,318 . 840 - 180,722 (189,722)
Federally Chusliffed Heaith Centar 18,781,840 20.208.128 1171721 1.893,000 18,181,783 2084352
Nen-Emargency Medical Transpartation . 4,502,000 1.762,083 378,000 9,410,142 (4.808,142)
Physical Therapy - 2,078,000 188,888 173,000 1,683 673 192,027
Occupationsl Therapy . 666,000 11,829 85,000 200,012 455,988
Sarvines far Bpeech, Hearing & Lanfunge - 604,000 18,005 42,000 287,210 222,781
Prosfhietic Devices, Dantures, Eyeglasses - 880,300 128,920 57,000 1,871,188 {1,161,185)
Disgnostic Saresning & Preventive Services - - 32,823 - 373,901 (373,801}
Nurse Mid-Wils - - 13,674 - 338,878 (328,876}
Emergency Hospital Servicas - - 781431 - 0250934 (8,269,834}
Critical Access Hospitsls - 8,807,000 788122 456,000 28,282,088 (20,755.088)
Nurse Pracfifcner Services - 1.880.000 81808 128,000 1,087,388 462,032
Schoal Baged Sarvices - 44,095,000 BO7227 3.874.000 63,704,209 (0.859,209)
Rehahillative Services (Non-Schonl Based) - 64,792,000 5,351,348 5,369,000 74,168,288 (9.374.288)
Private Duty Nursing - 4,118,000 217,448 280,000 9,281,847 (182,847)
Dfher Caro Services 128,180,532 81,022,601 1,373 811 4,362,000 33,663,883 17,338,047
Lege: Recoupments - - {342.707) : (638417 538417
NET EXPENDITURES: 410,188,504 2814 832,515 200.057.121 220,228,000 2.630,20,038 @
Callecans: Thitd Perfy Liability (e SA an CMS-84) (8.038,342) {5,207 838) 6.207.838
Collections: Prabata (fne 9B on CMS-84) {122.220) {148,247 148,347
Collectinna: Wdentitied frogh Fraud & Abmee Effort (fine 80 an CMS-84) (13.789) {1.188) 1,188
Collections: Other (lne 80 on CMS-84) {8,608,009) (2,841,876) 2,844,676
NET EXPENDITURER ettd CME-84 ADJUSTMENTS: 2,388,512,684 2 5814 832818 200,087.121 220,228,000 2,831,832 787 {17,100,
Phus: Medicaid Parl D Expendiures Z7.747 862 31,888,237 - 2461480 23,938,817 8,082420
Plirs: Stata Only Medicabd Expendilures ™ 4,583,431 3,840,881 388,564 289 848 8,078.438 {2,231 848}
TOTAL MEDICAD EXPENDITURES 2,430,844,047 §2 880 378,643 $200.487,085 §222,077,028 $2.681,848,040 (511,288,
Pums: Remburssbigs 4,320,862 | 4,787,864 | 240,007 | 336,685 | 8,578,858 | 702.409),
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2.435.173,930 32 855,186,207 200,827,083 8223312808 2,887 .228.008 312 081.801)

w11 OMS |g curranilly reviewing portons of thesa payments, Unfll review ts completed fress expenses will ba classified as stats-only ot the CMS-84. Wilh all outsida reviews, frera 1 a pofenfiaf for a parSion of

theto cosls Yo remaln elete-only I any of fhem are disaflowed.



WV DEPARTMENY OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2010
12 Months Actupis 0 Months Remaining
[ MONTH OF JUNE 2010 ] ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS Difference TOTAL
Current Year-To-Dale Budgel
SFY2000 Month Ended Thru va SFY2010
REVENUE SOURCES &30 &/30/10 Actual
Beg. Bal (5084/1020 prior mth) 34,833,055 185,332,472 $116,583,848 $116.583,048
MATCHING FUNDS -
General Revenus (0403/169) 383,705,687 30,892,833 252,345,204 14,870,384 267,318,668
MRDD Wailver (040:/466) - 9.838,883 80,353,483 - ] 80,353 483
Rural Hospitals Under 160 Beds (0403/840) 2,506,000 218,333 2,586,000 D 2,588,000
Tertiary Funding (D403/547) 4,856,000 520,688 8,356,000 0 6,358,000
Lottery Walver (Leas 580,000) (5404/538) 23,272,578 26,772,578 -2,500,000 23,272,578
Laltery Transfer (5406/671) 10,300,000 8,870,000 0 8,670,000
Trus! Fund Appropriation (5186/189) 19,784,219 o 30,558,504 30,566,594
Provider Tax (5090/189) 185,400,000 14,222 005 162,859,512 1,888,778 184,658,200
Certifted Match 16,388,722 1,237,070 14,058,488 1,771,872 18,830,340
Reimbursables - Amount Retmburaed 4,348,008 791,840 5,105,782 -408,219 4,787,564
Other Revenue (MWIN, Eachested Warrants, etc.) 5084/4010 & 4015 428,344 83,685 (448,371) 448 371 D
CMS - 84 Adjustments 1,088,680 {210.128) 210,128 o
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 880,123,202 §242,124,888 $673.834.477 $47,045,888 $720,080.385
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,874,489,681 172,588,060 2,108,528,674 -$18,738,704 $2,088,701,670
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES [ 256564612883 { || $414713857 | | $2.782483151 | | $28,300,184 | [ §2,810,772.335]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: .
Provider Payments [ 2438173830 | |_$200927.083 | [ s2sa7. 228008 | | -$12,081.801 | [ $2,888 168,207}
roraL e | [onme] [_oemes ]

Nate: FMAP (08" - 83.05% applicable July - Sept. 2008} ( 10" - 83.08% applicable Cct. 2008 - Juns 2010)
(1) This amourt will revert to State Only # nol reimburasd.



West Virginia Investment Management Board
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Weet Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of July 31, 2010

6/30/2010 731712010 Performance %
Agset ($000) %  Asset($000) % 1Month 3 Month FYTD 1Year 3Year SYear 10 Year

WVIMB Fund Assets 10,658,972 100.0 11,026,485 100.0

Pension Aasets 8,456,704 794 8,789,858 79.7
Public Emaloyeas’ Rstirermsnt Sysinm IBERAIE  ME L B3EA0A M7 £3 15 a3 142 -10 xr a1
Teachers' Retiremant Systam 4053312 385 £3742815 384 4.2 -1.6 4.2 13.6 -1.8 32 4.5
Teaghars Emplayers Cont Collecton G s 0 18411 [ LR A 16
EMS Retirement Systmm 21 345 0.2 24 678 0.2 4.4 -1.7 44 14.1
Public Safety Reliemont System Al 445 L1l 410 480 is -15 143 -10 35 4 F
Judnes’ Retirement Syminm 102814 1.0 106,924 1.0 4.3 -1.5 4.3 14.2 -1.0 a7 4.8
St Poboe Ratemant Sysser TR 0% 5528 o= 5 142 [ |
Dieputy Sheriffs' Retirement Systam _ 91548 03 95617 09 43 -1.5 4.3 14.2 -0.9 a7 4.8
tbimicrpal Polics & Firgfighter Basement Syelem 1] o.n L 115 oo L] 1 X1

Insurance Assots 1,832,789 15.3 1,651,880 15.0
Wiorkers' Compensanon Oid Fund B3 TR B3 BO4,064 51 18 [k 15 118 1E
Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Zuaraniy Risk Pool 8048 0.1 8.085 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.6
Wilerhiers' Camp, Uninsuns Erpiaysrs Fund HE52 aarr [ o
Preumoconiosis 244.191 23 248,895 2.3 2.3 0.0 2.3 11.6 2.6
Boar of Ridk & imsgance Myml 120,01 1 123130 14 | B 213 121 i
Public Emplovees’ Insurance Sganiy 131.127 1.2 133.774 1.2 2.0 05 2.0 11.9 3.5 46
Wi Retres Health Benafil Truss Fusd Z2HATT [ ] 3970 1.8 | 122
AccessWWW 1,965 0.0 2,068 0.0 5.2 -1.3 5.2

Endowment Assets 569,479 5.3 584,747 5.3
Ve Eund a7 0 38 407 o 41 =15 43 142 Q04 L 58
Frepaid Tuition Trust 77 IR 07 8] 879 0.7 4.4 1.2 4.4 146 0.4 i.5 L4
Revanus Shoittall Beesrve Fanr 170 a2 180,594 13 1T 8- & B ]

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 278,690 26 286,965 26 30 =3 3.0 134 -2.1



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of July 31, 2010

Perdormance %

Asset ($000) % 1Month 3 Monih  FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Y¥ear 10 Year
Inveslment Pools Composile 11,031,681 100 00
Tolal Equity Composite 4,807,971 43 58 7 40 468 7.40 15 56 567 234 311
Total Equuly Policy Index 8 00 -5233 8 00 12 53 -7 21 111 780
Excess Return -080 065 -060 303 154 123 121
US Equity Composite 2,298 457 20 85 695 -6 57 6 95 1510 -6 37 -0 11 177
Russell 3000 indax 6 94 -7 17 6 94 74 32 -6 34 205 -0 07
Excess Return oo 060 001 0.28 -0.03 016 1.84
Large Cap Composite 1,937,126 17 56 692 651 692 1412 -6 55 -0 -} a8
S&P 500 Indax 707 -6 69 701 7384 -G 78 -0 17 -0 76
Excess Return -0 09 0.18 -0 09 0.28 0.23 -0 14 012
Non-Large Cap Composite 362,331 329 710 6 81 710 20 47 -5 08 080 682
Rusself 2500 Index 704 -8 01 7 04 21 77 -4 00 120 513
Excess Return 008 120 006 -130 -1 08 =040 1.4%
International Equity Composite 2,508 514 2274 7 82 -293 7 82 1533 -5 56 6 36 52¢
MSCI AC World ex US Index g 06 -3 53 9 06 10 12 -7 56 4 89 3 60
Excess Return -1 24 060 -124 521 200 147 1.69
Fixed Income Composite 3,367 121 30 52 124 189 124 12 35 609 540 6.93
Fixed income Poficy 129 333 129 9395 776 & 04 653
Excess Return -0 05 -134 -0 05 240 -1 67 -0 64 0 40
Core Fixed Income 1,558,908 14 14 109 3eh 108 10 27
Barclays Capital Aggregate 107 3o 107 591 .
Excess Relurn 002 013 002 136
Total Return Fixed Income 1,807,213 16 38 1.36 ¢ 57 136 1385 673 8607 762
Barclays Capifaf US Universaf 128 3.33 i 28 g 95 7 50 599 662
Excess Return 007 -2 V6 007 370 -0 77 008 100
TRS Annuity 153,000 139
Cash Composite 240,882 218 001 D05 001 014 165 254 2.78
Citrgroup 90 Day T-Bit + 15 bps 003 009 __ 003 031 158 287 2 80
Excess Return -0.02 -0 04 002 -0 17 006 007 002
Private Equity Composile 782,499 709 2863 404 263 1960
Real Estate Composite 508,108 4 61 043 1.44 043 542
Hedge Funds Composite 1,172.08% 10 62 068 -116 068 873

SR gmES e INTESTMENT SULUTIONS, X



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participanl Plans Allocalion vs Targets
As of July 31, 2010
Domestic Equity Intl Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash
Actual % Targel % Actual % Target % Aclual % Targel % Aclual % Targel % Achial % Target % Aclual %  Targel % Aclual % Targel %

Pension Assets

fotnic Erpropers Hejrament Sy, R R . L T = a1 as fl A6.H 141 a4 i
TRAehA' Raleamant Syemm a1 256 783 251 Z28 241 7 Hl.E T &0 103 184 2.1 0.6
Trucnam' Enpinypr Sanl. Eoliechon A (R i T i an A on mn ] an 1] | IR 11/ TG 111
EMS Retirement Syt 25 4 250 273 250 128 240 100 100 0.0 60 100 100 15 00
PLblic ey Fetremen Sy = e o cEEn = Ll (] i Ed B ] I il (1%1]
Judges' Retirement fyislsn 242 250 268 250 234 240 96 100 i R LY 9.8 100 ia 0.0
filats Bl Fulimmaers Sysmm ETE B E1E ] o o il iy LT i ER | KO T an () (X
Dty Shenffs' Retirement ':i"q!r-u' 24 4 250 266 250 231 240 a6 100 ’| H W a8 100 a7 o0
Mizicyal Folice & FaahgminT Sairmmmnt 2y ol an mo (T ] 1] aa o an it (] oo o@  Yeag ooaan

Insurance Assets

Wiy G orrpesianon O Fund & 0 1L i LI L=l aa fis am mo i an LE | T
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Foothotes
As of July 31, 2010

PERS Policy is 30% Russeill 3000, 30% MSC| ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000,
18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Agggregate

Tolal Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI| ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,
and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate
Weslern Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were a custom index,

Returns are net of management fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized.



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Commuittee on
Government & Finance
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Total Case Reserves
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Total Claims
Non-FBL
FBL

Total Reserves

Non-FBL Reserves | $2.491.802.202

FBL Reserves

Med Only
PTD
PPD
TTD
TPD

Settlement

(payments)
Fatal

Partial Awd
OF/OD
Total NonFBL

Total FBL

Total

$298,895.714 | $3,061,402,338

sedpwick Wells Fargo  American Mining
19,386 2.326 2911
19386 | 2.203 1,613
[ 0 | 123 1.298
Hedawick Wells Fargo  American MMiming
[ $2,491,802,202 | $270,704,422
$239.213,593

$189,087,723 | $2,920,103,519

[ S0 | $31.490.829

$109.807.991 | $141,298,820

~ Spdgwick Wells Fargo  American Mining
1.619 3 400
6.981 582 348
4.804 991 652
958 1 27
2 0 0
0 14 13 _
1.608 492 173 .
6 2 120 0 '
3408 T e |
19.386 2,203 1.613
0 i 123 1.298
19,386 2,326 2,911

Totals

24,623
23,202
1,421

Totals

Totals
2,022
7,911
6,447
286
2

27
2,273
126
3,408
23,202
1,421
24,623

lanciive
Lo |
i .i r : ]

Prior Month
Tortal Change

-0.4%
-"-_F-"- i

Sl Titml

| $2.933.360,135 |

S140,100,783 | 017
~ Prior Monil
fotal Chuange
2,009 0.6%

~ 7.965 -0.7%
6.581 2.1%

' 1,042 5.7%
? 0 | 200.0%
27 0.0%

2.274 0.0%

141 -11.9%

| 3379 0.9%
23418 0.9%
| 1,369 3.7%
24,787 -0.7%
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WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers” Compensation Qld Fund — Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)
August FY2011
June 30, August 31,
2010 2010 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 888,536 887,877 {659)
Receivables, Net: 19,843 19,843 -
Total Assets 208,379 907,720 (659)
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 1,983,608 1,948,835 (34.773)
Other Liabilities 244 244 -
Tortal Liabilities 1,983,852 1,949,079 (34,7173)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted™ (1,075,473) (1,041,359) 34,114
Total Net Assets (£,075.473) (1,041,359) 34,114

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.

“¥Reduction in the outstanding claims liability, combined with the reduction in cash and cash equivalents resulted in
a deficit reduction of $14,207.



i Old Fund Liability Estimate

' FY2011

l August
Undlscounted Beglnning Resarve Amount 3,066,596,100

l Clalm Payments 26,717,296

I Undiscounted Ending Reserve Amount 3,039,877,804

I Estimated Ending Reserve Amount - Discounted at 5% 1,948,835,185

Note:
he discountad estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of clalms payments made
'durlng the month. Claims payments were $26,717,296 for Augusi 2010.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
' are evenly distributed through the month. This calculation has been prepared In order to provide
an interim estimate on the status of the deficit.

10
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Old Fund/Debt Reduction

FY2011
1st Quarter Y-T-D FY2011 Y-T-D FY2010 Change
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - - - -
Severance Tax 14,143,525 14,143,625 12,425,175 1,648,350
Debt Reduction Surcharge 8,769,529 8,769,529 7,847,683 821,846
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,568,222 1,668,222 1,323,720 244,502
Video Lottery 7,831,438 7,931,438 8,522,832 {591,394}
Employer Premium 206,675 206,678 303,235 {186,5660)
OCther Income - Return of Unclaimed Property . 1,077 1,077 - 1,077
Total Revenues 32,620,468 32,620,466 30,682,644 1,937,821
Surplus Note Princlpal Payments - - - -
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) 19,071,908 19,071,908 6,672,199 12,329,707
Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical 8,166,690 8,166,690 9,040,164 (873,474)
Permanent Tolal Disbaillty 23,665,821 23,665,821 25,453,883 (1,788,062}
Permanent Partial Disability 516,211 516,211 968,051 {442,840}
Temporary Disabllity 67,154 67,154 405,857 (338,803}
Fatals 5,076,217 5,076,217 6,367,064 (280,848)
104 weoks death benefit 1,034,809 1,034,809 837,542 97,267
Settlement Agreements 10,542,207 10,542,207 1,746,114 8,796,093
Loss Adjustment Expenses 1,042,579 1,042,579 283,403 759,178
Total 50,111,687 50,111,687 44,182,879 5,928,808
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 886,316 986,316 343,779 842,637
Total Bensfits Paid 49,125,371 49,125,371 43,839,100 6,286,271
Administrative Expenses 3,226,207 3,226,287 3,489,672 {263,374)
Total Expenditures 52,351,869 52,351,668 47,328,772 5,022,897
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures (669,207} {669,297) {9,973,928)
Cash Beginning Balances 888,535,964 888,635,854 845,233,165
Cash Ending Balances 887,876,657 887,876,667 835,269,227
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

st
1" Quarter FY2011
l July 2010 August 2010 Quarter-to-Date
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - - -
Severance Tax 5,116,779.70 0,026,745.37 14,143,826.07
Debt Reduction Surcharge 8,760,528.72 - 8,769,628,72
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,401,614.89 166,607.17 1,568,222.06
Video Lotery 3,885,341.88 4,046,095.90 7.9314,437.78
Employer Premium 113,055.81 092,719.43 206,675.34
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property “ 1,076.78 1,076.78
Total Revenues 19,287,221.10 13,333,244.85 32,620,465.75
l *Investment / Interest Eamnings (Losses) 4,627,112.81 14,544,793.42 19,071,906.23
Expenditures
' Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical 4,632,087.97 3.534,601.88 8,166,680.86
Permanent Total Disballity 11,551,635.68 12,114,184.95 23,865,820.63
Permanent Partlal Disability 254,935.24 261,275.590 616,210.83
Temporary Disability 23,670.50 43,483.66 67,164.25
Fatals 2,519,576.31 2,5506,640.44 6,076,218.75
104 weeks death benefit 528,883.58 505,925.05 1,034,808.63
' Settlement Agresments 4,669,443.34 5,872,763.97 10,642,207.31
Loss Adjustment Expenses 450,587 61 501,891.44 1,042,578.95
Total 24,630,820.22 25,480,866.98 50,111,687.20
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 580,796.53 405.610.49 986,316.02
Total Benefits Paid 24,050,023.69 25,075,347.49 49,126,371.18
Administrative Expenses 1,584,348.85 1,641,848.52 3,226,207.37
l Total Expenditures 25,634,372.64 26,717,286.01 62,351,668.55
Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues aver Expenditures {1,820,038.63) 1,180,742.08 (858,206.57)
' Cash Beginning Balance 888,535.953.68 886,715,815.05 868,635,963.68
Cash Ending Balances 886,715,216.06 887,876,657.11 887,876,667.11
l 12



COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

Quarterly Summary
YTD FY YTD FY
1st Quarter 2011 2010 Change
Revenues
Investment Earnings {Losses) 5,707,630 6,707,630 11,609,798 (6,802,168)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - - - -
Total Revenues 5,707,630 5,707,630 11,609,798 {5,802,168)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 1,644,344 1,644,344 1,802,666 {168,222}
Contractual / Professional 7,516 7,618 16,011 {7,496)
Total Expenditures
1,651,860 1,861,860 1,817,577 (1685,717)
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over Exponditures 4,066,770 4,055,770 9,802,221 (5,636,451)
Cash Beginning Balances 244 074,613 244,074,613
Cash Ending Balances 248,130,383 248,130,383
13
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SELF-INSURED FUND

Quarterly Summary
FY2011
1st Quarter YTD FY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change
Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 283,106 283,108 266,602 16,504
Investment Eamings (Losses) 1,873 1,873 2,609 (637)
Total Revenues 284,979 284,979 269,112 15,868
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 82,871 82,871 4,072 78,799
Contractual / Professional 14,280 14,280 6,835 7,345
Total Expenditures 97,151 97,151 11,007 86,144
Excess (Baficency) of Revenues over Expenditures 187,828 187,828 258,106 {70,278)

Cash Beginning Balances 8.285,959 8,285,969

Cash Ending Balances 8,473,787 8,473,787

14



UNINSURED FUND

Quarterly Summary
1st Quarter YTD FY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change
Revenues
Fines and Penalties 149,936 149,936 167,732 (7,798)
Investment Eamings (Losses) 2.055 2,056 3,124 (1,069)
Total Revenues 151,881 151,991 160,866 (8,868)
Expendltures

Payment of Claims 104,804 104,804 58,231 46,674
Contractual/Professlonal 164 164 3,137 {2,973)
Total Expenditures 104,968 104,968 61,368 43,601
Excess {Deficancy) of Ravenues over Expenditures 47,023 47,023 99,488 (52,468)

Cash Beginning Balances 8,805,444 8,905,444

Cash Ending Balances 8,852,467 8,962,467

15



OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

September 3, 2010

I.  Statistical Analysis

2009 Aug. 2010
A, Protests Acknowledged: 6292 464 3356
Fund Involved:
%of | Aug. | % of | % of
FUND 2009 |protests | ‘10 | protests | 2010 | protests
Old Fund 1277 | 24.13% 91 19.61% 686 | 20.44%
Priv.Carrier 2661 | 50.28% | 264 | 56.90% 1914 | 57.03%
Self-
Insured 1354 | 25.59% | 109 | 23.49% | 756 | 22.53%
Subtotal 5292 464 3356
Temporary 1000 82 641
Total 6292 546 3997 ]
70.00% —
50.00% A -
——0ld Fund
40.00%
—Priw. Carr.
30.00%
—Gelf Ins.
20.00% w
10.00%
0.00% - S
Q'Qq .':Qq’ “sﬁ N < <& 2O N *.\Q D
N & %"Q‘ ‘;o"" AN S S
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C.

2009 Aug. 2010
Issues Resolved: 5680 513 3685

Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF August,
2010 3645

PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 3693
PENDING 2 MONTHS
BEFORE 3719
PENDING 3 MONTHS
BEFORE
PENDING 6 MONTHS
| BEFORE 3866
PENDING 12 MONTHS | Timeliness: 2009

BEFORE 419 Aug. YTD

1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 4.0% 5.0%
7.0%

2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 3.0% 2.2%

3753

D.

Acknowledgment

2.3% Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 22.6% 11.0%

22.4%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 70.4% 81.9%
68.3%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

e A & B B s = 8 B 49 B 5
3 P s & 2 F F ¢ o =
0% -
o —
5%-! = __.! I"-.—-' - IE I
10% £
159 A 9
20% {
25%,

—2010
—y—200%3
— 2 00E
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Aug."10 2010

E. Protests Resolved: Aug. ‘10 2010
1. Protests decided: 339 2355
2. Withdrawals: 83 688
3. “No Evidence" Dismissals: 48 454
F. Final Decision Timeliness 2009
1. <30 days: 49.2% 40.7%
2. 30-60 days: 29.3% 31.7%
3. 60-90 days: 20.1% 23.5%
4. +90 days: 1.4% 4.1%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
100.0% gnﬁ-‘._
97.5% 87.2%
95.0%
92.5%
90.0%
e —
S &
G. Time Standard Compliance 2009 Aug.
88.9% 83.7%

44.7%
30.2%
22.2%

2.8%

H'I‘.‘.mﬂpllln_l

2010
88.1%
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Friday, September 03, 2010

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 8/1/2010 thru 8/31/2010

A Ly Dismissed

Time Standard Decisions Reversed Affirmed Rule Modified Moot Other Remanded
C=tegorics l=sued Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % GCount % _
BENEFIT I
OVERPAYMENT 4 1 25 0 0 1 25 2 I 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
COMPENSABILITY a8 31 316| 48 49 6 6.1 12 1122 0 0] 0 0 1 1 0 |0
DEP BEN FATAL 7 0 7 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IEB
DETERMINATION 2 0 0 2 100 0 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0
OPBD 38 7 18.4| 17 (447 2 53 12 (316 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PTD ONSET DATE 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 2 100 0 0 0 0 0 1]
REHABILITATION 0 0 0 0 1 333 2 66.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TEMP 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TTD 61 14 23 23 | 377 5 82 18 |295 1 16 0 1] 0 0 0 0
OP NON-MED 7 0 0 2 286 0 0 3 429 2 286 0 0 0 0 0 0
PPD 126 22 |175| 30 |238 16 127| 57 |452 0 0 1 08 0 0 0 0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 0 0 3 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 25 0 0 0 0
REOPENING 41 8 195| 20 |488 4 98 5 12.2 2 49 0 0 2 49 0 0
SPECIAL
CATEGORY 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 t] 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 117 22 |188| 64 |547| 12 103 14 12| 4 3.4 0 0 1 09l 0 0
| i — |
Totals | 513 | 105 | 205 | 217 |423| 48 94 | 126 |24.6 L1 | 241 2 |04 [ 4 | 08| 0 | 0
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00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 8/31/10

Petitiocns denied on face:
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision:

Petitions granted:

Petitions withdrawn through settlement:
Pelitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 8/31/10

Filed:

Denied/dismissed:
Withdrawn:
Reports to QIC:
Pending

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

176

68
11
90

43

14
18

| Jan | Feb . Mar  Apr | May | June | July | Aug ! Sept Oct | Nov | Dec TOTAL |

2006 7, 0 2 1 7| 4| 8 6 3 52

2007| 12| 4| 5 5§ 1] 12 9 4 2| e

2008 3, 2| 1| 1 1 6| 11 8 4| 65

2000, 5, 6, 5| 4| 10| 14| 10] 12 5 9_! 90

2010 13 L ol s 9 a|l 7| 12 ‘ 61
21




00J —- Pending Treatment Issues

Pending Treatment Issues

Comparison to Prior Mo/Year

Party Month % Protests Month % Protests
Aug.
“0 Aug, ‘08
Claimant 699 19.18% 706 16.82%
Employer
Total 699 706
Pending Treatment [ssues
800

700

600

500

400

EClaimant

300

B Employer

200

100

Aug.’'09 Aug.'10

Pro Se Claimant Information

Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 539

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants; 498




Joe Manchin, 111

Governor Workers’ Compensation Board of
" v Review

|

Offices localed at 1207 Quarrier St, Charleston

I
L NI clirmmiinicotions ahould ba addressed o the Board of Hovs

Flimmy i

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
Member

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Jane L. Cline, Commissioner

Bill Dean, Chairman

Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman

Dan Marshall

Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

W. Jack Stevens, Chairman
September 2, 2010

Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review’s August 2010 monthly report.
A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total of

eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include

the following:

1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Meonthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

@ N O Ok b

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Appeals Received
From August 1, 2010 Thru August 30, 2010

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) OldFund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 27

Employer Only 1

Commission Only 8

Old Fund Total 36

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005)
BClaimantOnly WEmployerOnly OCommission Only |
Appellant Count -
Claimant Only 51
Employer Only 19
Riilvatelylinsured Total w Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant
Total Appeals 106

Appeals counted more than once:

BClaimantOnly ®Employer Only




Yearly Appeals Received
From June 1. 2008 Thru August 30, 2010

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)
Appellant Count Old Fund Appeals by Appellant

Claimant Only 1219 0w 0 iy

Employer Only 143

Commission Only 293

Claimant and Employer 6

Claimant and Commission 6

Emplover and Commission 2

Claimant, Employer and Commission 1

Other * 17

0Old Fund Total 1687 -
mClaimant Only B Employer Only
D Commission Only @ Claimantand Employer
mClaimantand Commission B Employer and Commission
mClaimant, Employer and Commission B Other”

Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-

2005)

Appellant Count Privately Insured Alppeals by Appellant

Claimant Only 1324 oM e

Employer Only 638

Commission Only 3

Claimant and Employer 14

Claimant and Commission 1

Ermployer and Commission 1

Other * 13

Privately Insured Total 1995

Total Appeals 3682 ——

BClaimantOnly BEmployer Onty aCommission Only
* Appeals requiring research aClaimantand Employer mClaimantand Commission B Employerand Commission
a0ther”
Appeals counted more than once: -
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Appeals Received by Issue Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals
(DOI > June-30-2005) From August 1, 2010 thru August 31, 2010

Tvpao of lBiun Total [ssues Old Fund Privately Insured
# % # %
COMPENSABILITY 24 2 8.3 22 91.7
DEP BEN FATAL 1 50.0 1 500
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
OPBD 4 2 500 2 50.0
PPD 33 15 455 18 54.5
PTD ENTITLEMENT 5 4 80.0 1 200
REHABILITATION 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
REQPENING 4 2 50.0 2 500
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100.0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 17 7 412 10 58.8
TTD 17 0 00 17 1000
Totals 109 36 33.0 73 67.0

Appeals counted more than once:

Uil .

el Pl Prvatety Insured

= COMPENSABILITY ®OEP BEN FATAL CIEB DETERMINATION DOPBD
aPPED SPTDENTITLEMENT  #REHABILITATION mREOPENING 26

EEPETHL CATEOOTHTY 0 MTRMT/EQUIP CGL aTTD




Yearly Appeals Received by Issue Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured
Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005) From June 1, 2008 thru August 31, 2010

Total Privately
Typo of issue lEsues Old Fund Insured
# % # %

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 12 1" 91.7 1 8.3
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 14 4 286 10 714
BENEFIT RATE 8 | 7 875 1 1256
COMPENSABILITY 917 153 16.7 763 83.2
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100 0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 68 59 86.8 9 13.2
IEB DETERMINATION 40 37 925 3 75
OP NON-MED 24 15 625 9 375
OPBD 159 109 68.6 50 314
PPD 884 439 497 445 50.3
PTD ENTITLEMENT 99 98 99.0 1 1.0
PTD ONSET DATE 2 2 100.0 a 00
PTD

SUSPENSION/TERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00
REHABILITATICN 12 5 417 7 583
REOPENING 298 183 61.4 115 3B.6
SPECIAL CATEGORY 5 5 1000 0 00
TEMP 21 8 38 1 13 619
TRMT/EQUIP CL 948 529 55.8 419 442
TRMT/EQUIP EM 16 12 75.0 4 250
TTD 318 37 11.6 . 281 884
Totals 3847 1715 446 2131 554 |

Appeals counted more than once:
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Yearly Appeals Received by Issue Old Fund Appeals (DOV < Jul-1-2005) vs Privalely Insured
Appeals (DOI > JTune-30-20035) From June 1, 2008 thru August 31, 2010

80O 1
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0 o
Old Fund Privately Insured

BAFPLICATION THRESHULD
BBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
OBENEFIT RATE
OCOMPENSABILITY
®DEP BEN 104
mDEP BEN FATAL
BIEB DETERMINATION
OCP NON-MED
E0OPBD
EPPD
OPTD ENTITLEMENT
BPTD ONSET DATE
#PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATICN
BREHABILITATION
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Appeals Received by Issue
From Augusi 1, 2010 Thru August 31, 2010

Typee ol 15800 Tolal sates Claimant Employer QIC Emp and OIC
Y # % # Y% # %
COMPENSAEBILITY 24 14 583 9 37.5 0 0.0 1 42
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 4 4 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
PFD 33 28 848 3 9.1 0 00 2 6.1
PTD ENTITLEMENT 5 3 600 0 00 0 0.0 2 40.0
REHABILITATION 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 4 2 500 1 250 0 0.0 1 25.0
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 17 11 647 4 235 0 0.0 2 11.8
TTD 17 14 82.4 3 176 0 00 0 00
Totals 109 81 743 20 18.3 0 00 8 73
Rl
Appeals counted more than once: 26

20
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR AUGUST 2010
Disposition Year to
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count Disp %  Total % Date Disp %  Total %
CLAIMANT AFFIRMED 84 95 5% 72.4% 523 922% | 61.7%
DISMISSED 1 02% 01%
MOOCT 4 0 7% 0 5%
REMAND 1 1.1% 0.9% 15 2 6% 18%
REVERSE 2 2 3% 1.7% 23 41% 27%
VACATE 1 11% 0.9% 1 0.2% 01%
Total Dispositions 88 567
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER AFFIRMED 1 [ 100.0% 0.9% 3 I 500% | 0.4%
REVERSE 3 | 500% | 0.4%
Total Dispositicns 1 6
EMPLOYER ABEYANCE . 1 0.5% 0.1%
AFFIRMED 16 | 72.7% 138% | 126 61.2% 14.9%
DISMISSED | 3 1.5% 0 4%
MOCT 3 1.5% 0 4%
REMAND 3 13 6% 2.6% | 10 4.9% 12%
REVERSE 3 13 6% 2.6% 62 30.1% 7.3%
VACATE 1 | 05% | 01%
Total Disposilions 22 206
DIVISIONI/OIC AFFIRMED 3 60 0% | 2 6% 38 55.9% | 45%
DISMISSED 1 1.5% 01%
REVERSE 2 40 0% 1.7% 29 42 6% 34%
Tolal Dispositions 5 68
Grand Totals . 116 847
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Dispositions By Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From August 1, 2010 Thru August 31, 2010

Affirmed Revarsed Disminsad Modified Remanded Vacated Char
Type af Mawe IsuLien 2 o —|—'-w- % m ] 0, " | M ¥ | % #I g # E 1& :

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100.0 | O 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 36 29 806 |3 8.3 3 B3 0 0.0 1 28 0 0.0 0 co
DEP BEN FATAL 5 1000 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 2 1 50O |1 50.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 1 0 00 |0 00 0 0.0 0 00 1 100.0 0 00 0 00
OPBD 4 4 1000 | O 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 0
PPD 27 22 815 1 3.7 2 74 0 0.0 2 74 0 0.0 0 0.0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 2 2 1000 | O 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 ] 0 0.0
REOPENING 11 9 g81.8 1 9.1 1 9.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 32 K| 969 |1 31 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
T1TD 6 4 66 7 1 16 7 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 167 0 0.0
Totals 127 108 850 (8 6.3 B 4.7 0 oo |4 3l 1 0.8 0 0.0
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Dispositions By Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From August 1, 2010 Thru August 31, 2010
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Ycarly Dispositions By Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From Junc 1. 2008 Thru August 31, 2010

Tioe of taxii Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacated Other
# | % # | % # | % g | % # ] % [ #] % # | %

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 9 a00 0 00 | O 00 8] 0.0 1 100 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 12 6 500 3 250 1 83 0 00 2 167 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 5 2 400 3 60.0 1] 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 946 749 792 | 108 14 30 32 7 07 38 40 2 02 8 08
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 #] 00 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 75 68 Q07 3 40 2 2.7 4] 00 2 27 0 0.0 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT

TERMINATION 1 1 100 0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 45 40 889 3 67 1 22 0 00 1 22 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 22 13 581 3 136 5 227 0 00 1 45 0 00 ] 00
oPBD 243 220 905 9 37 5 21 0 0.0 8 33 0 00 1 04
PPD 842 668 793 109 129 30 36 2 0.2 23 27 1 01 g 11
PTD ENTITLEMENT 129 115 891 12 93 0 00 0 00 1 08 0 0o 1 08
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 0C
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0 00 1 500 1 500 0 00 0 00 I 0 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 8 8 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 320 257 803 42 131 9 28 3 0.9 7 22 0 00 2 06
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 0o 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 ] 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 3 1 333 2 667 0 00 0 00 8] 00 0 040 8] 00
TEMP 17 0 00 2 118 9 529 0 0.0 1 59 1 59 4 235
TRMT/EQUIP CL 970 774 798 | 139 143 30 31 0 00 22 23 0 00 3 03
TRMT/EQUIP EM 36 25 694 9 250 0 00 0 00 2 56 0 00 1] 00
TTD 334 223 668 28 a4 9 27 1 03 | 10 30 59 17.7 3 09
Totals 4024 | 3183 791 476 118 132 3.3 13 03 ! 119 3.0 63 16 31 08
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Yearly Dispositions By Issue

BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru August 31, 2010
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Workers® Compensation Revenue Recovery

July 2010
Revenue Recovery Activity /
COLLECTION ACTIVITY |
3 21,310.86
Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business) | —
Receipts - PC & NU (Private Carrier Cancellation & Rogue | 3 52,995.38
Employers) |
’ $ 74,751 10
Receipts - Payment Agreements | I
[ 7386
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
3 2,599,050 84
§ of aclive accounts uninsured {cumulative)
1,392 |
Telephone contacts |
12 |
Walk-ins
LIENS
58
Liens sent ta county clerks for recordation _
39
Liens sent to counly clerks for release I
101 |
Intent to lien letters sent to emplover/fowner/officerfmember
INJUNCTIONS | !
9
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal |
I 1 |
Hearings attended [
# of injunction complaints filed 1 !
' I
# of injunctions granted 5 3
[
# of agreed orders entered | 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS |
3
# of repayment agreements applications .
3
Agreements sel up !
87
Total # of agreements on system {(cumulative)
12 |
Intent to void letters mailed |
5
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOUS
55
Termminations Processed
217 |
Rule 11 Letters Mailed |
1
Rule 11 hearnings l
245
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 3 149,057.34
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Total Net Assets Under oo o
Management soa0
52000 4
$3,986,741,000 neo {f _
50 e a—m —
255888582823
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 1.6% Growth This
$3,925,206,000 $3,925,206,000 Fiscal Year
phugrs
Total Net Income & Gains o e
Fiscal Year g [
$3,379,000 Cirgzirstrigs
Fiscal Year Comparison
Money Market Pools
As of July 31, 2010
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield*®* Avg Yield* WAM. ** Net Assels
WYV Money
Market 2285% 2201% 2098% 45 Days $2 9 Billion
WV Gov't Money
Market 1902% 1916% 1931% 39 Days  $240.0 Million

-

Yields represent the simple money market yield net of fees
WA M, is the weighted querage inaturity




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
JULY 2010

“A Whole Lot of Shaking Going On”

“There’s a whole lotia shaking going on.” While Jerry Lee Lewis was not talking about the financial markets when he
recorded his hit seng in 1957, it is proving 10 be a fairly accurate portrayal of the market volatility in 2010. Following the
recession of 2008-09, the market came off the bottom faster in the latest recovery (which still has vet to be formally
acknowledged) than any recovery since World War II, fueled by an upturn in U.S. GDP growth,

Whle this carried over into the first quarter of 2010, macroeconomic concerns that a global double-dip recession was
plausible, led to the second quarter ending on a sour note amid a realization that the Tecovery was beginning to show signs
of slowing. Heightened concerns about the economy quickly lost steam in July as the market focus shified toward
earnings. And why not? With more than half the S&P 500 companies reporting earnings that were either in line with or
higher than expectations, a double-dip recession seemed like nothing more than a bad dream, and markets rebounded
accordingly.

While second quarter GDP growth of 2.4% was generally considered to be disappointing, Legg Mason looked a little
closer s the data and saw signs of encouragement. Specifically:

e Nef extenal demand (imports less exports) took 2.8% from GDP during the quarter amid a surge in imports of
28 8% while exports grew at only 10.3%, If that had not occurred, real GDP would have grown at more than 5%,
a figure more in line with final sales to domestic purchasers considered by many to be a key barometer of the
health of the economy

¢ Despite a healthy growth in end demand, the savings rate continued to increase to 6 2%, reflecting a continued
effort by consumers to repair their balance sheets.

* Inventory rebuilding only added 1.0% to second quarter GDP growth of 2.4%, down from the 2.6% it added to
first quarter growth of 3.7%. Thus, if one excludes inventories, GDP growth was actually stronger in the second
quarter than the first.

By far though, the brightest news on the economics horizon was corporate profits which grew by 46% during the second
quarter according to Empirical Research Partners.

Uncertainty and volatility will be with us the rest of 2010 amid an almost hyper-sensitive response Lo economic
developments. Bur if the private sector can overcome the uncertainties related to the cost of healthcare reform and what
the tax code will look like in 2011, and begins to hire more workers, it will po a long way toward calming the shaking that
1s going on. One of the most difficult calls lying ahead will be the emerging disparity between eamings and the U S.
macroeconomic environment, which, as Legg Mason points out, may not be a bad as it first looks

Interest rities were Jower scsous the micrmedinte aron of the vield curve while banger bond vields ended the momih higgher
Yields an 2+ 10 year maturitics dropped 3 t K basis palads lowes while 30 year bord yields ended the momnth up 10 basis
points. Loncerns over the passibility of a double-dip recession combrimed with growing specubition o deMation hitpesd
exert downward prosvure on mates. The Fed comments that fisancinl conditsons have become les mipportive of economb
growth only reinforced those concerns

The Barclays Capital Apgregate index returned 1.07% during the month and ull spread sectors outperformed their same-
duration Treasury securities. During the month, the CMBS sector performed best as data provided evidence that the
fundamentals have begun to stabilize. Demand for corporate credits picked up with second guarter eamnings confirming
that corporate balance sheets are in good shape and being managed conservatively.

The Merrill Lynch 3-Month T-Bill Index returned 0.01% in July trailing the 0 37% return of the Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year
Govemnment / Corporate A+ Index. The 3-Month T-Bills returned 0.16% for the year while the 1-3 Year Government /
Corporate Index A+ returned 3.37%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Financial Hig

hiights as of July 31, 2010

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Menths mﬂﬁgm:mﬁ?: s
MNef of AN Fees Faut 14 #amha
Not Assets - dpgit 1= Ry 3
At July 3 e
Augusl]-Julv 31 Retum i Miibions =
2010 iTH P 4588 =
2008 4 6% § 3308 ~ e
2008 4 % £ 3577 ~
2007 5 4% § 2316 s { .
006 5:3% £ 26884 e Y R mcs . amp
e A ity SO0T, P v Lo S T Seew o i | e a e Eotered P Sosi - e 4
Summary of Value and Eamings (In Thousands)
Fiscal
Eprsent of Totsl et AasniValue
July Net ¥TD Het
Mat Assol Income Incomes TR
?m vﬁm —[E-E!J_ _:b_—] [ e n[l.:
VW Morey Markst & 2857124 £ B0 £ 54D Mp——.
WY Gen'l Morey Mariet 240,018 3B 38 o | e
WA Shon Term Bond 458811 2249 2249 Iy e
Wy Bank 80,075 23 23
Loes Amartizian 187 088 280 260 M 10
Loans * 135,327 228 208 bt
Reserye 30178 10 10 e e
Fartdipan Accounds 17 224 33 13
$ 3986701 $3.379 § 3318

= Thore hore (e 5700000 ) wiksdmirg on wibste

cptal lone (ntha L Pool (P fecal v

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percemtuge of Asset Valuw)




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

JuLy 31, 2010
(IN THOUSANDS)
wy
Governmem WV Shoy Participant
WV Momey Money Termy Bawrd WY Bank Direcred
Markei Poal Markei Pool ~  Pout Poot Other Pools Accounls
Assels a
Investmems
Al amoriiae cost § 2,881,756 5 239924 § 60,000 § 165267 § 13803
Al far vake § 456467 187986 3312
Cash
Colblera) for securines Ipaned 80,402 46,707
Other assets 762 131 330 73 239 110
Tolal assels 2,962,920 240,055 506,503 60,075 353,492 17,225
Liabilitles
Payable for securites Joaned 80,402 - 46,707 -
Other habiltes 25,394 X 985 - 3 1
Total kabilides 105 796 37 47,692 - 3 1
Net Assets 5 2LR5T 134 § hangne § 4588110 § 80075 $ 353489 § 17,224

Investment income

Imerest and dnvadends £ 4]13 5 66 b 1.193 5 23 3 239 5 36
Securities kendmg ncome

Provson for securiies lendmg loss

Net accretion (amorTtization) 309 (12} {308) 629 (14)
Provsion for uncollectbk loars =

Tolal mivestment ncome 722 34 HES 213 il 22

Expenses

Fees 153 16 45 3

Securmies kending borrower rebates - - -

Bad debt expense - - o
Total expenses TS 16 45 3

Nei nvestmemn neore Sl 38 A4 23 L1

Nel realized gam (loss)

from mvestmers
New ncrease (decrease}

m far value of mvesinents 1,409 - (ALl 11
Nel gan {Joss) fom mvestmenis . 1,409 1 L1 11
Netiocrease (decrease) in net
assels from ope rations 540 38 2,249 23 496 i3
Distributions 10 participants 543 g B41 Ha 236
Particlpant activity
Purchases, retvestment of ursts

and contributions 1,025,951 32,407 1,705 a 2.755 2,578
Redermprons and withdrawalk 989,009 13,654 T 2,603
Imer-pool transfers o 20,030 20,000
Imer- pool trams krs out 20,000 20,030 -

Ner increase (decrease) in net o

assets from participamt activicy 316,972 18,753 1,705 7 435 2
Increase (decrease) m net assels 36,968 18,753 3,113 (7 2,698 8
Net assets al begrming ol pernd 2,820,155 221.265 455,698 60,082 350,791 17,216

Net assets at end of period i 3H8%.13a L LG £ 458,811 § 60,075 $ 353,489 § 17224
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Dear Colleagues,

I am pleased to present the strategic plan for the West Virginia Office of
Technology (OT), which outlines our approach to achieving the goals and
objectives set to optimize information technology (IT) services for the State
of West Virginia from 2010 to 2013. The primary objective of this strategic
plan is to establish and maintain a clear alignment of the state’s IT resources
and its business needs.

The plan outlines our approach to the consolidation, standardization,
centralization, and integration of the state’s IT assets. Since the inception of
this strategic direction nearly five years ago, OT continues to achieve many improvements in IT
operations. Specifically, OT created numerous efficiencies within the executive branch by reducing or
eliminating many duplicative functions, leveraging the state’s buying power to reduce per unit costs,
and gaining economies of scale.

Through optimization efforts, OT is positioned well to assist agencies in achieving the demands of
providing more services with fewer resources by using automation to enhance the efficiency and
effectiveness of state programs. Over the past five years, IT-related costs excluding labor declined by
approximately 17% and IT staffing levels declined by more than 12%. These cost savings did not
come at the expense of quality of service, as OT maintains high levels of reliability, security, and
customer satisfaction.

The rest of the nation is taking notes of our success. In 2009, both the Center for Digital Government
and the National Association of State Chief Information Officers (NASCIO) recognized West Virginia
for our achievements in technology innovation, which marked the first time either of these prestigious
organizations honored the state’s efforts. Since that initial recognition, West Virginia eamed praise on
four other occasions concerning e-government portal delivery, IT consolidation, and IT security
management

Building on this strong foundation of success, we must continue working together to optimize the
state’s technical assets. Over the past five years, OT primarily focused on modernizing the state’s
technical infrastructure and gaining efficiencies through consolidation and standardization. Today, OT
is now shifting its focus to the state’s legacy applications development environment.

This year, West Virginia began the initial stages of an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
implementation. The ERP system will transform the state’s business processes though automation
more than any other IT initiative embarked upon in the past. This system will fully or partially replace
approximately 100 of the state’s existing legacy applications.

Even with a fully implemented ERP system, the state will still face significant support challenges with
the remaining portfolio of legacy applications. Because many application and database environments
are technologically obsolete, vendor support and security patches are no longer available. Application
development, maintenance, and support within state government is highly distributed, resulting in
limited coding and development standards, weak continuity of operation plans, and incomplete disaster
recovery sirategies.

————— s — —————— e e
/\f\.__
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The state spends over $35 million snnually to support these highly distributed business applications.
Approximately 500 of these legacy business applications, which utilize over 70 different application
development languages and over 40 different data repository tools, exist within the executive branch.
Simply put, the state cannot sustain this business model.

Despite funding challenges caused by the Great Recession, the state’s IT investments continue to
increase because of stimulus funding and other federal grants. These federal funds are giving the state
opportunities to deploy technologies that once seemed unaffordable. As stimulus programs continue,
we expect to see high levels of IT investment through 2012. While fortunate to receive this funding,
the state will be challenged as it is solely responsible for the on-going maintenance and support of
these newly deployed IT assets. Uniess we act responsibly today to achieve even greater levels of
efficiency, the state’s annual IT expenses will likely increase by at least 20% in 2013.

With that said, OT will focus on many important areas in the upcoming planning cycle centered on (1)
tightening partnerships and alignment with the business side of state government; (2) continually
improving our operations; (3) strengthening the securit v of information entrusted to us; and (4)
enhancing our enterprise applications development environment. Our future success as a state depends
in many ways on our ability to progress in these focus arens.

OT’s strategic plan provides a roadmap for the planning of IT activities for 2010 through 2013. Each
section of this document briefly discusses the background, history, recent accomplishments, and future
plans for each of OT’s functional areas. With this plan, OT is prepared to move forward to more
efficiently deliver IT services that best enable the state to perform its business functions.

Thank you for your ongoing support in this process, and I look forward to our continued working
relationship.

Yours truly,

Kl Lhf

Kyle Schafer
CTO and Director of Information Services and Communications
West Virginia Office of Technology

i
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1 Background

1.1 Mission

The Office of Technology (OT) will provide cost effective leadership, guidance and support to the
governor, the cabinet, and all other executive branch agencies in achieving their specific goals and
objectives through the creative and innovative use of technology.

1.2 Vision

Be recognized as a leader in the transformation of West Virginia state government through the
modernization and innovative use of technology, enabling customers and citizens, through technology,
to effectively conduct business with the state at any time, from anywhere and through any computing
device in a secure and efficient manner.

1.3 Guiding Principles

The core of OT’s strategic planning process, operational philosophy, and management decisions center
on the following foundational beliefs:

1. We value our customers and will always treat them with professionalism and respect.

2. We will be a catalyst for change and continually look for opportunities to consolidate, centralize,
and standardize technology when the cutcome will provide better security, more reliability, or
lower costs.

3. We will meet our customer commitments as defined in our service level agreements and will
measure our progress in order to achieve higher service levels in the future.

4. We will always pursue the highest quality solution at the lowest possible cost without regard to
personal bias or self-preservation.

5. We will not walk away from an issue when customers are without service until the issue is resolved
or a mutually acceptable solution is achieved.

6. We are a trusted custodian of highly confidential and sensitive information and will protect the
citizen and business information entrusted to us.

7. We will focus on solutions that meet the needs of the state, not necessarily those that satisfy the
wants or desires of a specific agency.

8. We will enable the state to continue servicing the critical needs of citizens in times of disaster
through the proper planning and deployment of technology.

N

west virginia Office of Technology Strategic Plan: 2010 - 2013 Page 1



PV s on o on on on G5 S0 40 SR A0 S0 A0 65 SR ER o8 e

1.4 Legislation

W.Va. Code §5A4-6-1 through §54-6-7 gives OT and the CTO the statutory authority to advise and
make recommendations to all state spending units on their information systems and to have the
authority to oversee coordination of the state's technical infrastructure.

Specifically, W.Va, Code 5A-6-4(d) requires the CTO to develop a comprehensive, statewide four-year

strategic information technology and technical infrastructure policy and development plan that, at a
minimum, addresses:

1. Specific projects to implement the plan;
2. The acquisition, management, and use of information technology by state agencies;

3. The connectivity, priorities, and interoperability of the state's technical infrastructure with the
technical infrastructure of political subdivisions and the coordinated development of facilities
and services regarding homeland security, law enforcement, and emergency services to provide
for the continuity of government operations in times of disaster or emergency;

4. The identification of potential market demand areas in which expanded resources and technical
infrastructure may be expected;

5. The technical infrastructure as it relates to higher education and health:

6. The use of public-private partnerships in the development of technical infrastructure and
technology services; and

7. The discussion of coordinated initiatives in website architecture and technical infrastructure to
modernize and improve government-to-citizen services, government-to-business services,
government-to-government relations, and internal efficiency and effectiveness of services,
including a discussion of common technical data standards and common portals to be utilized
by state, county, and local governmental units.

Accordingly, this strategic plan aligns OT’s strategic objectives with the requirements of the W.Va.
Code. The plan’s goals are intended to support the business objectives of fellow state agencies and
further define metrics by which OT can measure progress.

1.5 Consolidation

One of Governor Joe Manchin TII’s goals when he assumed office in January 2005 was to streamline
business processes and reduce administrative costs. In the four years prior to the Manchin
administration, information technology (IT)-related costs and IT-related staffing levels within the
executive branch grew approximately 6% and 4% per vyear, respectively. Because the governor
recognized these growth trends as unsustainable, he requested the new state chief technology officer

i e
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(CTO) to conduct an analysis of the existing technology environment within the executive branch.

After completing a detailed assessment of the state’s technology infrastructure in November 2005, OT
recommended to the governor, his cabinet, and to the legislature that the state’s technical infrastructure
be consolidated under the central control of OT. The goal of consolidation was to gain efficiencies by
centralizing and standardizing the state’s technology assets specifically intended to:

e Eliminate duplications of technology functions being performed within each department;

® Leverage the state’s buying power to negotiate the best deals on technology contracts;

* Develop common standards to eliminate data sharing issues among departments; and

* Maximize the use of existing assets because many agencies grossly underutilized hardware.

This mass consolidation project would also centralize IT-related staff positions across the executive
branch into OT, which would be solely responsible for:

s Setting technology standards;

e Managing technology-related contracts;

* Consolidating and centralizing underutilized hardware assets;

¢ Setting and enforcing technology security standards; and

* Providing project management services for executive branch departments.

By addressing these issues, OT anticipated that the state would realize substantial reductions in

operating costs; higher levels of security and reliability; and, in turn, greater levels of customer
satisfaction.

After agreeing to endorse the recommendations, the governor encouraged the CTO to work directly
with the cabinet secretaries and promote consolidation based on the direct value to that particular
organization. This strategy, in lieu of imposing the changes via executive order or through legislation,
necessitated OT to secure buy-in and agreement from other executive branch agencies to enact change.

Consolidation began in February 2007, with the Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR)
and the Department of Transportation (DOT) consolidated into the new OT organizational structure.
As part of the consolidation process, OT established memorandums of understanding (MOUs) and
service level agreements (SLAs) with its customers to govern the relationship between the
organizations. All other classified civil service agencies of the executive branch consolidated with OT
by May 2010, which is a testament to the high service levels maintained by OT in a cost-efficient
manner. OT provides over thirty fee-based technology services and products to its consolidated
customers and other state agencies, and it establishes service rates in accordance with federal cost
allocation guidelines as noted in the Office of Management and Bud get Circular A-87.

The CTO and his directors have the necessary expertise in IT; experience in the design and
management of information systems; and an understanding of the special demands upon government
with respect to budgetary constraints, the protection of privacy interests, and federal and state
standards of accountability to assist agencies in meeting the needs of their constituents.

i
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OT is organized around the following functions, totaling more than 240 employees:

e Client Services Delivery: Provides technical support and assistance to other agencies.
Services include the service desk, field support, customer relationship management, account
management, health IT support, infrastructure applications, and the technology learning center.

s Information Services — Provides software development and support in addition to database
administration services. Also provides technology management services for WVFIMS, the
state’s financial information management system.

e Project Management Services - Manages information technology projects, establishes
standards and methodology for project management and supports project management tools.
Also provides consulting services for the acquisition of technology products and services and
supports the CTO in the development, issuance, and publication of IT policies and procedures.

o IT Security (Office of Information Security and Controls) — Includes the Security
Operations Center (SOC), information security awareness Training, and internal IT auditing
services.

¢ Telecommunications and Infrastructure Operations — Manages the OT data center, servers
and storage, network operations, and telephony services. Also, provides systems and network
engineering services.

¢ Administrative Services — Provides accounting, asset management, contract management, [T
purchasing, personnel management, technology billing, and time reporting functions.

1.6 National Recognitions

Over the past two years, the National Association of State Chief Information Officers (NASCIO)
recognized the State of West Virginia on three different occasions for technology-related
achievemenis. NASCIO’s Recognition Awards honor IT achievements in the public sector by
emphasizing IT initiatives that exemplify best practices, support the public policy goals of state
leaders, assist government officials to innovatively execute their duties, and provide cost-effective
services to citizens.

NASCIO selects the top three national initiatives within ten
categories as Awards Finalists and honors one uliimate
recipient per category as the top project from across the nation
(for more information, see http://www.nascio.org/awards). In
2009, NASCIO recognized West Virginia in the “Enterprise
IT Management” category for the state’s IT consolidation
program (for the complete 2009 nomination, see
http://www.nascio.org/awards/nominations/2009/2009WV7-

i
n%20-%20C onsolidation .D d ﬂ : OT received NASCIO's Eri terprise IT Management :
] award in 2009, |
/\/\_
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NASCIO recognized West Virginia twice

in 2010 First, i the “Digital —
Government: Government to Business” =
category  that  honors innovative
applications that improve interaction
between pgovemment and  business,
including bettering service at less cost to
business for regulatory compliance, new
business  formation, and day-to-day
government-to-business inferagtions.
Specifically, West Virginia's
Division of Motor Vehicles
(DMV) Electronic Skills
Commercial Driver’s Licensing . &K
Testing program received this il :
innovative application honor.

West Virginir
continues to be
recognized on a

national fevel for its
gccamplishments in

Secondly, NASCIO recognized
West Virginia in the category of

“Risk Management r"-' “{t \Gﬁ- _,i-__ the informotion

o . : . technology field The |
lnltlatlves_ ., which incorporates — - - ! ctate educatibigortal ||
IT security and privacy as .n1 s Gl I ({feft), which is part of
strategic  state initiatives in N S  the WV.gov portal

fabove), and the

addition to disaster recovery im - ' stote’s stmuus
planning and continuity of repﬁrtrl‘gj:te ;:elow)

. ighiight these
government operations. It | af,,,-e.,emems‘
encompasses initiatives that help T i

states prepare for major incidents

such as natural or man-made
disasters, cyber attacks, pandemics, or
major infrastructure failures. This year,
NASCIO recognized OT’s cyber security
program in this category,

During the same two years, the Center of
Digital Government recognized West
Virginia on four different occasions for
digital government initiatives,  This
annual competition, now in its 15" year,
recognizes excellence of official web
portals of United States cities, counties, !

and states (for more information, see \ 4 f |
http.//www.centerdigitalgov.com/survey/ ] ”
88/2008). AT

-
A

-t Pormls by L
Epa S

In 2008, West Virginia received two
awards from the Center for Digital

N\-._
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Government for the state’s education portal. First, its “Best of the
Web Special Award™ recognized the education portal as the

nation’s first to effectively link early childhood education, K-12 (E) nonot ot v
education, higher education, and employee development. The P Ly Wi
education portal also received the Digital Education Achievement |
Award, which showcases exceptional K-12 and higher education —

websites, digital technology projects, and programs that enriched
education for students and teachers.

The Good Jobs First Association recognized West Virginia in
2009 for having an “Exemplary Stimulus Reporting Website”.
The award identified the state’s efforts to provide online
information about how its federal stimulus funds are being
distributed as exemplary (for more information, see ~------ i o -5
http://www . goodjobsfirst.org/news/article.cfm?id=396). : o sion o Mo e e e et

1

]

Digatal Governmiant Achiswdiit] Saird Jur
s electronic veinsie reniifrmilos sadem

For the third consecutive year, West Virginia received national ~ =~~~ "~~~ "~"""7"""----=--
recognition when the Center for Digital Government recognized the state with two “Best of the Web”
awards in 2010. First, the DMV Vehicle Registration System received a Digital Government
Achievement Award, which honors agency and department websites and projects at the application and
infrastructure level. Additionally, the West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission received a
Best of Web Award - Center for Digital Education, which showcases exceptional K-12 and higher

education websites, digital technology projects, and programs that enrich education for students and
teachers.

1.7 Strategic Associations and Public-Private Partnerships

In the dynamic world of technology, it is imperative that open collaboration exists between the
providers of technology and the constituents using technology. OT is very actively engages with
various multi-state and intestate public/private partnerships. Specifically OT is actively engaged in the
following partnerships:

1.7.1 National Association of State Chief information Officers (NASCIO)

NASCIO’s mission is to foster government excellence through quality business practices, information
management, and technology policy by representing chief information officers, IT executives, and IT
managers of the 50 states. Specifically, membership includes experienced, senior-level executives
with statewide responsibility for IT leadership. More information can be found at NASCIO’s official
website: http://www.nascio.org.

1.7.2 National Association of State Technology Directors (NASTD)

Technology professionals across state governments comprise the National Association of State
Technology Directors (NASTD), which promotes the effective use of IT services to improve state
government operations. NASTD represents IT professionals from the 50 states and from the private
sector. State members manage IT services and facilities for state government agencies and other

m
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public entities, including hospitals, prisons, and higher education. More information is available at
http://www.nastd.org, NASTD’s official website.

1.7.3 National Association of State Chief Administrators (NASCA)

Comprised of the chief officials of state governments’ administration and general services
departments, the National Association of State Chief Administrators (NASCA) promotes interstate
communication and showcases innovative programs to implement public policy and improve
government efficiency and effectiveness. NASCA also provides annual leadership development to
newly-appointed administration and general services officials. NASCA’s official website is
http://www.nasca.org.

1.7.4 West Virginia Health Information Network (WVHIN)

The West Virginia Health Information Network (WVHIN) supports physicians and health care
providers in providing the best patient care through the electronic delivery of medical data.
Established in 2006 by the legislature at the request of Governor Joe Manchin 111, WVHIN promotes
the design, implementation, operation and maintenance of a fully interoperable statewide network to
facilitate public and private use of healthcare information while ensuring the privacy and security of
patient health care information. More information regarding this public-private partnership that
benefits all West Virginians can be found WVHIN’s official website: http://www. wvhin.org.

1.7.5 West Virginia Telehealth Alliance (WVTHA)

A non-profit organization dedicated to advancing telehealth use and telemedicine capabilities, the West
Virginia Telehealth Alliance (WVTHA) includes hospitals, rural health care centers, medical schools,
doctors, mental health centers, local health departments, senior groups, consumers, the AFL-CIO, the
West Virginia Chamber of Commerce, and major telecommunications companies. WVTHAs official
website is hitp://www.wvtelehealth.org.

1.7.6 West Virginia Broadband Council

The Broadband Council, created during the 2008 legislative session provides consultation services to
project sponsors in connection with the planning, acquisition, improvement, construction or
development of any broadband deployment project in West Virginia. More information on the
Broadband Council is available through the West Virginia Department of Commerce
(http://wvcomerce.org).

1.7.7 21st Century Jobs Cabinet of West Virginia

Created in September 2006 by an executive order signed by Governor Joe Manchin 111, the 21%
Century Jobs Cabinet promotes a seamless education system that connects every level of education
from early childhood to graduate study and encompasses job training and lifelong learning. The 21
Jobs Cabinet will enhance and support the state’s job creation and economic development affairs.

M
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1.7.8 West Virginia Interoperable Communications Council

The West Virginia Interoperable Communications Council leads the state’s Interoperable Radio
Project {IRP). The primary goal of the IRP is to continue the construction and complete the build-out
of a statewide interoperable communications system. For a more detailed discussion of the IRP, see
Section 5.10, or visit the IRP’s official website at http://www.wvirp.com.

1.8 NASCIO Top 10 Priorities of State CIO’s

NASCIO, comprised of the chief information officers (C1Os) (the CTO is the CIO of the State of West
Virginia) of state governments, promotes the exchange of information and the adoption of IT best
practices and innovations to its member states. OT continually seeks to adopt best practices and
gauges its performance against the national benchmarks of its peer organizations.

NASCIO annually surveys the 50 state chief technology and chief information officers to understand
the top priorities of IT strategies, management processes, and solutions in state government. The top
10 priority strategies, management processes, and solutions for 2010 are the following:

1. Budget and cost control: managing budget reductions, strategies for savings, reducing or
avoiding costs, activity-based costing,

2. Consolidation: centralizing, consolidating services, operations, resources, infrastructure, data
centers.

3. Shared services: business models, sharing resources, services, infrastructure, independent of
organizational structure.

4. Broadband and connectivity: strengthening statewide connectivity, broadband, and wireless.
5. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act: execution, support, reporting, data management.

6. Security: risk assessment, security safeguards, enterprise policies, employee education, data
protection, insider threat.

7. Transparency: open government, performance measures and data, accountability, access to
government data.

8. Infrastructure: data centers, infrastructure investment, critical infrastructure protection.

9. Health information: architecture, assessment, partnering, implementation, health information
exchange, technology solutions.

10. Governance: improving IT governance, data governance.

While OT’s strategic planning process is independent from NASCIO, OT’s strategic goals do align
with the national priorities identified by NASCIO’s survey of all states. To illustrate this relationship,

each of OT’s strategic goals is categorized with the applicable strategies, processes, and solutions
listed above.

N-_
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2 Client Services Delivery

OT’s Client Services Delivery section is responsible for the direct
customer support of enterprise customer facing technologies.

Relationship Managers serve customer agencies as a single point
of contact for communications at the agency and cabinet levels.
They understand the mission and goals of their customers, how
infrastructure technology can best be used to advance these goals,
and inform customers on changes and service availability at OT.

The Service Desk is the fromt line for OT, & i feceives, resolves, il v gy oh o -ET;- o
L : , Kty ke, L

and distributes customer requests and problems. Acting as OT’s : . gl ._;"".'.‘:Deﬂvm !

eyes and ears, the Service Desk knows shout issues first, whether ~r-~-===—== s =2 m e

those issues are site outages or relatively simple procedural questions.

Desktop and Field Support staff act as statewide “‘boots on the ground” for issues that require a

physical presence. They are experts on local office operations, infrastructure, and direct customer
needs.

Infrastructure Application manages and provides training for executive branch email, messaging, the
standard office suite, collaboration, voice and data conferencing, electronic fax, managed desktops, and
account provisioning.

2.1 Consolidated IT Support

In May 2010, OT completed consolidation through MOUs with all the major departments within the
initial purview of the consolidation. As of June 2010, OT supported 19,264 computers and 16,672
network users.  The major challenge, as a newly formed organization, centered on providing the same
or better level of service to 75 unique agency environments comprised of nearly 20,000 employees at
1,075 locations geographically disbursed across the state. While initial attempts at managing and
supporting this complex, distributed, and disjointed environment were daunting, OT undertook several
priority consolidation initiatives to reduce complexities, attain efficiencies, and reduce risk. The
sections that follow highlight OT"s consolidated IT support efforts.

2.1.1 Managed Desktop Program and Green IT

OT created a single managed desktop environment for all agency customers. Agencies procure
hardware from a single manufacturer who applies the state’s standard or custom images prior to
shipment to customers. This desktop image provides a common set of productivity tools to all agency
employees. To ensure agency customers have the greatest opportunity for success when using their
technology tools, OT makes available multiple avenues of training. Further, OT manages software
licensing to maximize the value of software investment. The single executive domain model, WV. gov,
allows for the simplification of personal computer (PC) administration and a common email system.
Advanced PC management tools allow for automation of configuration management, power
management, sofiware distribution, and inventory.

M
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Benefits of establishing the managed desktop program include the following:

¢ The original 75 agency customers dispersed at 1,075 locations are now configured and serviced
with a consistent desktop solution.

» The staff previously serving these multiple sites is able to learn new skills, support new tools
and technology, and add business value to the agencies.

o The effective use of PC management tools streamlines the PC support process for patching
equipment, managing inventory, and distributing software across the single domain.

¢ The PC management tools result in operating cost reduction and time efficiencies for the state
employee workforce by allowing updates and servicing to occur after normal business hours.

¢ Focusing on Green IT, the power management system returns utility cost savings to the
agencies. Prior to implementation, only 30% of the nearly 20,000 employees followed OT’s
guidance to shut down their computers at the end of the workday. After implementation,
100% of idled computers on the system are shut down at the end of the workday. Automating
the shutdown of PCs currently saves the state nearly $250,000 each year. - - __.__
Once fully deployed by mid of 2012, OT expects power savings of | ‘Green” meansboth

I 1
|

| less energy use and :
approximately $500,000 annually. | morecostsavings !
| thanks to OT's power |
1 management !
| software Below, :
Graph 2 1.1 shows
actual cost to power :
PC’s (the darker green |
area} ond the I

projected costs hod
OT not implermented |
this green initiative |

. ) ] B i {the lighter green

o State government acquires software at iis best cost while tracking and ! areq). :

managing licensing. meemmmte e

$50,000.00
$45,000.00
$40,000.00
$35,000.00
$30,000.00
$25,000.00
$20,000.00
$15,000.00
$10,000.00
$5,000.00
$0.00

e Utilizing a single manufacturer for hardware acquisition creates
efficiencies in a cost effective manner in addition to meeting configuration
and Green [T standards.

¢ Each state employee utilizes a consistent set of productivity tools.

Ju  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul  Aug
I 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010

R Actual amount spent 7 Estimated Cost without Nightwatchman Number of PCs

e _
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2.1.2 Consolidated Service Desk

OT’s Service Desk formed through consolidation of
staff from severnl sgencies, giving esch emploves
knowledye in the support of their legacy sgency. OT
developed o problem manugement system tmmedialely
prior 1o the nitinl consolidation.  Throwgh cross-
training, industry certified training, and regular in-house
training, all service desk staff provide support to ail
consolidated agencies for a wide variety of problems
and  questions. The Service Desk resolves
approximately 65% of all incoming calls on initial
contact, while the remaining 35% are referred to subject
experts or third-party service providers who have the
appropriate systems access, hardware, or expertise to 1 0T srvir e empkayioes iy an th et Ane sineessfully |
resolve the issue. Through expanded access 1o systems | "'"“"""'""';T:;Ef;fﬁﬁnﬁ;ﬁwﬁ""
and support channels, the Service Desk will cantinue to .
grow its initial call resolution capabilities

S e e S P |

In 2009, the OT Service Desk began supporting the Department of Administration’s General Services
Division dispatch desk. OT developed a customized solution for this support nitiative, which
includes customer satisfaction surveys — a first for the General Services Division.

2.1.% Customer Relationship Management

As IT consolidation progressed and IT subsequently
began to transform, the level uf activity between OT
and the agencies grew at a tremendous pace.
Communication is often difficult under normal
circumstances, but unprecedented growth and change
can cause many opportunities for confusion and
miscommunications.  To ensure customers’ needs
were met, OT formally established the role of
Customer Relationship Manager in October 2008.
Assigned to each department and agency,
Relationship Managers serve as the customer’s single
point of contact.  Relationship Managers are the
agencies’ advocates within OT and ensure that the

I

agencies' technical requirements are met and : West Virgimia's IT consolidation 1s buft on relattonships, and 0T's |
: = 3 i i ' CURTCRIMY RS moovofers mmeel wdly wanois ments

|'|TIEII'IIIIL"1] \"r'l[hll'l {'” i]'l ﬂdL!!ll}L‘I'I o lll.1'|.'l:1l{,'..u;|:'|'|'lg. - lepieryg mnn by T ifiauss o lamly god funuie pians

Relationship Managers provide agency feedback 10 ===~~~ -cooom e oo ________ :
OT. To be successful in these roles, Relationship Managers maintain positive relationships and stay
knowledgeable of each respective agency’s political and business drivers, They provide agencies with
technical updates and information on new products and services available through OT or through
technology-related contracts. In this role, Relationship Managers act as the business liaison for
moving technology forward in each agency

M
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2.1.4 Regional Support

Through consolidation, OT also acquired field support employees from various agencies:
approximately 35 located in Kanawha County and 40 throughout the state’s remaining counties. Like
the service desk staff, these employees came with specific knowledge of their legacy agency and its
unique physical and technical environment. Through agency cross-training, OT best practice training,
and industry certified training, these same employees are now able to support customers from any
agency in a variety of environments. Additionally, they provide remote “hands-on” support for
specialized teams in Charleston.

For the purposes of on-site support, OT divided West Virginia into seven regions, which is shown in
Chart 2.1.4 below. Field support employees now service any agency in their county or geographic

vicinity, resulting in an increase in productivity through reduced travel time, reduced travel expenses,
and reduced wait times for customers.

Each of the four largest state hospitals, which are continually operating 24/7/3635, enjoy a total of nine
support staff that are specifically dedicated to health IT support.

| Chart 214, below, i5s OT's field support mop. OT divided the state into 7regions Field support employees build a rappor: with and support stale :
agencies in their region  This strategy reduced travel time ond expenses for employees while reducing wait times for customers 1
i

--------------------------

frn Npmg Ce- Mgy
o Moy s Y PR )
3 Reviwley 2 M
2 R 2 Ml
4 Exmmven FrpE e r—
i Brwle 33 Moz
i Caleall o - —
T Calewua 34 Nt
[ =" N Oha
? Dudidrege 3 Penidioen
W Feecha T Fespasiy
H G =B Farshgaci g
2 Gram = Froms
15 Corewm s Ak Pyrapm
w Hetqmuhary 4x Rylegh
A5 Mol a3 Remialyh
v Hards +2 Lemba
17 Harrmen b Emay
W Tl AN Femmmcrs
M dcForzen Al Ty
2% Fasierha 2= Tusler
2 Lo 4N Teier
23 Litrln i3 Lyahar
L B Wmna
U Horum i Wdreuer
A Maryhal B VWtanl
2 Ml B Fan
a7 Mo B Wil
EE TVrm—
e —————— — T
M
west virginia Office of Technology Strategic Plan: 2010 — 2013 Page 12



2.1.5 Centralized Email

OT designed and implemented a central email system, the WV._gov Exchange, in 2007. Agencies are
ported to the new system when they are migrated to the standard desktop. As of September 2010,
approximately 17,000 of the 20,000 state agency employees moved from a variety of disparate email
systems to the central email environment. This resulted in a large reduction of legacy email and post
office servers and allowed former email administrators to acquire new specialized skills

Z2.1.6 Web, Video, and Voice Conferencing and Electronic Desktop Fax

OT established services to provide a central web, voice, and video conferencing system and desktop
electronic faxing.  These services provide customers with interactive collaborative tools to complete
projects, train, or generally communicate over distances, which realizes both time and cost saving for
the agencies.

2.1.7 Directory Services and Centralized Provisioning

To increase efficiency and effectiveness, OT established an enterprise directory service to be the
underlying foundation for delivering infrastructure application services such as email and messaging,
voice and data conferencing, and desktop faxing.  In support of the enterprise directory, OT
established a central account provisioning unit to manage all account requests for organizations and
employees for any additions, moves, and changes to the WV.gov network and shared directory
resources. For the purposes of record accountability and auditing, OT implemented a standard
documentation and authorized signature process.

2.1.8 Traditional, Web-based, and Virtual Classrooms

The OT Technology Learning Center (TLC)
supports state employees’ training needs by
utilizing multiple learning platforms staffed with
industry-certified professionals.  Under the
principle that employees are more productive if
they know how to effectively use the tools
available to them, the TLC offers both standard
and customized courses for the suite of IT tools.
The TLC emphasizes individual instruction to
meet each employee’s needs.

The TLC’s multiple training platforms include
the traditional classroom setting, self-paced e-
learning, or the newly added virtual classroom.

The TLC staff also develops and delivers ! e i DT TRy Lk Coniar by I 2 o b gl

training for agencies to meet their business ' campus i fully squpped oo growine s emslopees w @ by ol |
speciﬁc needs. [ appatimites o feom Fom 0T mmugerr-contifiod peofersinmam
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FY 2009 FY 2010
_Type of Training Sessions Students Sessions Students
Ciassroom 140 2443 97 1512
Online 192 3309 276 4415
Total 3N 5787 373 5927

OT understands that employees need the skills and abilitiss o Tully uriize technoiopy. Table 2.1.8: OT's Technology Learning Center Statlstics for FY
2009 and F¥ 2010 (above) shows the number of training sessions condudted and students served by the TLC during the past two fiscal years.

2.1.9 Customer Satisfaction

Completing the initial consolidation efforts gives OT the opportunity to riow stabilize the environment.
Although a relatively new organization, OT has the opportunity to benchmark its environment and
embark upon the continuous improvement process. By nature, OT will always be dynamic but will
continue to become more efficient, reliable, and effective while maturing.

Prior to consolidation, no agency consistently measured customer satisfaction of IT support among its
employees. To improve customer support in May 2007, OT began surveying employees about their
satisfaction level with the OT’s services. Initially, OT sent random surveys to 20% of customers
generating call-tickets; this number increased to 40% after nine months. Since 2007, the annual
number of call tickets increased from 2 litile over 69,000 in FY 2008 to more than 100,000 in FY 2010.
In addition to asking customers to make comments concerning their experience with the Service Desk,
customer satisfactions surveys include questions regarding the following areas:

o Ease of contacting OT;

* Staff knowledge;

¢ Staff professionalism;

¢ Service fimeliness; and

® Overall satisfaction level.

Since OT began its customer satisfaction surveys, results indicate customers continue to be satisfied
with the services provided. As a continuous learning organization, OT reviews all survey results that
are less than positive to determine if OT can improve in certain areas or if OT needs to better
understand that customer’s environment. After review, OT acts quickly to increase the customer’s
satisfaction to expected levels.

In FY 2010, 90% of the customers where highly satisfied and 6% were somewhat satisfied for an
overall customer satisfaction rating of 96%.

Strongly Agree | Agree Somewhat | Neutral | Disagree Somewhat Strongly Disagree
FY 2008 85% 9% 3% 2% 1%
FY 2009 89% 7% 2% 1% 1%
FY 2010 90% 6% 2% 1% 1%

---------- 1

OT prides itself on meeting and exceeding the high service levels expected by custormers, while maintalning or reducing costs. J
1 Table 2.1.9, OT’s Overall Custormer Satistaction Statlstics (above) shaws that customer satisfaction increased sllgtiily each year. \
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OT Customer Satisfaction Survey Statement:
| am satisfied with the overall services | received.
100% -
80%
60% = =
40%
20%
0% - - ] T A
Strongly Agree Neutral Disagree  Strongly
Agree  Somewhat Somewhat Disagree
W FY 2008 WFY 2009 OFY2010
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1 FY 2010 (zbove) shows visually Ihe dxin presented i Fable .19,

2.1.10 Industry Certified Employees

Working with the Division of Personnel and the State Personnel Board, OT established new IT
classifications for Service Desk and Regional Support staff. These new classifications require
employees to acquire industry standard certifications in their area of specialization. Employees
continue to take advantage of training opportunities OT provides to acquire these certifications. As a
result, now most employees hold at least one certification, with several earning two.

2.2 Strategic Goals

Client Services Delivery will build on its accomplishments by achieving the following strategic goals
in the next four years.

2.2.1 Deploy Customer Portal

While WV .gov offers a wide variety of tools and services, customers do not always know where to
find these tools and services when needed. To alleviate this issue, OT will offer the MyITTools
customer self-service portal to provide information on the tools and services available. Currently, this
site is in the final stages of refinement; and, based on positive feedback from a customer focus group,
MylITTools will be available in fall 2010.

e
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2.2.2 Publish Client Computing Roadmap

Customer interest in client computing opportunities continues to grow. As opposed to cloud
computing, client computing refers to processes that are performed on local client devices — distributed
PCs and mobile computing devices. To outline future opportunities, OT will produce a client
computing roadmap that will provide direction and anticipated adoption timeframes for client
computing technologies.

2.2.3 Continuously Evaluate Cloud Computing Qpportunities

In contrast to client computing, cloud computing refers to internet-based computing where the “cloud”
provides shared resources, software, and information to computers and other devices on-demand. OT
utilizes cloud computing for software services only after it determines risk to be at an acceptable level
and the services to be cost-effective. As the cloud market continues to grow with more hosting and
software services offered, OT will evaluate the feasibility of cloud computing and will implement it
where practical.

2.2.4 Deploy Alternatives to Standard Client Computing

With the expansion of bandwidth through multi-protocol label switching (see Section 5.6), broadband
(5.5), and the implementation of the managed desktop environment (2.1.1), an opportunity exists to
explore the viability of alternative client computing architectures. OT will continue to evaluate the
strong case for streaming technology through a virtual desktop infrastructure and will work with
customers to identify suitable candidates for alternative computing. Such solutions will be deployed
where cost and support requirements can be decreased with functionality remai ning at or above current
levels. OT plans to complete a virtual desktop pilot program by spring 2011.

2.2.5 Complete Email Migration, Domain Consolidation, and Managed Desktop Initiatives

OT continues to work on its email migration, domain consolidation, and managed desktop initiatives,
which are approximately 85% complete. The remaining 15% of agencies present unique challenges
due to physical location, age, and condition of their legacy infrastructure or political barriers. OT will
continue to address these challenges and expects to complete these initiatives by the end of 2010.

2.2.6 Upgrade Email System to Exchange 2010

OT will upgrade the current email system, which is a combination of Exchange 2003 and Exchange
2007, to Exchange 2010 by spring 2011. The resulting solution will provide a mix between in-house
and cloud-based email dependent on customer needs. After completing the architectural design of the
new Exchange 2010 environment, OT is now in the process of procuring the necessary hardware to
support the upgrade. The new system will allow the current email archiving system to be retired and
the remote disaster recovery system to be implemented.

2,2.7 Deploy Rights Management Services

OT will implement Microsoft Windows Rights Management Services (RMS) to provide customers
with the ability to control how they use and distribute their digital content. Content authors will be

M
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able to allow or disallow specific operations such as printing, copying, editing, forwarding, and
deleting for individual pieces of content. RMS will play an important role in preserving and
controlling confidential and protected information.

2.2.8 Implement Enhanced Disaster Recovery for Critical Infrastructure Systems

With the construction of a secondary data center, critical infrastructure applications will now have a
hot or cold site for disaster recovery. Email, active directory, antivirus, and other infrastructure
applications will be available through the secondary data center disaster recovery implementation.

2.2.9 Implement Adoption Accelerator Program for Office Communications Server

One of the tools deployed as part of the standard desktop, Office Communications Server (OCS)
provides instant messaging, presence, voice, and file transfer functions. Because the tool is somewhat
misunderstood as some agency employees still fear the use of instant messaging by employees, OT
will devise a program to encourage adoption of this tool that will include education, awareness, and
support.

2.2.10 Implement Adoption Accelerator Program for SharePoint Collaboration

Generally, state agencies utilize email to share documents and network file shares to store personal and
shared information. Very few agencies utilize SharePoint, an alternative platform for enterprise
content management, team collaboration, social software, and enterprise search. To encourage
adoption of this platform that offers opportunities for increased efficiency and effectiveness, OT will
devise a program that incorporates awareness, training, and support.

2.2.11 Expand the Virtual Classroom

OT offers virtual training delivered through its data conferencing system. Currently, this training
consists of shorter one or two hour courses, usually to orient customers to new products. OT will
begin delivering full courses, currently only offered in the traditional classroom setting, through its
virtual classroom. This will allow customers throughout the state the opportunity to receive the same
training as those in Charleston without the expense and loss of productive time due to travel.

2.2.12 Enhance or Replace the Service Management System

Developed at OT’s inception prior to the consolidation of agencies, OT’s service management system
has served its purpose well during the consolidation process. Today, the system’s age and capabilities
does not provide OT with the amount or types of information needed to manage the organization. The
current system does not fully comply with the Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL),
which is the globally accepted best practices portfolio for full life cycle information services
management. OT will design a new system or redesign the existing system to include ITIL compliant
tools and processes to enhance its organizational management.

et
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2.2.13 Automate Provisioning

OT oversaw the creation of the WV.gov network domain and migrated agencies’ individual network
domains into the WV _gov domain during the consolidation process. Prior to consolidation, 75 unique
network domains, file structure philosophies, and account management practices existed Each
consolidation effort required the navigation and mapping of old systems and processes to the new
network domain.  Because of the large number of varying starting points, OT faced many challenges
trying to automate the provisioning process. As the WV gov consolidation process nears completion,
an automated provisioning process can now be designed and implemented. This automation will
eliminate the highly labor intensive manual processes required by the account management team to
provision an account and will provide for better documentation, tracking, and auditing of the
provisioning process.

2.2.14 Implement a Customer Self-service fassword Reset Porsal

From September 2009 through August 2010, OT’s service desk received 20,000 requests to reset
network passwords and 12,000 requests to reset mainframe passwords. As the size of the customer
base of the WV.gov domain increases and the number of unique networks decreases, a self-service
password reset system is now practical and cost justifiable Although research shows that not ail
customers will use an automated seif-service system, OT expects the number of password-related calls
to the service desk should decline by 40 to 60 percent with the implementation of this tool. OT will
evaluate the market to identify the type of system that will best fit the state’s needs before acquiring
and implementing a solution.

3 Information Services and Project Management Office

OT’s Information Services section provides application software
development and support to state agencies. These applications
include line-of-business systems for agencies, some of which are
mission-critical. Additionally, Information Services supports and
maintains several enterprise-wide applications, including:

e The West Virginia Financial Information Management
System (WVFIMS), which is the state’s official S
accounting system;

—_—— = O ———

Sue Ann Lipinski |
Acting Director of tnformation Services |

® The Purchasing Division’s Team Effort for Acquisitions !
1
! and the Project Management Office

Management (TEAM) system;

* The Position Information Management System (PIMS), which is the state’s personal services
budgetary control system;

* The Public Employees Insurance Agency’s Benefits Administration System (PEIA BAS);

* The Human Resource Information Management System (HRIS), which is the Division of
Personnel’s system for human resource information;

M
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o The WV-11 (personal action form) System, which most agencies use to update the HRIS and
PIMS systems, the Division of Personnel’s job vacancy system, and the associated workflow.

Information Services supports customers throughout the full system life cycle, including business
analysis services to capture and document requirements, systems design services to determine the
technical infrastructure, implementation services for the software product, and conversion services
when retiring an old application or moving data and code to a newer technology environment.

The strategic goals outlined below highlight the many opportunities available for Information Services
to strategically move West Virginia forward in the next four years.

3.1 Implement an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System

OT will provide support as the state begins to leverage enterprise resource planning (ERP) technology
to gain operational efficiencies and seamless integration across administrative business functions by
fundamentally transforming how the state manages its financial, human resources, procurement, and
other administrative business processes. Critical legacy systems currently used throughout state
government are at the end of their useful lives, which exposes the state to great risk. With funding
available now to invest in an ERP system, the state expects a significant return on its investment.

An ERP system is a comprehensive suite of integrated modules that provides end-to-end support for
statewide administrative functions such as budget development, financial management, procurement,

asset management, human resources management, payroll administration, and project management.
Benefits of ERP system implementation include:

¢ The standardization of time and leave capture and reporting across the state;

e The elimination of manual paper processes by automating workflow;

s More favorable vendor pricing through enhanced procurement practices;

* Increased efficiency in the delivery of State services;

s Enhanced reporting services that supports both daily operations and strategic decision making;
* Enhanced control over access to secure information; and

» Consolidation of numerous aging and redundant administrative systems across state
government into a single, integrated ERP environment.

e
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1 OT will support West virginia's ERP sysiem implementation that will fundamentally transform how the state does business Diagram :
d 3.1: ERP Efficiencies [below} describes all the business functions linked together through a common database in an ERP System. 1
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3.2 Transform Application Development

As OT continues to mature as an organization, it is now prepared to streamline and increase the
efficiency of the State’s applications development environment while improving services to the public,
reducing costs, and encouraging economical growth. OT’s previous consolidation and standardization
efforts did not include application development, instead focusing on internal consolidation,
standardization, and centralization of the state’s technical infrastructure.

The state’s application portfolio consists of more than 493 highly distributed business applications that
cost $35 million annually. Supported by more than 300 full-time state employees and 60 contract
employees in 31 agencies, many of these applications are more than 15 years old and are
technologically obsolete. Over the next four years, approximately 100 of these applications will be
fully or partially replaced by the ERP system implementation. However, the state will still face
sighificant support challenges with the remaining application and database environments. Several of
these applications are so technologically obsolete that vendors no longer support the application or the
database environments, and security patches are no longer available.

To address this situation, the state is exploring three options:

1. Make no change and address support issues as they occur; however, security risks, possible
application failures, and reliability issues are expected to steadily increase with subsequent
support costs;

———

i
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2. Attempt to address the issues within the current organization, by internally consolidating and
standardizing the application development environment. Although feasible, this option will
require a significant capital investment; or

3. Partner with a third-party service provider specializing in applications managed services
(AMS).

The third option is an example of a public-private

partnership, where a third-party service provider assumes
daily development, maintenance, and support of internal
business applications and databases. In most cases, the
AMS provider also modernizes, integrates, and
standardizes the applications development environment

Over the next few months, OT, with participation from
the affected agencies, will evaluate each option and make
the best overall business decision based on all the facts
presented. Although AMS raises employee concerns and
would be a significant change to the current environment,
it is widely used in both the private and public sectors. ' 0l it ke ot et o e Lot
Totally disregarding AMS as a viable option to L e R i I v [ el e
investigate would not be prudent nor in the best interest |~ ondcteenvaluelo WestViginia 1
of the taxpayer.,

Economic & Cltlzen Value

g ENTERMUSE  [opanc Deveoeusr

3.3 Increase Accessibility to Services through e-Government

Beginning in 2007, OT engaged in a public-private partnership with West Virginia Interactive (WVI),
a local subsidiary of NIC, Inc., to maintain the state’s web portal (http://wv.gov) and implement long-
term improvements to the portal by providing interactive online transaction services for citizens,
businesses, and government agencies. NIC made the initial capital investment and expense outlay in
return for the opportunity to earn a reasonable return through selective transaction fees assessed to
users of some online portal services, such as serving as the sole point of electronic access to the
Division of Motor Vehicles’ (DMV’s) motor vehicle records. This “self-funded” model. which NIC
has successfully deployed in 20 other states, ensures that West Virginia's portal will provide state-of-
the-art services to citizens and businesses in addition to delivering efficiencies to state government
without any expenditure of appropriated funds,

As a result of this partnership, the state portal underwent a complete re-build to lay a solid foundation
upon which OT and WVI continue to build upon. New features and interactive online services are
continually being added to the portal, These enhancements enable the state portal to become a more
effective customer service tool that will streamline citizens’ interaction with agencies, resulting in
transparency and more efficient government operations. I[n summary, the state portal now provides an
efficient, effective and user-friendly statewide intranet, internet, and extranet portal that serves as a
place where citizens can electronicaily access state government information, products, and services.
The public-private partnership’s vision of developing a benefit sharing, self-funded, sustainable, single
portal will continue to be realized.

g
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The state portal features the nation’s first statewide education portal (http://www.education.wv.gov).
An initiative of the Governor’s 21 Century Jobs Cabinet, the education portal takes a unique, user-
focused approach to presenting a wealth of education-related content. The Center for Digital
Government and the Center for Digital Education presented the state with two prestigious awards: the
2008 Best of the Web “Special Award” and the Digital
Education Achievement “Community (Tighter Bonds)”
Award. This marked the first time in the 12 year history of
the highly competitive Best of Web competition that a state
portal received a “Special Award”,

OT and WVI also enabled West
Virginia to be among the first
states to launch a comprehensive
stimulus  reporting website
(http://recovery.wv.gov), which
provides a wealth of information
regarding the State’s use of
ARRA (Stimulus) funds. Also
earning national praise, West
Virginia’s recovery site ranked
among the nation’s top five
recovery sites in the inaugural
Good Jobs First’s “Show Us the
Stimulus” survey

The public-private
partnership between |
OT and West Virginia |
interactive received
multiple national
: awards for the stale’s
education portal,
inctuding being the
first state portal to
receive a “Special
Award” in the highly
competitive Best of
Web competition.

West Virginia was the first state in the nation to utiize Microsoft’s latest content management technology, SharePoint Server, to manage the stote |
portal. OT offers this technology to every state and local gavernment agency, which reduces the overall cost of building and maintaining ogency 1
websites and simplifies the process of updoting websites. 4

) More information an this first-of-its-kind initigtive is avatlable ot [
1
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3.4 Engage Citizens through Social Media

The state currently pursues an organic, top-down approach to citizen engagement. Starting at the
governor’s office, state officials utilize technology to open dialogue with citizens in 2 manner that is
easy and efficient. A majority of executive branch departments utilize Facebook and Twitter to reach
out to citizens and businesses. OT and WVI intend to develop a unified strategy for ensuring broad,
consistent coverage in these channels.

OT and WVI will work together to increase the use of stresming media to apen citiven dinlogue
Streaming media has the potential to significantly enhance citizen engagement by incrensing
transparency and making citizens feel a part of the govemning process. OT and WV will develap o
comprehensive strategy to provide accessible streaming audio and video of meetings and eventy as
well to develop new uses for streaming media in government.

Aﬂ'\_
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As mobile devices become more prevalent in the
technology environment, OT and WVT will increase the
use of mobile computing to enhance citizen connections.
Mobile technology continues to dramatically shift the
technology landscape, and both organizations recognize
that government must capitalize on these changes. To do
this, the state will build upon its current offerings that
enable access to information by investing in new and
innovative means of connecting citizens and government.
West Virginia first entered the mobile-specific application
market with DMV’s Driver Practice Exam Application for |
iPhone and iPad. Additionally, the state portal launched |
iPhone- and mobile-browser-specific versions of the ;
state’s official web site, opening new channels for citizens
to interact with state government. In all instances, these mobile services provide access to information
and services that were only available through traditional computing platforms. The state strongly
believes that engaging citizens in two-way communication, or bi-lateral connections, with government
via mobile devices could have a dramatic effect on citizen engagement and government efficiency.

West Virginia will enhance two-way communication 1
between state government and citizens Mg :
interactive portals, mohile computing, and spoinl media. )

OT and WVI will dramatically increase the number of online services available for its constituents to
improve citizen experience by identifying its existing portfolio of applications and prioritizing missing
applications by overall impact to citizen and government efficiency.

3.5 Provide Software Development and Support

OT’s Development Center provides cutting-edge software development and support to state agencies.
Its programmers, analysts, and database administrators utilize an extensive array of tools to offer a
variety of services. While many of the Development Center’s customers are smaller agencies that do
not have their own programming staff, the Development Center also serves larger agencies. Services
include mainframe programming and analysis; PC analysis and programming; web development and
administration services; and DB2, SQL, and Oracle database administration.

The following are examples of the Development Center helping state agencies achieve their business
goals through the use of technology

3.5.1 Public Defender Services (PDS) Line-of-Business Interface Project

The Development Center delivered a line-of-business (LOB) interface that automated payments and
receipts for the appointed counsel claims iracking system (ACCTS) transactions of the Public
Defender Services (PDS). The LOB system enhanced processes to help eliminate a large and
increasing backlog of payments to vendors and other payees for FY 2010, including 43,000 invoices
totaling $30 million in payments. For FY 2010, PDS avoided $212,000 in interest penalties because of
this application.
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3.5.2 Development/ Expansion of Line-of-Business Interfaces

The Development Center also worked with DHHR to create a paperless payment process for family
planning service providers, which received the CTO’s Technology Award in 2009. This application
provided huge efficiency gains for DHHR by eliminating duplicate entry and other efforts

Expanding this methodology, the Development Center improved efficiencies for the Department of
Education (Childhood Nutrition Program); the Division of Rehabilitation Services (Case Management
for Disability Determination Section, and Case Management for Rehabilitation Services); and the State
Auditor’s Office (Public Utilities Payments, Local Government Purchase Card Rebates, and Travel
Management System).

The Development Center developed a similar LOB interface for the Tax Division of the Department of
Revenue to process taxpayer refunds. Read more about this initiative that increased process
efficiencies and provided more detailed financial information in the state’s accounting system in the
project spotlight after Section 3.

3.5.3 Surplus Properties State Inventory System Project

The Purchasing Division’s Surplus Properties Unit (Surplus Property) requested the Development
Center to design and develop a web-based inventory system to track and manage inventory, invoices
for public sales, and eligible registered accounts throughout the state. During FY 2010, Surplus
Property used the system to manage 8,600 inventory items and sales of 3,125 surplus items that totaled
$13 million.

3.5.4 Children's Health lusurance Agency Data

Development Center staff developed an application to allow customers of the Children’s Health
Insurance Agency (CHIP) to inquire upon and maintain insurance information. The system includes
streamlined processes to exchange data with the CHIP’s third-party administrators. These
accomplishments allow the CHIP staff to enter and edit data, which resulted in a significant cost
savings to the customer.

Children Tracked in CHIP

39,000 ————— | === m et e rEA— e —mm =~ .
38500 - ==& : Table 3.5.4 {left), shows the number of children insured by |
! . the Children’s Heaith Insurance Agency of the Depoartment :
38,000 t of Administration. OT’s Development Center created an H
37,500 : AR T gy CHOP sk e rnonage insurance :
 Child Covered | e e aulien i aginific ovd coat savings for those i
37,000 - - SR | children and fomilies insured by CHIP. |
36,500 i L S A R — = = et

36,000
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3.5.5 Municipal Bond Commission Support

During recent years, the Development Center performed multiple enhancements to the Municipal Bond
Commission’s processes, including the elimination of data double-entry that reduced time required by
staff and improved data accuracy. The monthly posting process and report distribution now requires
less time due to automation. Development Center staff altered over 80 reports to create data files that
can be imported into other applications for greater flexibility and created new reports to eliminate
manual calculations. All these enhancements greatly reduced the manual workload of the Municipal

Bond Commission’s staff and helped achieve the business result of no loan accounts defaults in the
past four years.

3.6 Manage Technology Investments Using the Application Portfolio

During 2010, OT inventoried all applications to indentify old technologies, assist with disaster
recovery planning, and support data classification efforts. Moving forward, OT will expand upon and
utilize the application portfolio to identify and eliminate duplicate applications, identify and replace
antiquated technologies, assess application value with respect to return of investment, manage and
control change within the application environment, and determine IT competencies that are needed to
support applications. This will enable OT to work with its customers to implement business solutions
with technologies that integrate with existing and new business processes.

To help agencies modernize their applications and manage technology investments within the four year
planning period, OT will:

¢ Establish and maintain life cycle strategies that include versioning and upgrading;

¢ lmplement solutions that follow industry standard interfaces and access protocols for data and
networks;

* Ensure that electronic processing is safe, secure, accurate, and continually available;
¢ Provide high quality and cost-effective services that enable agencies to achieve their missions;
» Collaborate with customers and business partners to produce cost-effective solutions; and
» Update current skill sets that will facilitate industry certification of staff.
3.7 Grow and Improve the Enterprise Project Management Office
The Enterprise Project Management Office (EPMO) exists to:
¢ Provide an approval process for major IT projects undertaken by state agencies;

¢ Institute IT project management standards and methodology for managing IT projects
throughout the entire project life cycle, including initiating, planning, executing, monitoring,
controlling, and closing;

g
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» Establish leadership for departmental steering committees to ensure compliance with the
statewide strategic plan and the management plans of the individual agencies;

= Provide project management and project oversight to ensure IT projects are managed with the
appropriate level of accountability and transparency; and

* Engage in the promotion, communication, and training of project management methodology
and standards.

Since its creation in September 2008,

= =i

EPMO laid the foundation to offer g——— -
comprehensive  project  management > {'-—-_ _-“qh»"
services to state agencies by: (" E— .
¢ Establishing the basic project |"|.
management methodology and s

L s
approval process for major
technology projects to ensure _ ‘:&"‘--_ ._—--j
requirements are clearly defined e —
and the budget, schedule, and -
scope are monitored throughout

the project; o

N

CF et ftnnamsaenr Qe sl snebii ot monogmmmend ihiradams and |
p Easitilogies for the esscuthee brtiel) fiat encompass the process outfined above. )

¢ Establishing the  Portfolio,
Program, and Project Management Board (P3MB) to advise agencies regarding risk, priorities,
and complex project issues; and

» Coordinating, in conjunction with the Real Estate Division, the technical aspects of office
moves (such as telephony, desktop computers, cabling, printers, fax machines, network
connections, etc.).

Building upon this foundation, EPMO will work towards achieving the following objectives.
3.7.1 Standards and Methodology

OT and EPMO expect the project management process to mature through the full adoption of project
management standards and methodology to direct the management of projects, ensure that project
objectives are achieved, and enhance the overall accountability of resources applied to projects.
Further, EPMO will build upon the established methodology and structured environment by assuming

leadership responsibility in the development of essential project management skills, standards, and
metrics.

EPMO will work closely with steering committees for all executive branch departments to facilitate the
decision-making process and ensure budgeted dolilars are being spent in those areas that support the
strategic direction of the department.

A’_\__
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3.7.2 Process Automation

EPMO will implement an automated tool to streamline requirements compilation and the request for
proposal (RFP) process. Automated project management tools will also collect and report on
mformation that will enable customers to select, prioritize, and control projects so they can allocate
resources, reduce costs, meet delivery dates, and ultimately make better decisions related to project
investments.

3.7.3 Employee Competencies

Intemnal to EPMO, a plan will be developed to ensure that members of the EPMO eamn the Project
Management Professional (PMP) certification from the Project Management Institute (PMI),

EPMO will develop, deliver, and implement a training program for IT project management to educate
administrators, project managers, and other employees throughout the executive branch about the
standard framework for project initiation, planning, execution, monitoring, and communications. This
highlights EPMO’s strategic commitment to ensuring that all employees have a project management
mentality in terms of completing projects that achieve objectives, on time, and within budget.

3.7.4 Project Initiation Process

EPMO’s Consulting Services Division (CSD) processes approximately 550 requests for review
annually. Additionally, CSD provides professional technical writing services for approximately 60
RFP and request for quotation (RFQ) projects annually. These RFPs and RFQs encompass
competitive procurement techniques that would otherwise require agencies to spend state dollars on
private IT specialists to assist in developing requirements.

CSD implemented a workflow and reporting process to track the progress of outstanding technology
product and service requests. These enhancements will facilitate and expedite the CTO approval

process. Additionally, CSD will develop reporting tools to measure and report metrics for services
provided.

3.8 Demonstrate Stronger Internal Controls

For the first time in the state’s history, OT recently completed an independent assessment of internal
controls based on the Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 70 for Service Organizations. This
assessment provides state agencies and their independent auditors information about OT’s system of
internal controls to plan their respective audits. Specifically, for the audit period from July 1, 2009 to
June 30, 2010, the assessment identified the following controls:

Application software development;

Systems software and network changes;
Network monitoring;

Logical access;

Physical security and environmental controls;
Automated job scheduling;

M
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Issue tracking; and
Data backup and recovery.

SAS 70 reports offer the following key benefits

for service organizations and their customers:

Enhanced customer confidence.
[ssuance of a SAS 70 report from an
independent auditor can boost customer
confidence in the govermance and
controls the organization has in place.

Improved internal controls. As a
precursor to the SAS 70 examination, an
auditor typically performs a pre-
assessment of controls that can identify
potential gaps in the existing control
environment. This often leads to
recommendations for control
enhancements, greater efficiencies and
automation opportunities.

Heightened awareness and improved
quality. Work potentially subjected to
detailed testing as part of the SAS 70
process can drive awareness and
improvement in the quality of
documentation, attention to detail and
overall control consciousness.

Streamlined due diligence. Under
certain circumstances, a single SAS 70
report can be presented to multiple
parties, often helping to reduce the need
for lengthy due diligence meetings and
audit testing procedures.
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PROJECT SPOTLIGHT

Office of Technology: Internal Controls

Assessment Based on SAS No. 70

Service Organizations

The Office of Techmology (OT) recently complated 2
basad oo the Somment oo Andibng Standards (SAS)
No. ) for Service Orgamrananc  This aesacament was
candueted to provide exacotive branch agetcies and the
independent  aditors of those apencies  with
wformation abouot the control enviromment and centrol
actvitiss of OT related io the informatian technalngy
genera] contraks provided o apeneies Spacifically, the
assessment and subsequani report provides suffiment
infiwynation for independent anditors of the agensies to
obtam an wmdestanding of OT’s system of internal
cantro] to plan their andits.

A SAS 70 report benefis OT and its costumers by
ensoring  enhanced customer confidence W e
govemance and cammrols i place by OT; prouding
mywoved memal coutrels amd epportamities for
enhancement: ro effictsncias and automation; creatmg
an emvirenment of heighiened awarene: thos driving
improvement  m quality; ad  mssme e
orgamization’s partners by steambinng dut dilipence.

OT decided to underpo 3 SAS 70 Andit znd began
prepantion for an initial sudit m September 2009 for
FY 2010. OT’s ebjectrves ware to vertfy that internal
comtrols were operaimg as expected; provide custome =
with the resmlts of an independent assesomeni of
inerpal comtrols; and achneve mdit efficisncies by
procedures. allowing for a cost meduchion o stte
agmaes. 0T is pleased to repat that coly four
exceptions were identified donng the firs) asseccment -
nony of which were not significant snough © preclude
the achisvement of the contre] olpeciTres

WWHAT IS THE SAS 707

SAS 70 is an auditing standard for
on intemal controls supporting
statement assertions. SAS 70
reporting ajlows service
ofgamizations to disclose and
validate thexrr control activities and
processes fo their customers and
their  customers’ anditors in 2
nniform reporting format.

Far FY 2011, OT will work towands remediation of
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Service Orpamization, in Aprl 2010
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PROJECT SPOTLIGHT

Public Employees Insurance Agency. Benefit Administration System
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Priex to the installation of BAS, mast PETA business |
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These processes that were minmated utilized older |
technolnzies and/or were disparate in stracture

Today, FEIA is well an its way to providing policy
bolders and business parmers with sexmless. state-
ol mebsslagy while mduning e tme and
=fEart cpent by sl on msmially sfesore fasks. An
example hies in the open enrollment project:

The application is operating at a 9504+ success
rate [requiring ne administrative interaction with
records), grealy reducing the manual
interventdon and paperwork required Over
100,000 policy holders have access to their| e - s B bowss hsse OPED - Dlh:?cu&n?hrmm

Denslit:, |wspte leaww wond t s 1 of 1* Calinguancy N
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Successfully Implemented Applications

Open Enroliment (OF) Custamer Relationship Management (CRM)
The OF application allows all policyholders to update OTpmmHdenehpnﬂmhnma
their coverage o line during the OE period in April
Year Round Enrollment (YRE)

The YRE system allows paliryholders o manage their Web Contributions
coverage anline M yaaf. This system The web conmibudons sysem provided a web-based

west virginia

mcudey coverage il desapmptic mfarmation related
@ palicyholders, dependents, and beneficiaries. Access o
both health and tfife nsurance coverage is available
throagh YRE

Microsoft Dynamics GP

OT parmuered with Mirrosoft to implement the Dynamies
GP solution for PEIA. The sywimm rsi=n 0 s rpai
by PEIA staff re-entering dais b= militpie m=tems md
frwes their tme for highsr value services and actinties m
addition to increasing data intesrity.

bﬂhngmhrmm pablic

paper hilling and providing real-tme hillme nformation
throughout the year.

Ehgibility Database

The eligitlity database is a costanrized database thar
allows for the adminisoretion of ooe of the most complex
empleyee and retires beoefit sy5tems in the comitry.
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4 Information Security

OT understands the great importance of keeping entrusted
information both secure and private. To reduce risk associated
with the state’s [T systems and data, OT

» Hired a chief information security officer (CISO) in 2005:

» Successfully recommended the passage of enabling
legislation giving the CTO information security
accountability across the executive branch; and

* Successfully recommended the signing of an executive

order requiring mandatory security tratning for all e e

executive branch employees. : sim Richards
Director of IT Security

o . . . . 1 1 Chief information Security Officer
The aforementioned legislation and executive order required the ! =

OT’s new Office of Information Security and Control (OISC) to develop executive branch-wide

policy, training, auditing, vulnerability, risk mitigation, as well as an intra-agency executive
information security team

While risk cannot be eliminated, it can be reduced through the adoption of best practices to safeguard
all forms of information. These best practices include “layering” security, which involves the use of
controls and protections at every opportunity — through administrative controls, technical controls, and
physical security standards and compliance — within the information system landscape.

OT enables state government to reduce risk in a coordinated and effective manner by approaching
information security at an enterprise level. This involves working closely with other state agencies,
including the Governor's Executive Information Security Team (GEIST) and state privacy officers.
GEIST, comprised of representatives appointed by the cabinet secretary from each executive branch

department and chaired by the CISO, formed in 2007 to facilitate significant information security
initiatives.

Each of OT's information security objectives, where applicable, utilizes the International Standards

Organization (ISO) and the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) information
security standards.

OISC’s detatled strategic plan may be viewed at
fitp fwww. lechndlogy Wy vovisecurity Hagessirategicplan,.aspy

4.1 Refine and Develop Comprehensive Security Policies and Procedures

OT issued the state’s first comprehensive information ) T A P : ==

. . - . . L A gaiged OO EEU Ty mogrEm
security policy for the executive branch, which provides ! "Risk MmN litathgy Calaos, which
explicit guidance on acceptable and unacceptable uses of ! icorporates IT security and privacy as strategic state :

. : : - . initiatives in addition to disaster recovery planning and !

state-owned mfolrmatfon systems, including email and continuTty of government aperations.s Officelo
Intemnet use. First issued in January 2007 and most Information Security and Control will build upon asolid  +
recently updated in July 2010, the policy stresses employee

foundation to reduce nisk in a coordinated and effective
- . manner by approaching it at the enterprise level.
accountability and addresses employees’ expectations of

M
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privacy while using the State’s information systems.
Moving forward, OT will continue to further refine and develop a comprehensive set of information
security policies and procedures applicable to all roles in the user and IT-support communities.

4.2 Strengthen the Privacy Partnership

Privacy and information security are independently critical functions that must be jointly and
collaboratively addressed among state agencies. OISC works closely with the West Virginia Privacy
Office to properly address privacy concerns related to technical and administrative security controls.
Policies and standards set forth by these offices must become integrated into all business processes
within the executive branch.

4.3 Institute a Vulnerability and Risk Management Program

Both internal and external risks are inherent in IT systems and data within enterprise environments.
Risk management provides an understanding of what information technology components are of
greatest value to the State and aims to direct resources towards protecting these components from
potential and real threats resulting from vulnerabilities. To determine the relative value of the state’s
IT components and data, GEIST and OT are working with all state agencies to uniformly classify the
state’s data in terms of criticality and confidentiality. This is the first initiative of this type in the
state’s history,

FY 2010 Blocked Attempts of Known Malicious Sites

23300000 - - -5
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Totsl blocked a4tarrpts

. Graph 4 3: Fv 2010 Blocked Attempts of Known Mahcious Sites fobove) imghlights OT’s Office of Information Security and Controf's efforts to protect
| the state’s network  The decrease between Morch and April is due to an improvement in process in which OT found that most of the connection
attempts to known malicious websites correfate with having recently visiting @ website thot utilizes third- party advertisements, known as “ad
rotators”, which then referred connections to known malicious websites, OT blocked the sites utiizing “ad rotators” without any business impact to
the enterprise As a result of blocking occess to such suspicious websites with “od rotators”, the system users are now ne longer beng redirected to
1 the knawn malicious websiles
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In addition to instituting a vulnerability management program, OT will continue to utilize the
following multi-step, cyclic approach to manage IT risks:

e Risk assessment;
e Risk mitigation; and
¢ Evaluation and re-assessment.

4.4 Encourage Agencies to Engage in Business Continuity Planning

Each state agency must be responsible for the creation and maintenance of business continuity or
continuity of operations (COOP) plans for its respective identified critical business functions. While
OT cannot be responsible for this part of the planning process, it must encourage all agencies to
perform this planning process that is a prerequisite to the disaster planning process. OT’s disaster
recovery plan is most effective only when it is built upon the foundation of agency business continuity
plans that identify critical systems and prioritize the order of system recoveries.

4.5 Engage in Disaster Recovery Planning

Disaster recovery plans address the requirement for restoring adequate IT functions when a significant
or protracted interruption in service occurs. These plans address emergency equipment acquisition and
installation in addition to activating alternate locations for equipment such as servers and storage as
well as the re-direction of communications services to alternate locations. Derived from business
continuity plans, disaster recovery plans provide for the restoration of the most critical systems and
services first. This linkage between disaster recovery plans and business continuity plans ensures that
restoration of IT functions is prioritized according to pre-defined business needs.

OT is responsible for the recovery of IT functionality to meet the business needs of state agencies.
While many of OT’s operational units play key roles in the development of a viable disaster recovery
plan, its testing, and ultimately in the recovery of IT functions, the OT’s OISC must ensure such plans
are completed, viable, and tested.

4.6 Increase Security Operations Center (SOC) Capabilities

OT established the cyber security
operations center (SOC) to continually
monitor the security level of the state’s
dynamic computing environment. SOC
monitors millions of events and traffic
flows daily, correlating detected threats
and intrusions to quickly respond to
signs of virus outbreaks or other
anomalies on the stale’s network.

CYBER DPFERATTONS CENTER DASHBOARD

QT's Secunty Operations Center utilizes dashboards l
{right) to monitor any threats that may affect the
state’s network, minimizing potential and real risks to
stata resources
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Further, when needed, the SOC includes a highly trained computer forensics team to perform
investigations. When necessary, OT relays security bulletins to its partners such as local governments,
emergency responders, law enforcement, and other public sector subscribers via the West Virginia
Information Sharing and Analysis Center portal.

The Seriifily Dpardiioos Carer ded|ogs ol |
= irack siatewae mopart (saues (fofth and
riamisirg ;Inhll if |lu|:|‘|:elnw !I|:1I| i

In addition to the aforementioned SOC activities, OT’s security initiatives reduce risks to the state’s
computing environment by:

¢ Scanning and remediating system vulnerabilities;

™ g _
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= Validating and updating security patch levels;

= Providing email and hard drive encryption capabilities;
* Maintaining an enterprise-wide web content filtering system; and

s Utilizing an enterprise intrusion detection system.

Building upon this foundation of sound operations, OT wili:

¢ Implement an email SPAM filtering system separate from the WVNET system currently used;
» Enhance vulnerability scanning and threat management capability in the SOC;

¢ Establish network access control (NAC) mandates to prevent unauthorized or unsecure systems
from connecting to the state’s network and accessing state IT resources;

¢ Centralize and improve mobile device and wireless security controls; and

Implement a more robust and secure authentication protocol.

4.7 Create a Culture of Security Through Training

The positive effects of technological system security controls (such as firewalls, anti-virus programs,
email and hard drive encryption, etc.) diminish without an informed community of technology users.
Users become cognizant of proper information security practices and procedures through training and
continual reinforcement to create a culture of security awareness.

Using learning management system technology, OT deployed an executive branch-wide online
Intemnational Standards Organization — ISO 17799 - based cyber security awareness training funded by
the United States Department of Homeland Security. Required for all employees, this training is the
first statewide deployment of this course provided by the Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis
Center in the United States. By September 2010, approximately 85% of the 18,000 executive branch
employees who utilize OT-supported state resources have completed this training that focuses on social
engineering, password management, physical security, acceptable use, workplace security, and Internet
security. OT expects to conduct refresher information security training regularly.

Graph 4.7: FY 2010 Security Awareness Training {at the top of the next page) indicotes the number of state employees who completed OT's online 1
information security training. The first of statewide deployment of this type of troining in the nation, 85% of the approximately 17,000 employees :
whe utilize OT resources have completed this training 1
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FY 2010 Security Awareness Training
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4.8 Improve Internal Controls and Auditing Functions

OT established an audit function to verify and validate compliance with IT and information security
policies across the executive branch. Audit efforts focus on those areas of highest risk in addition to
those areas where risk mitigation will provide the greatest potential benefit to the executive branch.
This audit function will continue to be an integral component as OT improves the executive branch's
enterprise-wide controls through the establishment and documentation of controls, monitoring
activities, and verifying compliance. Further, OT will grow a visible controls framework that regularly

impacts all state agencies and external business partners to mature into a critical and efficient control
function.

In addition to establishing enterprise-wide controls, OT will improve its internal controls using the
same practices of establishment, documentation, monitoring, and verifying compliance.

OT successfully completed an independently conducted “Statement on Auditing Standards 70” (SAS
70) audit. This audit verifies and validates the internal security controls that are in place to protect
State systems and serves as a base audit that can satisfy the requirements of multiple audits conducted
throughout the year. By completing the SAS 70 audit, the state saves time and resources as it avoids
repeating future audits on the same control set.

4.9 Apply Certification and Accreditation Principles to Implementation Initiatives

Certification is a comprehensive validation and verification of the viability of software or hardware
that uses rigorous testing to ensure that security requirements are met prior to the software or hardware
being introduced to the computer environment. Accreditation is the approval and authorization to
initiate any change in the technology environment within the scope of certification and accreditation.

/\/‘\__
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Technology implementation processes need to apply certification and accreditation principles when
applicable. To that end, OT intends to develop a viable certification policy, procedure, and
functionality for hardware and software implementation initiatives.

4.10 Enhance Incident Management and Computer Forensics Capabilities

As the frequency of reported incidents steadily increases, OT must continue to proactively protect
information and IT systems from disruption and be prepared to recover from the effects of critical
information security incidents. This includes maintaining the established central point of contact for
reporting incidents (incident@wv.gov) and offering consulting services and support during the

analysis, recovery, and post-mortem phases of incident handling. The OISC has also developed and
deployed an online incident reporting tool.

The Office of
Information :
Secunty enables
' srate employeesto |
report 1ssues :
convenientlyand |
easily through the

I OT Onfine

Computer Security !
and Privacy

WVOT Online Computer Sacurity and Privacy Incident Reporting System L < = s i S
System (left}

Welcome 1o the Stale of Wesl Yirgina's Office of Technology Cnline Compuler Secutny and Privacy Incident Reparting Syslem

As an alternalwve you can also call 1 577 5589966

Computer forensics capabilities may be a part of incident management, as such capabilities assist in
determining after-the-fact what transpired in systems at a user level, within a server or network
component layer, or on a system-wide level.

5 Infrastructure and Telecommunications Operations

Network infrastructure encompasses the physical hardware used
to interconnect computers and users including transmission
media, servers, storage, voice/data circuit lines, routers, switches,
wireless access points, and other devices that control
transmission paths. OT’s Infrastructure section consists of the
following groups:

o Data Center Operations: Maintains the state’s
enterprise computer system, print shop, and mail room

operations, which includes disaster recovery, data ! Kb Dvirip :
. oo Direct itrurture ond
storage, centralized and distributed server backups, | e :
I - e ]
M
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enterprise server maintenance, and supporting data processing activities.

e Cabling: Provides dedicated communication lines connecting end-users, printers, faxes,
telephony equipment, and most other equipment connected to the state network, which enables
cost effective, secure, and reliable access to the available state electronic applications and

communications services.

¢ Network Engineering: Provides the local/wide area infrastructure design necessary for users
to access and transmit core data, voice, and video communications both internally and

externally throughout the state.

* Telecommunications: Supports internet protocol telephony (IPT) and traditional voice and
call centers, which includes the equipment, network infrastructure, and services that enable
employees to utilize voice communications throughout the state network.

* Servers and Storage: Operates the hardware and software for servers and storage, whether

centralized or distributed, including shared

network resources such as data storage, web

servers, database servers, virtual servers, and shared physical servers for specific agency

applications,

5.1 Consolidate data centers and set up second backup site

OT will consolidate 12 of the State's data centers
located at agency facilities to a primary data center
at Building 6 on the Capitol Campus and will set up
a new second data center located in Flatwoods to
serve as a disaster recovery site,

This strategic initiative is borne out of OT’s role as
an internal application service provider (ASP). As
an ASP, OT hosts applications at centralized
facilities and coordinates the support, maintenance,
upgrades, and administration of the software with the
various application development groups throughout
the executive branch. Through an ASP model, OT

has combined over 1,000 hardware, software, and | ==

networking devices as part of an overall server and
storage consolidation initiative. This approach has
resulted in superior performance, increased security,
and enhanced 24/7 support at an overall lower

operating cost. Chart 5.1 shows graphically OT’s
platform and operating system migration plan over
the next four years.

: OT's infrastructure copsolidation effarts will reduce costs, improve :
1 service, ond reduce sk Ehmer £0 OF dingform and Gpemtig
: Systemn Migration Miun [rafi] o ane g eogide of momy of

1 Mieae adtrafives

R —— ——— — ———— e
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5.2 Consolidate Servers and Storage

OT recognizes the inherent need to reduce the total number of servers to better contro! costs, reduce
risks, conserve energy, and manage infrastructure. To that end, OT will first consolidate servers to the
aforementioned data centers, reduce the total number of servers, and then consolidate software
applications that perform similar tasks.

OT bases its server consolidation efforts on the annual age and conditioning cycle of current
equipment. As servers need replaced, they are consolidated and centralized at that time. Although this
approach requires minimal capital investment, overall server consolidation will take years to finalize
because many of these assets have a four to six year usable life. This approach may be expedited if
additional funding appropriations become available.

5.3 Establish a Network Operations Center (NOC)

To meet the ever-increasing challenges of maintaining a stable and reliable technology environment,
OT will establish a state-of-the-art network operations center (NOC) that will help avoid many service
disruptions by providing around-the-clock proactive monitoring of the state’s network and enterprise
applications. The NOC provides the capability for effective service-based monitoring by clearly
correlating services with the related technical infrastructure. Root cause analysis can then be conducted
to prevent such an issue from ever happing again.

The NOC will proactively identify and resolve problems that lead to critical outages before such
outages occur and, whenever possible, before any customer is aware that an issue has occurred.
Because the NOC views the network environment from a service perspective rather than individual
components, the staff will have an immediate view of what will be affected when a fault occurs and
can take immediate action to prevent or minimize service disruptions.

5.4 Establish a New Internet Service Provider (ISP)

In 2011, OT will seek to establish a new internet service provider (ISP) to offer internet connectivity
for executive branch agencies. Because of the increasing business demand for internet presence, the
state will require various service options such as firewall security, email filtering, and domain name
services. This hybrid approach will allow OT and the winning vendor to provide higher service levels
to our customers at a reduced cost.

5.5 Support Broadband Deployment Initiatives

OT works closely with the state’s Broadband Deployment Council (BDC), an entity designed to
facilitate innovative, quality, and affordable broadband internet service to all West Virginians. West
Virginia received $126 million in federal government ARRA (stimulus) awards, as it is positioned to
systematically and completely deploy broadband throughout the state. A main challenge in the state’s
broadband deployment is terrain, which leaves a major part of the state’s households with limited or no
access to broadband. Private providers do not extend coverage due to the cost of deployment and
population scarcity, resulting in the most challenging demographic and topographic areas of the state
remaining un-served.
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West Virginia’s broadband deployment strategy begins with the expedient, systematic, and sustainable
build out of an open network middle mile solution that will provide fiber to critical community anchor
tenants, This build out will allow focal service providers to avoid costly fiber construction to remote
locations within the smie, making distribution of broadband to private, public, and residential areas
financially feasible for the local carrier. This tigh quality middle mile solution is essential to the last
mile completion of broadband deployment and should provide a full range of interconnect possibilities
to meet provider, carrier, and end-user requirements.

Benefits of the stimulus broadband awards include the opportunity for redundancy, increased
investment by private providers in response to the demand for enhanced services, and the deployment
of current technology. OT will play a major role in the daily operation, maintenance, and support of
the deployment.

Specifically, this broadband deployment affects the key policy priorities of health, education, and
public safety.

5.5.1 Health

DHHR envisions the efficient delivery of healthcare through the use of electronic health records.
DHHR designed its portion of the middle mile to complement the federal initiative for electronic
health records (EHR) and the WVHIN. The middle mile will provide access to over 25,000 providers
serving doctors® offices, healthcare facilities, hospitals, and individuals. Additionally, the bundwidth
specifications and system deployment are designed to deliver healthcare to the West Virginians in
greatest need of healthcare, as these individuals are also the least likely to have access to & hispital

This broadband deployment enables progress towards goals and objectives outlined in the West
Virginia  Health  Information Technology ~ (HIT)  statewide  strategic  plan (see
AR W wy healhim provement.org‘wyhil/A ttachment443 aspx).  Developed by the West Virginia
Health Improvement Institute under the Leadership of Martha Y Walker, Interim Governor’s Office of
Health Enhancement and Lifestyle Planning (GO HELP), the HIT strategic plan aims to ensure that a
coordinated information technology infrasiructure and delivery system is established that allows
patients, families, communities, and the health care system to collaboratively partner to improve the
health and well-being of all West Virginians. In addition to being involved in the drafting of the HIT
strategic plan, OT will continue to support any initiatives required to meet the plan’s goals and
objectives.

5.5.2 FEducation

The state’s broadband strategy systematically addresses the problem of the many remote schoois not
having bandwidth capabilities by bringing all schools to required levels.

West Virginia’s public libraries complement the state’s education initiatives. Through this broadband
deployment, the majority of the state’s libraries will be upgrade with adequate broadband capability to
service the needs of local communities.
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5.5.3 Public Safety

The broadband deployment project will provide state police, county deputies, sheriff departments,
police departments, and fire departments with broadband capabilities that would otherwise be
unavailable. Additionaily, all county courthouses will be served through this deployment.

5.6 Continue Implementation of a Statewide MPLS Network

To address current bandwidth limitations and to position the state for future needs, a new wide area
network connecting all state facilities has been deployed. OT engaged in a public-private partnership
with Verizon to implement a multi-prétocol label switching (MPLS) solution. This network allows an
“any-to-any type” service connection, which supports all of the state’s legacy protocols. This
deployment provides a fully meshed network solution and will facilitate OT’s convergence of voice,
video, and data networks. This MPLS sclution has increased the state’s overall comimunications

capabilities, has reduced the state’s telecommunications costs, and can be expanded to meet the state’s
future bandwidih needs.

5.7 Improve Voice Communications through Voice-over-IP (VoIP) Deployment

As part of the enterprise Cisco Call Manager cluster, OT has deployed over 6,000 Voice-over-IP
(VoIP) phones. OT has also deployed Cisco’s Contact Center which provides better call routing, call
treatment, network-to-desktop computer telephony integration and multichannel contact management

over an IP infrastructure. The following agencies are currently using this enterprise call center
selution:

s DHHR;

o the Public Employees Insurance Agency;
¢ the Consolidated Public Retirement Board:
e the Division of Tourism;

e the Division of Motor Vehicles; and the

e  West Virginia Poison Contro!l Center.

Over the next 12 months, OT will add an additional 5,000 VolIP stations by installing and migrating the

Department of Transportation, Department of Environmental Protection, DHHR, and other state
agencies.

5.8 Increase Wireless Networking Deployments

OT deploys multiple wireless solutions in many state agencies for both public and private use,
including internet access for the general public at the state capitol, state parks, libraries, rest stops, and
at many of the state’s tourist attractions. The state also deploys private wireless that supports remote
and mobile state workers, including public safety access for interoperable emergency response and
wireless options for any new state facility.

As security issues with wireless networks continue to diminish and wireless network bandwidth speeds
continue to increase, wireless network deployments are expected to rise significantly throughout the
planning period.
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5.9 Improve Disaster Recovery Capabilities

The state recognizes the potential financial and operational losses associated with service disruptions
and the importance of maintaining viable emergency response, resumption, recovery, and restoration
strategies. It is imperative that many business functions and critical business information be available
even during times of disaster or major disruption.

OT is developing a secondary data center and providing a framework for reconstructing vital
operations at the Braxton County Technology Center located in Flatwoods to ensure the resum ption of
time-sensitive operations and services in the event of such an emergency. Construction for the
secondary data center will be completed to enable operations by the end of 2010,

5.10 Support the Interoperable Radio Project

The state’s Tnteroperable Radio Project (IRP) is a collaborative effort by state, county, and municipal
public safety entities to establish and maintain a state-wide interoperable radio network. Utilizing some
of the latest technologies in the radio industry, the IRP currently has 27 siles operational and provides
coverage throughout much of West Virginia. The IRP’s primary poal is to continue the construction
and complete the build-out of a statewide interoperable communications system by:

* Promoting interoperability among public safety agencies;
* Providing more effective and efficient response for the public; and
* Helping to solve problems such as the overcrowding of channels, antiquated or unserviceable
equipment, and federal mandates requiring narrower bandwidth to conserve and better use the
available radio spectrum.
By executive order, the interoperability steering committee {ISC) leads the IRP. The cabinet secretary

for the Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety (MAPS) chairs the ISC, while the CTO serves
as a committee member.

More information regarding the IRP is available at htip://www.wvirp.com

6 Administrative Services

The Administrative Services section supports OT’s other sections
by accomplishing the organization’s business functions such as
accounting, asset management, contract management,
purchasing, personnel management, technology billing, and time
reporting functions.  Administrative Services enables better
business decisions to be made by providing relevant information.
Decisions are made to support the strategic goals of maximizing
the return on investment on IT spend and accurately accounting TS T eS—NR A o,

A i |I Bryan Hoffman
for the cost of services provided. ) Director of information Services
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6.1 Maximize the Return on Investment of IT Spend

The results of IT consolidation efforts have been significant: IT-related costs have steadily declined,
staffing levels have declined, and overall customer satisfaction levels continue to be high.

Most IT-related expenses are recorded in OT’s financial system under five different categories:
computer equipment, computer services, computer software, computer supplies/equipment, and
telecommunications. IT costs were in excess of $51 million in 2006. The first consolidation efforts in
2007 resulted in some immediate but insignificant reductions in IT-related expense. As consolidation
efforts continued, IT related costs continued to decline. As a result, annual spend declined to $42.9
million in FY 2009. This represents an annual savings of $8.1 million, or a reduction in IT-related
annual expense of approximately 10% since 2006. See Table 6.1 for more information.

The increase in costs for FY 2010 is associated with stimulus funding and other federal grants. In FY
2010, stimulus-related spend associated with IT initiatives exceeded $3 million. As stimulus programs
continue, OT expects high levels of IT investment to continue through 2012. HIT- and broadband-
related stimulus initiatives will continue over the next 18 to 24 months. OT estimates FY 2011 and FY
2012 IT stimulus-related expense to be approximately $29 million and $22 million, respectively.
These federal funding programs are giving the state opportunities to deploy technologies that once
seemed to be unaffordable. Although the state has been extremely fortunate in the receipt of federal
funds, in future years the state will be responsible for the on-going maintenance and support of these
newly deployed IT assets. If the state does not take measures now to achieve even greater levels of
efficiency, by 2013, it will likely see a new annual baseline for IT expense in excess of 20% of today’s
annual total, as estimates for IT-related expenses exceed $54 million.

3pend Category/FY Spend (5) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Cnmputer Equipmenl 5,022,420 82 4,912,046 &5 4459375 67 3,052,205 45 | 3,165,589 98 | 5,223 221 47 | 4, 748184 97 | 3,794,707 938
I-:llmpllter Servicea 5523691 55 TIT0BTIO6 | 9065406 19 | 10,361,467 92 | 13,469,997 40 | 22 225 494 71 | 20,204,996 10 | 16,163,996 B8
Zomputer Soltware 6,351,707 46 107143900 | 357921799 | 446883578 | 4,908,475 B7 | 7,438,985 19 | 6,762,713 8] | 541017104
.:ﬂmplll'er Sllppliestqll.ipment 985687697 | 13,301,721 52 | 14,865,182 56 | 11,389,085 17 | 10,256,153 96 | 16,922,654 03 | 15,384,230 94 |12, 307 384 75
Il['elecommunicltions 24274911 15 | 16,217,191 77 | 13,535,979 65 | 13,683,642 35 | 13,749,828 27 | 22,687,216 64 | 20,624,742 40 (16,499,793 92
'[.'(.Il.ll 51,029,607 9% | 492752799 4-6.403,11';.06 AL 955246 67 :45,150,045\.48 14,499,485 04 | 67,727,080.22 IS-!.II‘)..UGT.SB

: Toble 6.1: IT Spend Post, Present, and Future shows OT's consolidation initiatives resuited in savings, spend increases associated with the :
1 implementation of stimulus progromy, and mcrer.-sed pm,recred cosis to maintain those programs in the future. 1
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6.1.1 Staffing Levels

Staffing levels continue to be reduced through normal attrition as a result of consolidating and

eliminating duplicative tasks previously performed by various employees across many state agencies.
Table 6.1.1 shows that:

o Staffing levels of those agencies that are exempt from OT remained the same from 2005 to
2010.

g

west virginia Office of Technology Strateglc Plan: 2010 - 2013 Page 43



® A 25% incredse in the smifing levels of those agencles that sre not yet consolidnted with the
OT from 2005 through 2010, Note that staffing levels increated each year

e A 12% decrease in the staffing levels of those agencies consolidated with the OT. Note that
staffing levels decreased each year through normal attrition.

Through consolidation and eliminating duplicative functions amongst agencies, OT is able to provide
the same service level with fewer people. Since 2005, the number of fuli-time IT professionals in the
executive branch decreased by 72, from 652 to 580 {note that during the same time, the number of IT
professionals in consolidated agencies actually decreased by 82). QT accomplished this through
normal attrition. Considering the average salary of a state IT professional is approximately $43,160
and taking benefits into consideration, these staff reductions are saving the state approximately $4.1
million annually

Agency/Year  [2005| 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | rabesiz msging |
Exempt 35 a2 | 36 35 33 EEI musif:giff:f u;hil?:ther
Non-consolidated 40 41 42 47 48 50 agencies maintained or
Consolidated S77)|_ 532 | 515 | si1 [ 506 || 495 |} "verrewererorma A
Total 652 | 615 | 593 | 593 | 589 | 580 actiton.

The same information is arrayed in Graph 6.1.1, which shows that consolidated agencies are
responsible for the state’s reduction in IT personnel

700 IT Staffing Levels 2005 - 2010
| E S S, —
600 . . - | Graph611: ITStoffing |
| Levels 2005 - 2010 visuoliy 1
| | depicts the data in Taiie |
500 - 1 : 6.1.1. The state’s gusnnl :
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= —3 — == = \ | con be gttributed to OT's !
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1 .~ u Non-consolidated || “fmfing leush far w7
E{H] H sUtteEn el em
| ) it Exempt } 2005 to 2008, before 1
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200 7 : through today, while v
: i staffing levels & non- !
1 | ' consolidated aguncies |
00 - . increased 25% from 2005
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Lo e Tem y__ N |

0 = 1 1
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
| 8

Additionally, consolidation continues to open several opportunities for existing state employees. Since
2005, the average salary of an IT professional increased from $39,701 to $43,161, an increase of over
8%. During that same time, over 100 IT professionals received increases of more than 15%.
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6.1.2 Statewide IT Contracts

Beginning in 2006, the OT began aggressively rebidding statewide IT contracts to obtain better volume
pricing. Some examples of cost savings achieved through rebidding are:

e The first personal computer manufacturing statewide contract reduced the average cost of a
standard desktop computer 47%, from approximately $950 to $500 per computer.

¢ The mobile phone statewide contract reduced average cellular charges by more than 19%.

® The renegotiated telecommunication data circuit contracts reduced the average cost per
megabyte from $401 in 2005 to $259 in 2010. Expectations of current negotiations are to
reduce the cost per megabyte below $100 by the end of 2010.

6.1.3 Western States Contracting Alliance Agreements

In 2008, OT gained approval to utilize multi-state IT contracts available through the Western States
Contracting Alliance (WSCA). WSCA is a multi-state cooperative purchasing approach that enables
states to achieve cost-effective and efficient acquisition of quality products and services. This provides
another option to the state in the procurement of IT-related goods and services. Vendors responding to
the state’s IT-related needs must offer such goods and services at a lower cost than the WSCA contract
if they expect to be competitive.

6.1.4 Operational, Maintenance, and Licensing Costs

In August 2009, the governor issued a directive to cabinet heads to keep operational, maintenance,
rental/lease payments, and licensing costs flat. Utilizing this directive during contract renegotiations,

the OT avoided approximately $1.3 million in cost increases on maintenance and service contracts for
software and hardware.

6.1.5 Enterprise Telecommunications Expense Management (TEM) System

Currently telecommunication vendors bill OT for services rendered for the executive branch. Moving
forward, OT intends to procure an enterprise telecommunications expense management (TEM) system.
TEM systems utilize sourcing, inventory, cost allocation, invoice management, dispute management,
and reporting and data analysis modules to manage telecommunications expenses.

6.2 Accurately Account for the Cost of Services Provided

Financed through the establishment of an intra-governmental service fund (or “revolving fund"), the
OT must recover the cost of operations by billing its user agencies. While the legislature appropriates
monies to a special revenue account each year, such an appropriation acts as an upper-limit spending
authorization for OT. Fund expenditures are completely dependent on the cash balance in the account,
which means each revenue center within the organization much be self-sufficient. For FY 2011, the
OT expects its total cost of core products and services provided to be approximately $32,000,000.
After a detailed review of the OT rate structure in 2007, management decided to revamp its rate model
to ensure (1) OT adequately recovered the costs of new products and services and (2) cost allocations
aligned with the federal government’s allocation requirements (see Section 6.2.3). OT introduced this
new rate model in FY 2009 and updates it annually to reflect modifications in the organization's
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service offerings. To befter communicate and educate customers on the new model, OT introduced its
service catalog in FY 2009.

6.2.1 Service Rates Catalog

OT publishes a service rates catalog annually to explain the technology products, services, and related
rates for the products and services it provides. Designed as an easy-to-understand resource for
customers, the catalog defines all OT services in a concise format centered around the following three
questions:

1. What is included in the service?
2. How will OT charge for the service?
3. How can the customer better manage cost and consumption of the service?

Each rate structure is reviewed periodically throughout each year to compare revenues with the actual
cost of the products and services. Recent updates include the streamlining of rates to better reflect
services actually rendered and the cost of providing those services, so OT can more accurately
associate its expenses with the actual costs of the services provided.

A copy of OTs FY 2011 service rates  catalog is  available at
mtos www technology wyeeov/SieCollectionDocuments W VO T2 0R ates a2 00 ifm (o S Y S M
11.pdf.

6.2.2 Shared Services Billing Methodology

Consolidating infrastructure support across the executive branch created a need for OT to implement a
shared services billing methodology. Shared services are those common services provided by OT to
all executive branch agencies, such as electronic communication, networking, personal computing
support, telephony support, security services, and, user account management. These are core, non-
optional services that all OT customers use.

Since OT began using this billing methodology in 2009, its cost recovery model is based upon units
deployed by the agency rather than utilization by the agency. OT determines the cost to provide these
services across the entire group and determines the rate to charge per unit by dividing the total cost by
the total number of units being supported. This allocates the cost to be recovered more equitably and
creates a more efficient support model for the end-user.

Services that are not utilized by all agencies continue to be billed based upon each agency's specific
utilization.

It is important to note that since the shift to this methodology, some agencies’ total cost of products
and services increased despite a decrease in the state’s overall information technology cost. This is a
result of a better alignment between the products and services used by the agencies and the charges for
that use.
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6.2.3 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-87 Compliance

OT must comply with the federal government’s Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
87, which establishes principles and standards for the determination of costs for federal awards carried
out through grants, cost reimbursement contracts, and other agreements. It is imperative that OT’s
rate structure reflects the true cost of providing each service and those federal funds are never used to
subsidize other services. By comparing actual costs with revenues received for each service provided,
the OT ensures greater compliance with this OMB directive.

7 CTO’s Vision

Many opportunities are available for the state to leverage modern day technology at even greater levels
to reduce cost, improve customer satisfaction, increase reliability, reduce security risk, and enhance
services to the citizens of this great state. By working together, the state has made significant
accomplishments and tremendous progress regarding technology during this administration. The state
must continue to build upon this foundation of sound IT management.

The pace of technological change will not slow down. Constituents’ demands for better, faster, and
more reliable ways to conduct business with the state will not diminish, The state’s traditional ways of
conducting business will not meet the needs of the next generation of West Virginians. By exploiting
the technologies available, the state can begin to overcome tomorrow’s challenges today.

Chart 7 on the next page depicts the state’s technological past, present, and future. By continuing to
work together to meet the objectives of this strategic plan, the state can make tomorrow’s vision a
reality.
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Yesterday

West Virginia’s I'T Past, Present, and Future

Today

Tomorrow

[30 individual email systems

Disparate desktop computer
cnvirgonment

Over 20 different authentication
mechanisms

No messaging or collaboration
tools

No strategic plan forapplication
development

Legacy approaches to
development. traditional
programming
Vartous disjointed project
management methodologies and
approaches
No coordinated IT audit
function or internal control
structure

Disparate website vendors and
platforms, no centralized web
publishing standards

Limited e-government services
and abilities, unmaintained and
underutilized web portal with no
mobile or social networking
presence

Disparate computer networks

No disaster recovery facilities

Distributed and uneven
information security programs

Central wv.gov email for 1 7.000
employees, limited disaster
recovery capabilities
Standardized desktop
environment, [ull mobility and
virtual networking
Central network for
authentication with standard
authorized documentation

Messaging. collaboration, and
voice and data conferencing

Application portfolio deflines
cuirent environment

Integration and combination of
traditional approaches with new
tools
Project Management Office and
project management
methodology

Successiul SAS No. 70
assessment of internal controls

Unified web content
management platform

~100 e-government services
with growing capacity, actively
managed web portal with
integrated mobile. social
networking and Web 2.0
capabilities
Multiple Protocol Label
Switching (MPLS) network
Secondary data center
established and ready for
occupancy

Executive branch-wide
information security program

Single wv.gov email system, full
fail-over to state disaster
recovery site

Virtual desktop infrastructure
and fully managed desktops

Single consolidated network and
automated network and desktop
provisioning
Fully integrated telephones,
messaging, collaboration, and
voice and video conferencing
Streamline and standardize
applications to drive business
value
Agile approach to application
development, delivery, and
enhancements
Institutionalized industry-
recognized mature project
management methodology
Adopted internal control
framework including risk
management
Centralized web standards
program with government-to-
citizen and government-10-
business e-government services

Integrated e-government
services that drive cost savings
and process efficiencies.
enhanced mobile and social
content delivery platform

Next generation converged
computer network

Real-time data replication
between two secure data centers

improved information security
tools, skills. awareness, and

uniformity
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